D
5
A
\
‘7:7uwr\ WO
atlarl axsett ol

LA Adlitls 216
ROVO=-=9

AUWACA A% H! (Asi1 loia [aldies

(21%RUdl ASIR0| AEA)

CIN : U45200GJ1999SGC035995 GST No : 24AAECG8707D1ZU ‘.’



M all¥s wdale
R020-214

el dgell aoll

oA A=A HL [Astu Ao ([AMRs
(%A USR] ULSYH)

Ae§ gl
elacto(ld, [@Quiel ecet, A522-10 A,
Al letd1R - 3¢R090 (A%RUA)
Slol ol. (+€1-9€-23URCEAR,, 23URE1U) ¥5U ol.; (+¢1-9¢-232UR0¢0)

Email : info@gsrdc.com Webside :www.gsrdc.com

(U8t Y¥U009BLece AuWUl 03UceU)

Page 1 of 80




ol§ s (S3s2l

DENL]
sl ylagair e, el

L. {018l el |l wal Hslet [Qewot, 1l R dset, ololRs Ggalot,
ycldel (Aewat

adladl Aues

sl ualls 3.ue
Hul 8oalR, HIOL Wal Hslel (AL, A URBSIR

daasl

gl A, ofl. atal, AR, 1l Ual Uslel (AeUoL, %A URBSIR

gl Raal [AHiad, olell AALEsIR, HIT Ual Hslet (Aeldl, A AS(R
8l ustal usclnll, oltauet AR, HeYA ([Aewdl, dfAd URSIR

8l Yral uze, yut sRoudl w@sidl, yal ou

sl

0. Solloll Wos Bollell, WSS AsIGoo M, WUHELCE
ols

Ylast ds

A § WGl

llldolld, @AHleL elctet, As22-0 A, A la1do12-3 ¢R010

Page 2 of 80




Qauus Hstoll Weald

u(q,

UGUUEL

SUolloll SLHSIY Wal cAlUR 3dlell, 39 HIA, 2021 vildd M s Wdald ual A
AR YR adl ad dRetl 232 sl il uaAsl %Y scll AUall sl uleie
U B.

1. SUo{lol stisla  wlew waal Yuat stvo(lle] cglet :

w393l 1R, 0296l A YA Udl ay Hell sUlollell stmisla  stolldl gsui oA
Yool 8.

( 32l ALBHL)

(Qotcl 20R0-214 R09¢-2020
L
st Hiell uas ¢0¢9.99 9RR5.C0
oA UL ¥26.2¢ UCe ¥R
SCL ALAS CU1¥.0S V(6.2
e
Wl AU WA aAdladl Wl $3¢0.¢R V¥ S.CcU
YA B R[5 Bd\e] WA ¥RG.MY ¥23.30
sA WA SCUY.¥S 9590.2Y
WOUGaL UHAUOUel ol Al U 5ARA 1sCeUC L¥U.CI
YeCleoll ol
WGl UHAOU ] Aot cR.eu
$AR USCiell ol 1s¢eMe R3¢.€R
5 Yoitll wAd
(5) UG 5AR ¥¢R.21 3¢.c¢
(5) Re 332 AewsecdNoe (3.54) (R¢.AS)
(W) Qe 5AR1 2iNe{l el (AAsA) | a.¢R u9.3¢
Q)  Uonell cell 5331 (%.%¢)
5AR Uedloll Alull ol 12¢¢.R0 19¥%.30
AR €l ulats/ (W) R3.¢¢C 3.¥¢

Page 3 of 80




2. ay e0aet Sud{lA scll sl &g adet

WUoj (Ao, 13- vietdoll AM(ESloll NRBL AH% 9132 elSloell UM Sl WL UL
Acll Wod YsR UM dauR scllell Yuad Gae Udd ofRAd URsRe(l Ayel wAslsll
SUoll 3y euadl A Qo 8.l suell ydotiusid ygmall AR, el dxn
URAelAl Aeitll ygRall sle uR B.

et gs0etl a 2020-21 e 2Atel SUlA Yuaud oflA Yoyololl WBsU/ YgBl slel
wal 8.

. Aot w [eta dsm et AUA URAxAM - FHAPR clswWd, -
stuiatell, (Bu-uiscll wal sla-wdanaust -9edl daw 3 dl.o.Ag. Hol uRAsetiA(l
st A B ual [Aeua sl saudl il B.

. GONERL-dRYR-cllde  Hdlal  o-HPlA  doladl  HRell  sedAst WA
13/02/20%%0ll A% 5cAAAR WA scUHL R cll. B %331 Yalld o aUclell s12Q
AU SRAUHL Al USAl HsalHl el 8. HIISBSs AcYslall R A UdRlell olcll
So5RA HYR SRAUML AL ol Aol ollusid A UY B.

. Yr-¢AUG HL URdset HM2all 52Ut W A2 cll.13/09/09%0ll A% sACAUM
Al scll. AUl S WG & ol ol UR EWRW [GlRAMGL RalwHalMdl wdd &d wa
URAseldoitl sl UR tallol AUclHl ddd &d, Bl A ssull y3 s3l asiA.

. YA—ctuoURl HOL MR seAAR WM. AU.F. ¢x ouall Ad As y. @A.
RAAH. AU 5. URse [@AMRSS A Rl AU WUHA $AAA 5620t $AR, sIHI(Zl waA
cQloll el Yol ot Uclal $RA UM sRAUHT el 8. AUMRSIAUA
AR5l soAAAR WA O AAHL ElcURA Y A D.

. DAUURIIAL gl M3U-£3% Wcllal ©-HO(a 53 Aol UR A GuRldcls] sIH
dl.1sHl 39l 20909l A srAML WAA, Boll URRUA (Aol uasHl culRlsll
Ad Gell €A B. Aol [Retcoll 503l YAAMURIIRA Aeud 8.

. HAAUURIRM Rl Y-clRSAl Holal wR U ololladls] s (AdGOL U
HSA dollgoll HOT sHl) Rl dulcd Udcl Yz U8 Ys B. ERdlol $l2s, Y-
RS 1ol vid wR Hla wWR. AR . ol. yade s ue @ &d.

. ucll-ycdit 1ol w2 @Qotdar yald udad dark sal HIR seceo2,
slfd ABAAUR Augs sraml Ul 8. scdeee Bl BRgen Wos RUA
ysde @MRsell Axys AL AUR.AUR.ol.al ([Adldar yold weaud dar sl
R sradl wdl 8. ol Auwestoll s03l dl.ae/03/20246l A% Y3l scuml
wldl B.

Page 4 of 80




3. BlAsos :

$Uo{loll oAl SUollotl % (Asta HIZ cltuRcllell glesiaell auetl [aumsl 31 HRL, 20214
vAd steuslal ay e 88 (3Asesell eletHal st o2l

¥. WellHcllell el :

Qs HsO ctloll 3. 12¢€.20 AW (WA )oll Wull ol WollHcd Bl YAd uld dulect
sAl O,

WAl oSl uasl Roll WA AsuAdl 8 ol Wdalctell ARlH ¥ avell 8, A olsla
el A sUolloll cttalislat R U2 sl wrclds 3251 ol UlAngdl :

l ottsla Ul Boll WA AsAcl B el Wdalctoll ARl ¥ adell B, A aualisla  avell
ud sUolloll stirisla RulQell AR 5l Slat Adl alrc(Ads 351 wal Yldoigdl otell.

5. AR ysl:

$uofl, 3al oell As WAal U0,00,000 AdHlL [Qewyd A 3. U,00,00,000 (3. WA
5A5)oll AUEEA AYIL URAA B. Wl YUASs AR 89 UAC], AGUSIB0L YAl Wal GRUWS YA
8. dl3adl HRl, 20246 A% sUslloll erwy wAcll A¥s| 3. U,00,00,000 (3. WA $AS)
.

9. [Qaunsl A Headoll cacrauEa sl adf

wHlet dsnoll a e0auteol oA Yoyotoll $51A sallHl wical B, Wdalcdell AW [Rauns
Hsnoll [Qotdt o{lA Yool B.

sH | olltd, Aclle] ot ARelly SlLaug.Aat. / | Q& [Augjsell A&l Ol saedl

ol. YL A Aot Al Al

1| sl ydlagHR suReld HIEl 0¢¥¥¢00 | [auds | 3/0¢/R0%1 | AY
SHRAA HEloll Yt

Uelly;: ¥/RASUH A &G,
SR SLAR WA UIR,
WS, YRel — 3¢U00¢

2. | sllelllQatgruiz Qe ude, 8l | 05¢35¢3¢ | [Ms | R0-5-209% | 3/0¢/021%
A Horaneld uzdstl Yt
UReY : ol01R-¢, HQl2os, UL
¥, YRURL USH WA, UuAAY,
UHELCLE, I%RAd-3 CR00UE

Page 5 of 80




sl a2lsels . usd
URellY: 204 84 2lar, uHUel

sA2Y, dldelNe WU s\A],

v Slollay saed wR,
IJAGLE 25, WHELCUE

00¢¥035¢CY¥

adladl
AAEAS

U/90/011

Al

sl sRatgHR AL HEl
sll Agact el Yy

ARely: 3/0{l, AU vidlAL,

Ule-2, YRURL A W,
UAA%, WHELCLE, 2JSRAct-
3¢00uY¥

0¢S5S531S

adladl
AAAS

06/0¢/R01¢

12/90021

Sl WAl 5112 aLE

Sl ABKYAULE ALE ol Y2
AUy : GidlEL ol RAWRA, W
28U, As2R-1¢, A o101R,
%R cl-3 ¢R0¢

osuc9u3

slHlY
5cl

21-10-2016S

UU/9/R041

{l AELU ellojeus arlal,
8l ellofeus culelletl Yot
URellY ; W-a¢, As2R-4¢,
A loAdR, 92U A-3 €R01€

003 39¢¢

oty
5cl

009-0¢-015

Ay

sl SLoll. Qe

Sl 1R dNslalell Y2t
AeY: “¥Ugat” wAHlR ol —
115/4, B5alle3| WA Wwen,
As22 — 9=, alitllatolR,
SlASALl-90005 9, 9[-
3¢R04¢

0¢¢e39010

a1y
5cl

01/0U/R01

Ay

s{l olle)2) dcLey),

s{l ojetloly AdELetl
Y2AAwUY: el o-1RR¢R
Ase ¥l aitlatorR

{1y

09/0¢/R0R0

30/0%/R0214

G

PIRVETEIRTETSTE
8{l ollQeUE HSURUatl Y

Uelly: R, Aeat, Aol 2L

ARUBE, A8l sy ul,

0CS59YRS (R

Qaus

RR/0¢/R01¢

Ay

Page 6 of 80




GLERAHYRL, AUHELCUE,
92U cl-3¢00R1

0. | sll yRaeus staueus ueet, sl | 1ssseue [Raums | Rs-s209% | wg
SLEILELE YIUTHELRY USCall
Yyt

URelY : U, At 6o,
ARAR W w8-a(l WA,
AL 2LAR Y S, UAAY,
UHELCLE, OSRAdA-3 CO0UY

1 | sllHdl gx8l ollra Qaul, ollRAaiadldl | Azedl R¢/0C/R01S | 1¥/05/201
3l % Ao UsRUlatl Yl O¥ULAY
Uelly : 59, alRBal 2la?,

ollssedl, WUHELCLE, I RUdl-

3¢00Uy
R, | sllHcl alldct il 2ue pAssueUl | 8ol A | 1¥/05/2021 | U
Aol W2 ol-12/4, Auotecy | Adedl

Ase? ol-¥-, ol lalo1R

¢. sHARRACA QoA :

oAt AU HId [@Asi [Aan [@A. A [@Ars suell o glatell sed 1¢9(1R) AUy sUdln
(AW Noe Wcs WYotR2Aol g Aa3lact udlad) 3cu-209%, sHUL AL (Qotdl 2id\q]
uas ealacls] susllal co] usd «tell.

¢. ossl :

ay e2alet AauHs Hsooll © A5l s W : ¢-05-202, ¢-1-20R0, e-1R-
200, Ul ¢-03-2090ll A% AlwcllHl Ul sdl. A AsH AR Ul sUall WRARA2H
2093 3601 [Aad sRcltHl AAC aHpU0U6{l vERA oAl

10. Rauus vsne] yeauisdt :

§Uo(l w@AuH 20330{l AolaleHR WA, %A AU H2L [Asid (o [@ARRSs A
A% AsRa(l sUsll B. [Aaums Hsaoll RS AU AU/SR &lRL sAUML WA B, HAAHU
AW : U-5-20aUall A@RaUHl Yool sUolal w@AaMall ser 13¥%(3)etl vis (U)ol
oglotclesHiell Yl wucuHi wdl B.

Page 7 of 80




q. »(8ed :

ot 2020-29 HI2 lURcloll SLRAR Wl 3322 %tRA Aulletl dl. 15-10-20001l UM SHIS
. {lRALcl./33-cerscedl AU Solloll Aos Bolloll, WsIGo2oe, WMHELCUEA [RoIHoll dUlAs
w322 3% [l ®.

2. w32l Wdald :

W(32Aell AMdUAH, 88 Rsl-Ruunell uHtAel Ul olell. AHoll WdcleHl (Bl el
Sl Aol A(32RAell RHIEU c2RUR B Aal A I\ 818 ay lsl-uusll scllall ¥t otell.

3. AidRs W32 wa [R2AAW :

UARs (32A AL B AU H3UI Aos SUoll, ULE ASIGorooll WBclEoll ARBAl uUl
“UAA AWolR” WA saltdl wUfl B wal sHo(Floll sleletddl JurRal M2 UG sHulel
UUR, @€ Yol Ao GULAUMHS UILAL AcllHl Aulel B,

¥. dl¥s eolell Adler :

sUo{l wRAAH 20936l sAAH ¢(3) U SUclly (AaAxAoe WAos ASMARBA) 6,
01¥ell (A 1R()ell Wotay Yo allls Jleololl didly AH.dl-¢ 30w alls
wdallcall Al d31d sta-ael ARA B.

QU Al ollRlisla UASl Boll UA AsOUACL B A Wdcllctoll Al 2 avel B, A suwtisla
el A sUclloll cttalislat  RUAal AUR sl cAlrclds 3251 Aol UlAngdl :

L oRLSlaL UASL Boll UA ASOUAAL © Aol WAl ARlW B aiell B A stRislar  avell
uA sUclloll stiRisla Rl MAR 52l 8l Acl clrdlds 3512 A YlAotgdl o2l

1. dN glalet suollotl AY Hal dal suUellell el solldladl U 53 Aal 818
Hoarcloll ual clc(ds g5l 58 WYA2 AUl 8l& AUl [Royal@ olslR wsal otell.

9. 5EH 1¢S 360 Alat, N3 AUcll AsLBN 1e(l [QotA

Aot 3l (Aot : 3.50%.92 5
As160 2d\ell (Qatcl 9ol
Y3l wsami wadl AREl, RisyREl 2idlsll [aatch : 9ol

»ull BdNe{l 331 [QotAl sttalislal uAASlotl Aol ewotHl ealctattl wtcll B,
¢, Aol@d WERN WA sauMl AAAl 5ANA AUl A Aee :

o 2020-21 €(M2Alet, suUll WRA2H 20436(l seH 1ecoll Vet ser (U)HL U UHl
A Aol@d WiRA WA susllA scl $2AR Wl dsclell [Qold 9o B.

Page 8 of 80




e, ASWPAUA 33uNoe A (ARt Ae abrau (QAo2let, WE(Glalet Nes RIUA) W52-2043
360 sUollol esclteteldl ;

slHsell AU DAl stlQa vl adl Ascat Al el B 20936l A% “u
AsWYUA d3UN2 g gHol A2 a51AU (WA, W(B(0l2Nat Wos RIUA) WS2-2013 "7 USIR
USellHl el B. wll H@ A dsn sle Ul 2 sHWEAl stHetl 220 Al A el
We{l sRaueoll AU sall HIZ €35 $UlA AidRs sRaue wRQ Gell sl 33l B.

$Uo(lA stH sl AN [l tllal ActtHRl Ul Asal HE As oA 1usttcll B ual Asll
UHA HER As AR(A A B, al g2t sUsllal ARl 518 sRaue Holl el

20. G Acltlet, 2500l sy, (ARl gslaumuioll ua Wy :

$Uo(l w21 0930l scAH 13 ¥ (RAM)ell Blotale suUsllal co] usdl otell. wllen gsmotl
ol e02let wuell sucllA [Aeell glaumainl 88 wias ¥ Wl sal ol

R4, QAR wHURs s eldRA (L AUAUR.) :

$Uollys (51URe Audt RWNR((AEl WAl e, 00¥0ll an-¢ Yool 182U s:cllq]
oAt A%A HL [@Astd o [@AMRsaA co] usd. ALAUUR FcUHER ds0 %33 28U
Ul Sus(ll uma Haleti WAl atell. MO, wUoll $Us{lA oll.c. 2020-21 H(2ell
AL AU UR. SUHERo{l 51 otl.cl. 2024U1 Wdle] atssl 53] B.

2. [ sle wauneldl uats :

§Uoll URA2H-2093{l s6tH- 13¥ Vel seH-301l vis (R)HL walaal Yo [Rams Hsaetl
udalet U RaHslell walatelle] Uss % 59 %33 B. [aus Hso wl WA [Raumsioll
g cllGLELRo] ollA Yosolo] UAS % 52 B,

5. s (Bl daur saudl, Buslell Ad] usdi ®RBNe] Ao el WA Uldst
sAHL MR &d.

u. oluslal adell wd Suclloll stHsleell Al A uHAOUO EMALl UAAAL ol Aol
aislotoll RRUA] WY ua Ao R 7 531 aAstal A U2 [AAsyal (sauell «l[Qull e
scML WLl B UA A [ARcAR Ay WsalHi wicl 8.

ol SUslloll Metscloll Yratl HR dal BARUIS A wAARAAARA Raral HE, sudll
wRRall Aotcusl Yoo, valid Bl WS sncaudl R Ao wA yYrdl
slAciul uudl .

e, cllls (Buloll UG siHssell DB d2AlR scUHL vl B,

A A USAl dMIH stAERAe{l otclslle] Wetat ad Al ugldxll RauHsia usl 8 ua
UL UGA vt Slat ol AARSIREIA 51 52 A YRR 53 B.

Page 9 of 80




3. 33 wRA[@

39,03 /20101l A% B2 URAAl 20t o{lA Yosol sl

$H of. [Rumse] oint 8lal
q sl ofl.oy. adel ML
R sl YRl uzet ueA

Y. dllHAY[E A M3 wA(Q

39/03 /202901l A% ollHEAY[EA uA Mol AAA{l Ut 1A Yool &l

$U ol (Raumse] oitm alal
! sl ystal 1saugl U t2rel
R sll YU uet ueA

R¥. QL (s8I :

UlUoll [AauHsl Hol ual Hslet [Aeudl, oA URBIR, AU BoslR5UR SdcdUNe Gl§,
$Uo{loll Aosl, URAHIAS| Wl UeA(N ARsUl HAC [ARAR UsSIR Wl UCLS HEA Aullell
VAR HIA 8. Aullotl Ues1R A AUl % wUo(l suoll 22l s1(31 53l o3 B.

Uil ausl suollotl @sta 12 suUollotl sHUIBNA dAHIH 1AAA YR WAL USSR HEA
Aullell EAYAS WUEUIR Hial B.

[Rauus dsoetl ol wa dAMell acdl
ylaguir Hlel
AU kAL
e : oltletorR

Al : 22/02/20%2

Page 10 of 80




N E
1
R

3.

stel YR

@Qua

AH.%).8l-ocHl s Reololl il

(32l Wdallet ol cllls (duiol

AH.%.2l-11 (WsA)

AsLal- 1
gl ol AH.w.2l-¢
aAlls Reololl ctdler

39-3-2001 [Ad staisla criell A% Yool

$Uo{l UM 20936l sEAH ¢2(3) A SUo{l (AAWN2 Wos ASH[AR2A) FEU-02¥5ll
(A2 (1) Yool —

AR et Bl WA ([AoLA

.

1. | L. At Y-¥UR00  ¥B-1cce ANl
3ucceu
2. | aluell dadlu 2-0U-1¢Ce
3. | $Uolle] almt AUt we AS dacduez slURet [@.
¥. | SUolloll sall » Vel sail | Aiell [@QMRs $usll
aesRAct AU HUAS|eAl suUsll
W | olddl sA30ef ety | olladolly), [@Adlol elde, As2R-10-3,
U AUl (Aol alitllotorR, 9fRUc-3 €010
glol : + €1-9€C-IAUR0ECO
SANSA : info@gsrdc.com
AGRUY : www.gsrdc.com
5. | sudl Qs B2 all
9. | 88 ABRAR Ual 2l | Ald] Usd atell.

A% Sl Al doj ollH,
ARty ol Aubell
(Qatal

Page 11 of 80



http://www.gsrdc.com/

. SUo(loll yuau ctwidl ugA

($Uollotl 5 2ol BlcRell 10 251 ¥ ay Sl URleddl dHd el Yga esauacdl)

sU Yul Geuleol/ Aclllla] GeUlEat/ Acltall suolloll et
ol. ollH el clBlet Aot A8 Aol 8ls | 2olallaul estalil
.| alustd (ol @sta) ¥U 100%

3. AR Aeshaell Veod (gt 8lALlell estaudl iy 8Adl AR Yl (Aeussst)
salLaR AR 8l(Esal

A2 dlesell | arell A3UIAHL (1 AMA 2020011 A%) €W arlell id (39Hl M3, 0296l A% HREL oy
sal sl Ado{l Avaul scl Aoll Aval g
B! did@s SELT s sle did@s SEEO s « 2
Auell el | EH
estaldl 2staldl H
LERES
(5) urledd
(1) ekl
(5) clsel/ 9ol 9ol 9ol ot | 9o 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
(3og AYsct
§30l
(W) Fos URBBR | ot 9ot 9ot ot | 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
(A1) A% 9o | U0,00,000 | U0,00,000 | 100 9o | U0,00,000 | U0,00,000 | 100 9ot
ARsRIR)
(1) Sl 9ol 9ol 9ol ot | 9o 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
sluRe
(U) Aosl/ 9ot 9ot 9ol ot | 9o 9o 9ot 9ot 9ot
ol
(89) B 9ot 9ot 9ot ot | 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
() uHleRq] 9o | U0,00,000 | U0,00,000 | 100 9ol | U0,00,000 | U0,00,000 | 100 9ot
s AR alleSa
v o182 AR
8oL
1. Azl
(5) RRYuA | 9ot 9ot 9ot ot | 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ol 9ot
$5%

Page 12 of 80




(W) Aosd / 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ol 9ot
all. .

(A1) ¥os AURBBR | Yot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
() A2 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
AR ()

(U) ARAR 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
¥Qed $05%

(09) @t 9ot 9ot 9ot 9o 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
$uo(lR0

(%) AS. 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
L. ALY,

(33) S0t 9ot 9ot 9ot 902 9ot 9o 9ot 9ot 9ot
AcAR 32

%050

(2) et 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
(seual)

Qal-wall 9ol 9ol 9o 9o 9ot 9o 9ot 9ot 9ot
(W)(1):

2. (et

(5) oSl 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
s\uize

(1) el 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
RIeERaurRel | 9o 9ol 9ol 9o 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
(W) sl 9ol 9ol 9ol 9o 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
4. 3020 As 9ot 9ot 9ol 9o 9ot 9o 9ot 9ot 9ot
Al Yllodl

sl AR ysl

SEFEEETR

5L AR

ales

2. 3 As 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
Awell ay

RsHo{l ol

AR Yl uRKl
§011R
(sl AR
ales

Page 13 of 80




(31) Aol el el 9ol ol | Yot 9ol 9ol 9ol 9ol
(¥Ruc)

(@t Acuzll 9ol 9ol 9ol ol | Yot 9ol 9ol 9ot 9ol
ardla

eRatuzqdl 9l el 9l el | Yot el el 9ot el
slulRe ollslo

(@zell 9ol 9ol 9ol ol | Yot el 9ol e 9ol
AR

uRLetl

(salat 9ot 9ot 9ot ot | Yot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
Qo]

Y 9ol 9ol 9ol ol | Yot 9ol 9ol 9ot 9ol
(Qell Al | 9o 9ol 9ol ol | Yot 9ol 9ol 9ot 9ol
(Slar.)

RERCERTTNN e e 9ot Yot | Yot e Yot Yot Yot
HWR)

s 932 AR 9o 9o 9ol ol | Yot 9ol 9ol 9ot 9ol
RICRETIE

() + (M(R)

ASER AR | el | U0,00,000 0,00,000 | 100 e | U0,00,000 | U0,00,000 | 100 9o

(5+UW+3l)

Page 14 of 80




sU AR &lesa] ol aoll 23U (1-¥-20200lL A% UIRKL atlell B (31-3-202%01l A%) URQL Al
o, sl Aol v scll Aol dAvaul FETCTERI
Adefl Aval | Suollol | get A Ao{l 2vaul uoll e A o
e(auet
s pEll oll & gl )
Aol AlRQLetl Aol AlRQell e
2staldl Hal estall y3el
Aol el AUell
2sladl 2staldl
) | wlleAd] AR alsal
a. oJesRUctoll Hiotollat ¥¢,6¢,663 100 9ot ¥¢,6¢,¢63 100 9ot 9ot
Awrueasl
2. sl wlollgauR oAl ! 9o 9o o 9o 9o 9ot
Hiotollat A%ucsll Al
AYsd 3la.
3. sl A ol aruay, 1 9ot 9ot 1 9ot 9ot 9ot
alRUcloll Histollae
AxuAsl WA AYsd
A
¥. sl WL, uellay, ! 9o 9o 1 9o 9ot 9ot
g ctoll Histollat
A2x2AUASL WA Y5l
.
u. sl Aot B.ue, q 9o 9ol 1 9o 9ol 9o
alRAcloll Histolla
AxAUASL WA Y5l
A
. sl A Aat. {2, 1 9ot 9o 1 9o 9o 9ol
alRAcloll Histollad
AxuAsl WA AYsd
.
9. sl A Aat. Hl2A, 1 9ot 9o 1 9o 9o 9ol
alesRUctoll Histollat
AUl WA Y5l
.
C. sl 3. AH. weet q 9o 9ol 1 9o 9ol 9o
alRAcloll Histollad
A2x2uAsl WA AYsd
.
AR, 10,00,000 100 9ot 10,00,000 100 9ot 9ot

Page 15 of 80




(L)

()

YrleRAoll AR UGBoHL 32512 (518 3$R of sl dl ¥UR Qlcld)

sH @QotAl aell 23uldHl AR alEsat ay et AsAd
ol. ERIEH
Adoll dvaul | Suollotl gat | Aoll Avaul | Suolloll gt
Aell Al
estaldl estaldl
arfell 2A3uldAML 10,00,000 100 40,00,000 100
ol g2t AR 9ot JeS! 9ol 9ot
Aol dArdlwaR
CURVAIER
dulRL/UeLslell 51200
ogRlclal (BH 3
stacell/ dueldl,
Aot/ e 8sadl
aAdlR)
aell ud 10,00,000 100 40,00,000 100

AU ed AR dlesell AR AlGSotell Veol (SluR Ual ASIUReAL [(RaH 5], Yl
Ual AlesA Raay

5 ddld 10 Udlelt €35 A2 | arfofl A3l AR 8GSoL | an eM2tet ARt
ol. ales? MR A&t
Ae{l Suolloll gct el fuofloul
vl el vl s Aall
estadl estaldl
aofl 213uldHi 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
ad eRRauet AR Aol 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
AW auRl/uaLst
cLUlRL/ YRLSLetl 51200
osallctel (BH ¥ stacell/
duléldl/ ooty e sadl
adR)
aetl vid 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot

Page 16 of 80




()

(v)

[R2uusl waA Usacloll cacausla srufllleg AR slESal

sH Ys [ams wal el 23l AR &Csat | ad gauet AsAd
o, | cacraudla siadld A2 ERIEH
ol Al suofloll st Ae{l suolloll
vl el vl st Aall
estaldl estadl
ae{l 213uldHi 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
arl g2t AR Aol el 9ol 9ol el
AlFlHalRk aulRl/dalst
R/ ULslell 5100
el (BH ¥ staaglly
dueldl/ oot/ xelle sEadl
AdR)
aetl vid 9ot 9ol 9ol 9ot

o8l g/ GUIREA Ud YsclalUll of ol 8lat Al el Udd sudlleg 2.

(3. GLUHL)
aruel R aruell sc &
Rataell | @Qotoll Aot
dtretaoll
Alell
astlelsla cirioll 2A3ulAHl B
1) HEA WU 9ot 3¢¢30.94 9ot 3¢¢30.94
R) YsAUA o UG ol Ysaq el et et Yot
S
3) GUUF URq YsadlWA ot g 9ot 1313.90 9ot 1313.90
S
ARAA. (1 + R + 3) 9ot ¥01¥¥. 35U 9ot ¥0¥¥.¥Y
alRuslal ay eM2lel EatHi 32812
GRRA 9o R131.%9 9ol R131.%9
g2Lsl e 9ot 9ot JES!
Al $R81R 9ol R131.%9 9ol R139.%9

Page 17 of 80




slQusla adell 2d &g

1) HaA 8H JED SOU¥R.RR 9ol SOU¥R.RR
R) YsAcdlUA ol U ol Ysad 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
L%

3) GUFd URd Ysalclu ol ololg 9ot 1e9.¢1 el 1€9.¢1
L%

AR, (L + R + 3) 9ol $03%0.03 9ol $03%0.03

1. a8l U Headoll cacausla s vl Uty

5. adladl Rams, yaisi@ot [Aaus vslaal cudalUse] Hdoldlg]
sy H3otdlguedl (Qotct adladl duesq «itn
sRAUFHR Al Ael
(01/0%/2020 ¢l 31/03/2024)

1| A WlR 1e.ce Au
(5) was AR vEREAaH-1estll  sAd 9ot
19()ell Slotels Yool UalR
(W) wds AR AURMRUH -1estell sAn 9ot
WR) 60l ceal  (dolloll wAell yot:
eRWE)oll 8M
(U as AR UBAuH-1e¢s6{l sed 19(3) 9ot
3601 UOLReUl HEQA AL

.| ®@s [@scu e

3. | xlle s(sadl 9ot

¥. | s@aet 9ot

- olglell esaldl 30
- UeRA, U ARl

W | e, AUR RUA JeS!
ARl (8) e.ce A
UREAAH yorol A Halel 9ot

Page 18 of 80




W e [Aaunslal Hdetdly

$U H@atclue(l [Qatet adladl Qaunsef o $e U
1| radat Rauus ol | Yo | Yo e 9ol
ll§ AA(AAl AssHl slos3l 2ual | Yot ot | Yot 9ot 9ot
e 8l
s(alot ol | Yo | Yo e e
oA, U QU dodl | Yo | Yo 9ol 9ol
A -1 ot | Yo | Yot e e

.| e [Blot st Runsl

S ARl AssHl el | Yo ot | Yot 9ot 9ol
uua He 8l

s(alat ol | Yo | Yo e e
U, AU QU ol | Yo | Yo e e
WAl - () ol | Yo | Yo e e
HRaAAL.. (1 + ?) Jdodd | Yo | Yo e e
eigusla sHoldl e st | 9o ot | Yot e e
H@etlll

UGN yowol AseR A HaAlel | 9ol | Yol | Yol e e

e  ddladl Rauus/ AAw/ Yasldet Qs Rcdell Hsacloll caucausla
s A cole] Hdetcly]

sH H3atcllell (Qatd Hcloll clczatusla syl

A Huy Huy sudll SELTQ
sl | deusla | Azl
o w@s1dl

Q. S WLR Yot ot §.5¢ AW | 6.5¢ A

(5) Aads AN AUR@AUH-1es0l 9ot e 9ot 9ot
5EM 19(1)oll Blotale Yool UdLR

(W) as AR AURERUH -1esasll 9ol 9ot 9ot 9ot
A 19(R) &60ell aeal (clofloll
Wl Yol: ue)oll 281

Page 19 of 80




.

(U was A AUR@AUH-1es0l 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
SAH 19(3) 8601 WilRell «ed
el
2. w®ls [Ascu 9ot 9ol 9ol Jel
3. le sisadl 9ol el el el
¥. st 9ot 9ol 9ol 9ol
aAslell esaldl 30
VoA, AU UL
u, UoRd, FUR wRUA e e e e
HRaA... (5) 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
@AM oo A Halel 9ot ol | 5.5C W | 5.5¢ AW
ajeltalle{l U/ €5/ Hiscuoll
UslR sudl &§ aglet €S/ U/ ATl Hsa 88 udle
A ALE ML Al (RUR.SV sallHl Ll
S floll wiscuollell | At AR, | 8a A Aol
(Qatl Al 88) @Qatdl
.
(s) susll 9ot e 9ot 9ot 9ot
€S Yot 9o Yot 9ot 9ot
U 9ot e 9ot 9ot 9ot
Hiscuofl 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
(W) Raumst 9ot e 9ot 9ot 9ot
€S Yot 9o Yot 9ot 9ot
UA 9ot e 9ot 9ot 9ot
Hisauofl 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
(O1) YR $RUR o 9ot e 9ot 9ot 9ot
JIOETRIEN
€S 9ot e 9ot 9ot 9ot
UA 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot 9ot
Hisauoll 9ot e 9ot 9ot 9ot

Page 20 of 80




S ol AUl -4
WsAl s

($uUoll w@AuH, 20930l sAH L0U(S) WA Ul (AAWN2 Wos AsH o2 2Uot) e,

200 ¥ell (A1 1¢(3) Yuol)

ueA(eA)o] ol :

sl Ay

8-A8H .31

A ol./ scllalee U85\ SLUL. 248.81.

GuR weuacdl sudlat .........

A3 wRladl Ae dladll &/ w1 ealact

ollH :

ULy -

US|, waal A sl ol ™JA

ol : 8-18E .S
Uy

AL, vl A sl o ¥ Al

ollH : 8-08A w1, S\
ULy

U8, wUl A 8l%R ol 2} A

-l dl. 22-02-20°%0ll A% WU 3.00 A cllade(ld, @Qulel eds, As22-10-3,
oltllotaR, 9[%RAA-3¢010 uld oA galaciui WAL 6AA $cl HIZ HOWR SUs{loll
1l aldls U qel vl AUl Aoll g% AvclHl WAl SlsuRl AssHL HIRL/
MR YL dRLE alardl wual wal MRl BHRL dcdl Htelot sal HIZ [AYscl 53 €.

Page 21 of 80




&2 sHIS

SH ol s2ucl(cl) Ud
SEXLIERIT QAU
1. 39l WA, 2024 wAd dwusla ad HRell otsl-
oslol Wlcll, AL, [auHsl wal 332Aell Wdalcd
HYR sdl
«BAs2ASs 3 A UREL 526t ASRASRAA ] Ud B. Rclod] RIU
S (T oll A% U8l 53l
AR aleswell Al sl 8lesell Uél o) WU UR Ul
At :

(1) sl 51 Ass 2A3 Uclloll NOIHL AL ¥¢ sAls Ul sUo{loll APe§ UFUHI
oHL sACCUHL AN A % UlsA| HieA 2WUA.

(R)  WsAA suclloll U 8l 33| otel.

Page 22 of 80




AzR &S
Aeso U

(A65 uisell uaal sl wudl)

alfls Ao Aetloll dAdlu : 4L 3gudl, 022

L3 AUUaAR AeAlo] Y3 ollH

A% A ol. / scll2Aoe WSS ol e UREL 3 ARl vl
(oot ole@ YlsAl el WA Al elRalle])

................................ (R )oll Al ol AY . WA HAAL aWls AHLA
HewHl § M3 sl?l olltug .

e WsAlell u&l)

olYl :

1. ay otscl Guatsl of el veAa clllls wWdallctoll Aol atscl Assul A
dlaal [@Qeldl B.

2. sl s Ass 23 Uclloll UOHL AL ¥¢ sAls Ul $Uo{loll (s UFUHI
oHL sACCUHL AN A % UlsA| HieA 2WUAL.

3. UslRA Suolloil e 8lg 33 otell.

¥,  AYsd wRslell 3uHl, RAaR e Rl cldold Aa gl WsAl HRsd

WUCUHL AUAA Hct sRAML A, Mo AYS YRSl U llsRaAMl wWadl
odl. UeAoll AWMU sHAR AUWAA ollHllotl AMUR RBAAII oissl sauul
ALl

u. ul WsAl 511 9% sl A A UL Aoilld wea AssHl calsatdila sl 8l
Ut 2l asdl.

Page 23 of 80




o,  WAHw.-1/ dRAA/AUARSM,  2020-
R/ SUR-01¥ Y
dl.12/02/203%

yla

adladl [aumssll

A 2 AS JdcduNoe sluRalet [@AM2s
@QHlel eaet, elad@?,

AseR 10-, alitlletdR- 3¢2010

@ua : 39l W, 0216l A% YA Ucdl ad U2 IYAAd w2 AS dcddURez SIURAs
@RAZsat Bauole] 232,

s{ltet |

39l W3, 0240l A% YRU AUl a HiRell oA AS daduRee slURelet [ARMRSHHL
Rauoll 21, suUell U@, 20930l sEH 1¥3 (5)(WU) 3601 URcell SINAlAR e (32
otCla] “slNoe UREH” YMIRUA L AU AUHA B.

$Uo{l WAAaH 2030l sAH 1¥3 (S5) (W) d601 $U(lA, GlRcell SLRAHR ol
AUB2R wolctatl Rsl-Ruunl el s calsaal HWsclal %33l 8 % $Uol w@Aam, 20434l
AU 136(1) 360 A(Se UAAl atlaudlal uAAslell oisA Andal 6sElR dlal el ul [Rst-
Ruuel, suslloit dutls 0(32Ael WA B AHA U B 230 §Uolloll s UHLoA AUHT
2% 5clloll 8l A o AHA Ul A % 3V WY scllall A B. SUo{loll alls UHIA AcUH
ARdAoll SPRAR Wl w32 ool Mdalldd % sclloll Atdlusll vt $AIA L 52cl
Qi ®.

Yad Raollell © atsct a 5A30A Hsctal [Qoidl.
AL U Heefl uslu wsaell.
AUl [Auy,
A8l/-
(ollRL0L AL WA (RAH.Y.-1)

(@staL : GUR yxu

Page 24 of 80




dl.3Hl w3, R0a¢all A% YR Adl ay HR, Y%A Re As Sdcdulee sluRaet [ARRsell
Baoll uR suoll UREaH 0136l sAn 1¥3(s)(el) 3601 Rl SRAR A 332
oalctell Rst-(2vuaL.

$Uo{l wRA2H, 2013 d60 (A€ scUMl WA ollUSlA Mdauctoll 3uRu Yosol, 39
H1A, 00Ustl A% YR AUl adl M2l A e SdAcdUNe2 slURAAs [ARRSHHL atleusla ussl
daR salell sareldl suellotl cucRauus Hsoell B, Gscd wEEaMAl scH 13¢(U) ds:n
ARAoll $PRAAR A 3322 welkA gl ollHatdl wAdct dullds wSleAs(l escioleldl,
URAaMl sAAH 1¥3(10) A2 scudl wActl VSIEL Wos WARNRRAU WIeSERH oll MU,
UERAUHA sEAH-1¥3 3601 L ollRUSlaL UASL A W@UlA s scllell B, B Axdlell dll.
30H| olA10IR, 20401l Ulle WFAUA Wodd cASA SRAUHL el Slalloj Rl .

RAsll SRR ol ASleR woiRke ddl A IRd w2 AS ddctuiee slUR2el
@RAZsall 39l M, 20:1%ell A% YA Ucdl d¥ HRell aeusla uAslyg A2l scn
L¥3(5)(A) ¥ Ys WSle (RcllAeedl 2sle) 53 8. wl yrs Alsle, dullls w$leAetl
SIHS1 VAol 5l URl sl Sl (Qoll, elcdat A sl AR B wal A Yuad dullals
A s2RA WAl SUollotl s{UR Aol UMl Al YU dux ude satdl wadl beals
(Bt 288x0{l A Yy HallEd 8.

HIRL YRS WlSl2otl UR HRL et UR Al 818 Heacloll sllotd acll oiell B w@Aumoll scn
1¥3 (S)(UW) d60oll dullds sleRell Il 3 WUl Aal Ys s Adl 58 2lsi-Ruunl
Gl 8.

RUN : WHELALE AUR ol SRR (320t ot Al AMell cldl
ARl : uel/-
@ 3. udeal)
Qlud Asl. ot (AS2-2), %A

Page 25 of 80




el wBeel wdae

uiq,
UeUUEL
oAt AU L [@Asta Ao [@AMRs

alitlletoR (91%2UA)
RoS WAL olleUsla uASloll 332 iAol dclet

UN, %A AU UL @Astd (o [@ARRs  (Suoll)otl vl WAt stiRuslal uasl ASe
sal B, BUL L3l WL, 2021 A% Yoottt Wisl A 3l M, 00061 A% YR Udl
slRuslal adl HIZell olgl Wal ofsAlet Uiclloll UAS, ollRusla uASl Aol o, 393l i,
202001l A% YR Udll atQusla ard Hotl Ass - Yalle (32 - $cll)of UAS U A AR YU Ul
A Ml Howdol (Batoll oA daul WMot 2UNELS0UHS HUBAlA A A B. (s Ul wdl
Boll GeAw elRclal (Butell 1L Yosololl stelglal sl dld scUHl wWell B.)

UHRL Hdcd ol WHIEL A% ARSIl dl AMal UMl WAL WAL Yool Wl
RISl UASL $Ul wBA2H 2033 (AE[A2H) Aecdd %33 clolldAell HIRAL, @Al
sAM 1330l 5Uo{los YurRal (B(Saust AsIGEoL R582%) 364,209U U diddi, A dsn [A(Ere
sCUHL WAA], GRAHL A A wllsd (Bl Rtuidla Yriold Wl 34l 12, 021l
A% SUolloll ULsl AdaUl U SUolloll stMsesell R 2N A A AR YA Udl ad HiRell
olgl, ol Aol AsS Yalls i ALY wal AU R % 52 B.

eyl HiZell AR

UN atlRusla Uasle] wHR B2 wEEaH RUAAU)(l sdH 1¥3(10) d601 [l
sl WA BBREoL 2dNotl NN Yool 53 B, W AREN d60ell MI] wcllolelN ayHi
WHRL Wdallctoll attauglal unAslell e, Ase Hzell UBeAell walreld AU adlaaunl
wldl B. sordleye vlls ULS WslBozoe Vs B2l IRl B8R UL WAA “sls wg Adls”
Ax o ARAUHAl SotaeR AH % A ds0 UscllHl WAl [l dsn otauslal usAslsll
UHRL B2 WA Yridld Al ollds ws3Radl yosol N sUs{lell acdnt ¢l UN A w3RaUA
dat “sls alls Adlsu” Yool WML allds waUHERRA [Aewc] B, uN wollA ¢l ¥ uR
Anadcl ABe YAl ateusla uaAsl 2ol AHRL ABe AU@YLAA 2uUR YA wsal 1R
wdlicd wal 00 B.

Page 26 of 80




alleLslal uasl Aal A idlell 332 Aell Wdclled Ratae{l Hoadell cittdl

ek ollolcdllell Hlel daur salell watreldl suslloit [QansHsell B. o olletdloll
Wl RaumrsHsoetl Wdalet Wl BSICN U [AAHSHSNoll MSclEHA UHLA ALA B,
URd AHl ollaUsla U8l dal A idletl MR 332 Aol UdclEa UMAA U otel.

slalglal ustsl el HIRA WY Aot HBAlA w1l AL otell Al WA A A slsuel
Ysle(l oliAt3] MR ARRHL casd sl otell.

oAlRUSRL UASLotl AHIRL A(Seotl doltHl MHR FallHeldl GUR RuAdl e HIEBA Gudeu
ol AR A aidclell A AH 5l awd A Ac Hlel steuslal uatst w yeteidla (Qriolc
B % 31 vl AHRL ASe g2t AUl WoAAUl WHA Yt UAAAL sl el ud B ¥
S wal A 3 yeuat A 518 W@ [Agat salMl wicd] 8 33U A et Aalloll 8.

WA AR Wl HUEA clifld @R AN %l Acll dAlREl UR ALl ¥ ul Aot HIRHL yratdla
518 Mg [AAeot sRalHl W] & Al WUHR A &8lsd AUl sclldl YAl 8l Aulla
ogllelcll 33| olal B, WHIR L I\ 58 wullclcle] otel.

QIR HsclHl wadl sudl

1. WA RWos WA stlauslal unslell ol ole12 32, 32.4, 3.2 Ul 3.3 dl§
tallot EZIA ¢lAl ¥ SUoll WA 2dal eotclell URRA el AR Al cdlet
52 0.

. UN RoS UAWt alguslA uASlell ol 3U drg et EIZRA lA, VUL WofElst,
Aot el V[RA Ay Wod RAS(l oisl Rets ealcadi wdl 8, % Fuuin
Ual Aol URQUR SlE UHRN%L sl US A, Aal w@et 8.

3. AN VoS AUAt alusla uAslell ol 35 AR tallet €A ¢, ¥ ygu, dy
U UAH Gl [Asiu WREaH 20950l w3RaAA Yol YaH, Ay ol HAH
Gallollell AQUall S0l ot scl Aol 8.

¥.  UA Wos Al olRUslA uAslell olu-q asel o el 3¢ RS tllel
ERlA ¢lA, Bl wouadaHl wWeRf B ¥, Yl [ABlddletl weud dedls wds
VRWR Yt nal aycloll UR Al Acimi wadl.

U, AR RS Ut alausla unsl ofl ot ¥0 A% et EIRRA €A, ¥ sUo{lsll
@ sHollRl R 8lAs aeoll uselldl AR (A cucraus Hsoell Yelisel A
0.

Page 27 of 80




o GlLoldll
el el UBs2Uall s&ll otssl scll, Aol [Ast, A el WAoll stncgll, Yslswlell 2Ac2
AARe{l olloldMl WA cucRausHsOoll 23EAsA/ A@QEASs Yeaisa UR ¢RI A ¢l

cLRUUS HsNell ol RosuEAlt ollRUSl2 UASL HIZ AR deloicll Sl Aol walloteldl

$Uo(l WA, 2093 (UEAAH)l sAH-13 ¥ (W)HL wRUAl ottt i, wWR(AaHSA
s 133 d60 (A€ sl wAdl (Bl Rl URA, Rl WHA dd ellsd Baoll
Reuidl Yool sUslloll stausla RAMQ, uoA UUEL Alas dal 3aA-5A AU SEAML Al
32512 Uldct olausla stHollRle] WY wal Aot A g2l wl stieusla uasl dar s:clsll
gcllGlel] cacRaUUSs HsOoll B. ul wAUHERIHL sUslloll RasAloll UAHA HR U ol
BARUSIA A wAAUR AR Ascll ol Aucl HR wBRAuHAl Rotcussl Yol Yl
Buioll 25§ wmncalall; o (datell ugldAl Uie s3 AUsticlalleal; A Aal QA Al
sclloll; AU A AHAHD YSl st Adl YRl widRs [Aaael usclsll wa AMa Al
ulscllall AHA a8 Bl 58 vnsue AUl YA 51RAL dird@s A vlel [@Quiellell Ysd
glal Al otlguslat ustsl Ao A daur s:cllotl Aealdl AWsAE WA Yuldl YRRl 530 astal.
UL ollRuslal UaASl dAlR sallHl caudraus Hso %l sUsll ol ssUHL @8 cll ¥ sUolle] stHsLY
ol 831 Balloll 8AEL URldd ot 8l dl, suslloll UG el LRE ALY écllell it dls] Yelisa
scll Wl AUl Hiul Acidct cld] uscl slletcdl %182 sl HIZ SAUGER B.

(QauHs Hso SUollotl otlouslal WBclld daulr scl GUR BURUL AL HIZ URL FUHER B.
RISl UASletl 232 i w326l wallnel

UHIRL GEal 518 BARUISL Al ¢cal s1RAL atlRuslal UASIHL 818 WIg [(RAEet scllil e o
dlatloll 2ot widdl Ancclell & A AS2Aol WA WUSIR ULscllell URL B, BHL MR
@Yol AHA aA B, AU Wid3l Anadl A G YsiRell Wid?l Aaaal ®g 8. ud d
518 Al A2 olell ¥ AABM Yoyol sl A A2 818 Yl Wig (Aot sallil 1] 69
Al Aol 0Ll o 5183 DARUISL wacll getal 510 WE [Aest Qo] U8 2A¥ B ol L allRusla
UASloll BUR Aol GUAL $R6lRl gl AcHl Al s Qe A luul YHIRHE
sl ¥ AseAINA yeuldd s Acll Aetaoll Bl sla Al Al yuet o ¥ DU
SlRLelHl AlA 8.

AUAN Yool sallHl WAL 3320l o3V WA cUlcBRs (ALl dsA €l ual A1) 332
g2t cAcdARs 2ist wacll AR GlA, L GURd AUR-

Page 28 of 80




BRUISL wadl et sRAL ausla sl 8l W [Aedt €3 sla Al Al uRwlal
Aottell Qe Ustil BctRlell s URL SLElA 1A A A WUdRlell GFe3U ASe stlugldA
USlal Al @lo] UGl WSl ¢Sl el IRl el yalell AHedetml 021 WA YRell YAl UQL
AnclA ¢l 818 ¢ctoll datotttl dctRUSlA URRUA gdct Wl [dest of Nl asclq
U ay ¥ B sREL 5 BARUSIHL Roudlug], olettce, sAelydsell ald, Guud wac
UldARs (il vadcetl aa .

UlSeal Yrold UidRs 2ol e AnclA €A, Bl B A ARNA wef3u Wl(Se
stlug(d usl astat

Guallodl Qe wAcl BFaell o{l[Qllell doaudl dal cAcRUUSHSN Gl Slacllil WAL
(ol el wa sauul wA Aoi®d s3AAA Hearl uel s3A €A,
clRAUUSHSA gl Bulolell UG GUsHoll GUAIell BRAR el Yl sl WA
A2 Yrualell AR sUsll Al GUsH 31d Al Wéclloll aidl UR olluult 2ist Gell s?
Acll teotiall uual URRUARA et 518 ytel AABlddl MR YA 8 ¥ 31 A ual
aissl 53U Glal. 58 Yual Bl ddl MR URadl slalle] MM wBUA A HUN WUHIRL
(320l WIUAML dlRUSlA UASIHL AR MBAA RS tallel E131A A e %l Ll
dAA WUAA 82l A AN WHRL A@YLRHL $512 s A, AUHIRL AlRBN AHLRU
Al(Seetl Wdallctoll Al Yol AnactHl wWAdl w(Seatl Yral U AuURd sl 8. vuH
oct, alld oAl waal URRUAMA $1R8L susll Aol Ay sHo0lRl scle] vl 53 A
ool 2} B.

SEAA URA atlRusla Uunsloll WASER U, HIOY Aol [AMcrde] Heiset s31A A
ol ollelsla UASIHL Aas-2asl wal Ualldlo(l 002 2l UY B ¥ olgl A URl duwR{lA
gl

WA WA SRl sl ASlA Wl olldcdlell WAUA A (S2all MERABA s
AHA AH o Headoll A2 dAlREllell Ul sl 53N Gl Bl wHRL A(Se e 2ot wHA
Bl HAA wictRs aiotal vde{l vl AHdeL aL B,

dAlAotell s3] deundl ASl AR [AMA [AAget uRl AUURA 1A § WA lcdaldl Bl
dol@d Qs ¥3RAdle] Bofulctat 53 B el WHIZ WAl YyelAd 52 Aall dHH Aoitl
dall Wed ollotcdloll AHe clo] Usd dlal i Aol@d Yretrivitl octttdloll ugl el s30A ¢l

o Slojoll A A5 w3RAA 2N s

.

$Uo(l WRAaAHA sEAH-1¥30(l Vel-sAH (1)oll AelHl ARdoll ¥os AUBBIR sl olelR
UscllHl wAdl, suollos (A2 RUWE) U8R, 015 (d 3SR)ell w3Raud Yoo, uA
BSIRL-5HL, “U M7l 52U 3 Wl ¥l EEe sRauMl Al alaldl e As U
AR 8.

Page 29 of 80




2. UN, MRl SINAAR Wal W32 AolRA glRl 8 scllHl A [E wal V2Ll
AWUR, WEAaHAl sem 1¥3 (U)ol deolHl ASIQU-(1) U ()M WHER [AAgal
531U A,

3. $Uo{l wWRAaHAl scm 1¥3(3)oll W3R Yool WA seuclA ¢l -

(5) w332 HR AL RSl A Ml Yool %33 slal Acll A HEdl ua v
WA AUl 9.

(W) AUHRL Hd, SRAEL Wodd slaclclloll Ul (Brstell 02 A UsL SusllA el dlals]
U (Baollotl AUSloll WA 5l dw eR et s0U B.

(O) Al WSUAH], % sRcUHL WAL Wsl Udal, o5l WA ojslel UAS (dUlolell AUsL
U Yold 8.

(U)  UHRL HA, G5 olleuslal uasl waHoll seH-133a $Usllys (82Ut AsIGedL
RUe582) EU, AUl [aAH O U didd, Aul [ sal wddl Rl el
UlAot 52 ©.

Rl As U1 Susll dlanell. URRAAHAl s6H 15¥(2) Uedd SUo{lotl 51 ([AuHsA
dRetlzs dralalell ollotd Susllal o] usdl otedl.

(©9)  SuUollotl attauglal uasl daur sclell ulsa U widRs atauslal @aiaellell vl
Wl Alell (ARl stlcell UUBELREAL VI %A AL BISIQL-WHL B3AH AUHIR AL
WSaAlA.

(%) Suollys (A2 AWos 332d) e, WA¥ell amH-11 Yoo, W(32Aell WM
Aol Ao clletcdlotl AEAT, WHRL HA Aol WHIL A AQSIRL Yool dal AUMal
SRCUHL UAAL VAU YOS ol-

(1) $Ue(lR Qoll sttUSlal UASIHL, Aol USAR S8 3ol stauslal R U usetidl R
&2 53 B. (YA olltd 0.3, 3R.9, ol 32.3.

(R)  otsoll MlAwHl ofsUlel Al Adl, 33A2la Slealse Ulddoll S8 ciodl duouell Slzise
$Uo(l wRtadl ot &cll.

(3)  SUcllA BoARR WAAYd2ol Wos U352l §SHL el scll %33 8lat Acll 518 WU ot

ecl.
Sotlo(l oS Bolloll
AES AsIBo2or A
Q| Al ol. 120U095UER))
U&l-
B Wwe)

AU : allelo1R alollerR
AAlu : 304l sldaeiR, 2024 UeA UE ol 1L¥UUSE

YSlaugAet: 21 ¥UUS cAAAAASUU00

Page 30 of 80




AsLal- &
“Ual Slofoll el (AAHASIZ] w3RAA” ol WMIR UScllEoll $5ALHL GeAM L AlsLal
wUN el ¢l ¥ -
1L Rasd, wiee el Alusiumofl

(5)  SusllAl osealleds (Aol ual el Aesdlell RAQ AU Ayel @Qotdl eallad,
Rl Pasdleg 288 s B,

(W)  cAcRaUs Hso Rl AualHl AAAl HBAL Yoo 2ot AHAAR ad eRauet
ddlH Rl Adsdell ye W sal wcl 8. wdl wrs eRalet
lRUUs Hsn gl 818 elllds @Qrotddl slat Holl «tell.

) $uoll Aol 2l RAsAHl 818 gl 8les ResA ¥ dlo sles RetsA urtadl ol
2. HIA™ALHLL

§Uoll 518 HlAUHIfl wRddl otell wal Al suslly (A2l W) w8R,
R0150ll §521-30ll uis-Rwll Foleusull 32 dsmnaill ay HIZ Ao usdl otell.

3. Alot, ASLEL Al oAl

$Uo{lA, sUc{l WE[AaH 2030l sAH-1ce 360 nclcloll WU L3l
AclAA $U{RA, VERA MUl Aol WERARA 88 dRulaloll 3 dRel@etiell Alet 2l
Al deqfAR “d WER7all §52A-30ll ViS-3 (5), 3 (W) Wal 3 (3)ell Solely sUsllal o)
usdl otell.

¥. Alot, AsSLQL Bl A2

A wUalHl WA HURAL A sl WAL YAl Yool suell RN,
20430{l scM-1¢cU 3601 [A[Ere sall WAA 58 cAlsdal sUs{lA S8 Aot wadl AR
YRU wsal ol

AyHl, oRAcd URSRall AL sUS : BANAl-10-2091-1¢¢10-8, dl. ¢-10-
095 Yool WofelotHigll GUAGU dUlRle] GSIO HAUAUSAU WA WUl $AR] B, B HI2
§Uo(lA Suoll w@AaH, 20436l scm-a¢sell Bolausulle] st 53 8. 3l w3,
20201l A% HUABUSAYU WA 5 AUBN 3.29¢,%¥3,19,CU9/- B, HAUASAA Rl
§UalA, sUoll wEAAM6l scr-1¢s 3o [AEre g Yosololl slsugl slUlRe Urela 518
At AUl el 3 Aui Astal 59 otell macl 88 oiaudl 3l o2l susllal Hol ua
Uslot (Aewol, oA UsRell (A€l Aglal AL Ul AHELlE-RAXEE 618 Aol
(5201 HIZ YAUAsAU WAl 3.9¢¥9 5Ase(l Asla Al . «tweusla ay 2020-
29 £(MAlel 3.992,%¥2,69,UUS /- WUAHL veAl B, 5Uo(lA sllulds %R, Al

Page 31 of 80




A3l HOU UHELAE YMWOLA 3.¢¢,009,39,600/-o{l VA ual slluwlds xR, ARl
23l 1ol RAwsle yelolal 3.¢%,34,ue,suce/-ol A2l 2udl 8. ayui, suedla 314 Wy,
2021 Yl A cldul 5w et As YLA.A 3.¥¢,99,¢0,uu9/-o{l V2wl wel wdl ..

il audl (Bse (BWofle)

UHA vucHl AUAA HEAl U sraMl WA yetdl Yoo, sUe{lA 58
ARl eflstdl otell, Al Rxd s s slesuA olslk WAL (A€ W Suoll ulRA[Aant
203o(l scd 93 ol Vsoll HFolalsA WaUcl UEAERAUHA Mo Sl Ul Uoildd
Rl Ml A 60 UsAlHl wWAAl A, “U BER7al §5A-3ell vis (U)ol
RotallsAl suellal cld] usdl «tell.

slze A2 38§

300 URBSR, SUoll EAaH-20136(l scAH-1¥¢(1) d600 Sl WS wncclle]
Qe 53 otell wa Al “u W86l $52A-30l vis(U) sUsllal cld] usAl otell.

dullls Qat

(5) Ul dUclHl WA Ml AR scUMl AUAAL VAL Yool Bl wUN dUWRACL
§Uolloll 58all AUR UM Hiotd B 3 SUoll A A el (AR, siwdl
A% I, wlas AR, AL AR, U 25, sw@d sYel, AsAB» Y3, Yel
cAleld 52, HAUZ, GUS Wl Ald] USdl wadA dullls ARl A2 Adl Hso W
QAR A w1l 5AA B, MUHOA], Ysaatut ool A A dlRlwedl & M ¢l
ay aHadl cusl sl Aai oltsl sl dal 518 Al 394l 1=, 0244t A% oltsl o
&dl.

(W) Ml vuclHl WAl HRAl U sraMl AA el Yo, oA galea
Rataell, 2uasdR, Augl A, Ald 25y, s sydl, AsABP sydl, yeu
cAltld 52, Guswll 518 WU YsaaluA ol

sLAEL dulls Aglicll ustR wHlel 5AAAL dol[@d aH=u Qate sl SR B.
@Qeugl 281 (3.
GLHHL)
1 R 3 ¥ u
UlLe5ARN A] USAl <l el | 39,69,09,5U0 R010-2041 we. LA dl.

yRaH, | Aolcdl A ulds A
¢s1

Ul AR AL} USAl <l el | 33,69,CU,2¢0 R029-4R w8l dl.
R | Ustedl A& as A
1es

Page 32 of 80




0.

9.

ylasARL Al UScl cly  ua ¥,69,65,2U0 011-9R .2l A2
Ay, | Astedl WA uas AA
1S

ulesARL AL} UScl <y ua 2,09,2¥,090 2012-13 ae. 3lLA8.
wRAan Qolcdl WA 2las A
1es1

Aull YysaaHl Ys

SUo{lotl AN AWRAAL A HA AUlHl Al HEAl Aol sauHl AL
el Yoo, ddalell AN suslll 518 seusla il wadl ds wadl (AU
uRsal 818 AR Ysaclall sisl otell.

UHOAL, HOL U Uslol (Aewol, dfAd URsReAl 3. 1,00,00,000/-0l Aot Yselcllall
Wil 8. Aol WA A el callgoll URd YsaRl A A URRAL 518 (AN otell
AL Aol Yscplul uAAl ys 13 4N 518 Rsl-Ruual 531 aslA Ax «tell.

uloas 8 /1 slclvllet 3s/ Yedl Aot gL Gl sl UG esla

UHRL HA wHA UMl AMAA HBA wA sl WAl el Yoo, Yedl
Alotoll 2% B el saml Al scll A % ddUR Aol GUADL ML A B, Sus{lA
YR@s ulds w0 g waal dy ulas s (Bl Wdl URd)l 58 ol Qe sal «iell.

RREVIN

§Uo(loll AUSL A Sell WA GRAML AHeA Il ellgd B2 ugld Yoo
AL AU €M alot WA wWHA wUHL WA el M UMl MUAAL VAR
yosol, arl eRallet SuUoll gl waal suolloil S8 WS, sHURA sudll [Azg 58
BcRULS] a3 &lalle] xR ¥ esatal 1o olell.

cLclRUUSl] HEoAAR

ccRAUUSIA M3ty Ysaclell ollolldHl WRBEA2H- 0936l sam-1¢o ds
(€ Halele] Udol sRaUHL WIR] B...

Page 33 of 80




R, [R su-l

wl 5Uo{l, suUcll U@ AaH-2013l sctH-¥05 360 RUVARA UAA AR $usll
otel. el “a ER7ell 5A-30l VIS (AR) SUollal o] UsAl olell.

Q3.  dollAd uaslk WA Adstas

UHA AUAH AUAA HBAL U salHl WAL VAL Yosol, Aol uatsiA
A sl Al AuH Aastas sUsl w@AA1-20936l seH-199 AU 1¢call
RlotalleBlloll Wetot U sl el B. Bl tRe-a¢ Aol uatsiArell 3Rl
Yosolofl s Ul UASIHL ollu-2¢edl sl wudl B.

8. A/ BAcuRel uieall yerotoll stnarl/ vitetal stonall

ay ealet sUs{lA AR/ BAcURell uieall Yosololl / wiotdll stnaell 531 «iedl.
Al “u AWERall §5A-300 WS (1¥) SUolladl @] usAl otell,

U, [auusl wd Ass QR (sllot 321) Aastas

UHA vUHl AAA HEAl waA et Yoo, SUe{lA [RAaumsl uaal Anell
AU Astuascl calsaRA U 818 oot Aastas) s3l o8l

Q5. Welo{lAg. A ARt

$Uo{lAl B s Als Bldal Ase-1e3¥el seH-¥U- AR 360 Aot ol A 5. L.
A3} ollugll sActcll %33 otell. Aell “u W7ol §5A-301 Vis-(15) Ald] USAl otell.

gollo{l Wos Botlofl
UL S AsIBo2oz U
W&l el ol. 120409501¢R))

U-
RS wWws)
A ;Ao elollerR
Alw : 304l slAa0lR, 2024 UeA UE of, L¥UUSE

YSlatgdlet: 11¥UUS cAAANAYLSUU00

Page 34 of 80




sl A% 9L [@Astd (o [AMZsetl sltaigla unsl el UHlel cdAllutell 2eldat wU322Aell
UIcllAa] SSIRL-W

$Uc{l w@AaH, 093 RUAERAaUH)Al ser-1¥3ol Vel seH-30l Vis (RUY) d60 AdRs
allRusla Bigel WAl Wdalcd

wUN 39l W2, 20261l A% Yol YA AU ML @Asid Qo @MRsal sugusla
UdlA dAR sclloll YBal URell widRs ateusla vigalle] A (3e, A ARl YU adl ay Hizell
UL SUsllotl s WAt ollUSlA UASloll B2 W 53 B.

UlARs sgusla gl w2l cararaius Hsooll walreldl :

§Uollo] calcRUUS Hs, Badleye g UES AUsIBooe Bls BldAUl Gl UelR ULSCHI
wdd, oteusla wdaled dark sclell yBal uel widRs owusla uigllett B2 idell
Holeals ol (QUASeU ol )Hi wRUclallHL HAAL HIARS viglell wlceaus Ussla tllatHl Avlla,
$Uo{l gLl QiR salHl AAAL dlRuslA wdalet dAuR sclloll YWEaAL URetl AUIdARS vigal UR
WURA UARs otousla g UM scllell Wl AHA sncclloll B, L FeolelHL,
URAAH d60 %33 B A Yool SUo{lell o{l[Aotl VofULAst, Aol AcAsAlell 281, BARMNSL wa
Al (Bl AaRral ual Aual ual, (el 88 AYPl wa AR A A YEEA $g Aua
Qe otteuslal HB Al aHauR dar sal AR, siHsley Ul ua stlad a wd A
YEBRA sal HR2 USRS A 51 5l UaAltd UidRs oiluslal vigel daur sclloll, dAxsll
UHA scllell Wl AHa scctalsdl .

all32Re{l waoteldl

WHR Fclleld], Rl A32all AUR $Uo{lotl MRS otlausla dclet daur scltell
ylBa (A wHRL @yl vtuctell 8. AR MR 0Be, auslal Adatd dar seel ula
Uell UldRs oteuslal vigl el mwledls ol (Quase olle ot A (32 W Bo2old
sl8olloAA 52U AR sl8alljAAd RWEDY) A o W@AUHA scr-1¥3 (10) dsnt (AEe
scUHl WAL WA . ALAMUE. 6l HslR WsallHl wWAdl (s Bdell tNWN YL, A tloal
UdRs steuslal 2igla el YHIRHL Al U & A Yool 53 8. B2 et A ARQN U
duASeU alleall %3RAA Y UN aAlds waARASARA] Uldol 53 B U stieusla wdalet dauR
sclloll YBal GuR ulid AidRs steuslal vigll ed scUHl Wl stoclaltHl el scll %
o8l A AHIH elllds oML A Qg AUUWBBRS A 5H 5cl ocll 3 olgl A (AN vl uy ¥
A A w3 qUBe s B,

AUHRL AM3eHl, oteusla wdald daurk sclell ylsal GURell MidRs oteusla vigal
Wit 8 3 o8l A el AU % Aol UA/BRSAL 3ol YAl Anctal H2oll stlugldal

Page 35 of 80




AHLA ARl B. ousla wdalet daur sclell YBal Guell UidRs «wusla vigall idletl
UHRL ASeHi sttauslar ciotdl Guell AidRs otauslal vigallell AHY Ylid sclal, 518 ellds
AU URA Ygnddl 8l Al A 2ide] BuH otssl sclloll dAM % Wlcll BuHall HUUR UidRS
igaloll JURUL AUl WUAURSRSAl dAUclloll U Aof (AAMBL scllall UMAA A BD. UE
sl AAAL stlugldall w326l (ARl (¥No2) UR BUR AW BD. Bl DARUISL waua
YA $IRAL Y sclMl AMAA Yuel Wl [AAeall wal slluslal uaslell 2wl oissl scllell
AHAA WA B.

UL Hlotd B 3 AN AnAcl A32 Ylal, YRell Aol AR B dall alleusla Mdaldd dalR
sclloll ylBall urell $Uollotl MRS attuslal viga ANatl WHRL A2 @Y GRIA }ULR
YA ws 8.

stleusla wdald darR sclloll WAl GURell AidRS oeusla Bigoll wel

stlRusla wdaled dark sclell yBal ur sUslloll AUidRs oteusla vigatl A, wHA A
el Buoll Raicdl yosol, ol dqull M2 ollusla ussl daur scllell ual dal % sclell
@Qudolladl QA oA vitddl dual HE2 usadl wadl uBa 8. slsurl Ul «teusla
WA daR scllell ylsal GuRell AidRs oteudla vigami A oAl wa stlugldulel
AHAA A B B

(1) A $Ue{loll AetsAll Aastasla ot wa ARl A ealladl @Qotdar 2s8e{l stnarll 2
Aoy urladl sl

(R) A sltotdoll oA widIl Y3 wsdl sla 3 Aastas), Ao A wllgct Baoll Raidl Yool
RSl UuaAsl B Aad daur sal %331 B A Yool oMl Wl & wA Suolloll YA wal
WARA, SUolloll calcRaUs Hso dal Baansloll ulRSA Yol o Ul B; wual

(3) $uUollotl otiRusla Uasl UR Boll AR USl 23 Ax aa Adl, $uelloll MesAatl watl@sd
Aulest, GUAL wal BUdflaet AaRal Haal Al AHAAR Al staclell 02 wid3l Y3l
wsdl ala.

stleusla wdald dar scllell Ulsal Gurell AidRs oteusla vigaloll WidRs Halew.

stlRusla dald daur sclell ulsal GURell UidRs sausla viglell WidRs Halella
51209, ¢t AU BARUSlA URRUA Wl [AAeall saul wA ugal A A ot st Ad ugl
ool. L HAERIML wARL cAdRUUA AUl AUt 3ell (A0 WidARs augusla
g WAl UnLlell Aetclottol AHAA AA B, Al GURAA, WRRUARA slecticllal 51RQL Wl
oll[AA ¥ ugldxlle] Wetel oot Sleltoll 51RAL URL sllRUSlA Wecld dauR s:cllell Ulsal GURell
UdRs stleusla vigal Bdell ([AANEl] YAURL sURs WY A & B.

w@uL :

Page 36 of 80




UHERL HA SUoll, steusla At darR sl yBal Gur i elllds ol Yl
UARSs stlusla g aRAA B W Al g, Bdlege wlg USS WUslBozoU Als BlS2Ul gl
ool usalti AAdl oteudlar wdald daRk selell yBal Guell UidRs steuslal vigletl
A2 Aol Hdledls Al wrUclalHl HMAAL HUIARS Vigotl laRls Ueslal trllatHl Av{la
$Uo{l gl AUBd saunl aacl, oteudlal wdalet daur sclell ysar Guretl AidRs vigal
UR AR 39l 12, 020l A% Yool UABBRSIA UAAL &l

Sollo{l Aos Gotlofl
UL S AslBo2oz U
Q& olleell ol 120U09501cR))

USV-
CHEREE)
A : ot elwdlerR
Alw : 304l sl Aa01R, 2024 UeY UE ol L¥UUSE

YSlalgAet: 21 L¥UUS cAAAAYLSUU00

Page 37 of 80




o2l A% 9L [@Astd (ot [AMZsetl sltaigla Uuasl el UHlel cllutell 2eldat w322Aell
WSallEa] H1sLaL

yla

AGUUEL

a2 A% ML [Astd o [@AM2s

asRAct AU 1AL [@Ast (ot [ARRSHll WosuAet ollUSl2L UAASL Bi3ell WHIRL elcdnt A3
USCAUAML WA all.cl. 020-29 M2 o] USdl SUs{l UR[AUM 20236l sAH 1¥3 (W) d60ail [(AEN

wal Val-AEN A oA yosol wauclA el

ASIRL-2(1)

all.cl. 2020-21 HI2 $Ue(l wRRA2AH 20234(l AU 1¥3(U) 3601ell AT uA Nel-AE2N

sH ol

SAM 1¥3(U) 360 AU

AalHl AAd waLel

Raell xR
sllRllcalaal UR AR

wLRHLOLSL A

1

$Uoll Aol ctudt (uell AQastasl
Wl M HRsc WAU 52 8?7 Al
8, Al wwdl e oslell Baoll
Aastadell  yBaell Rl
YHRS AL UR Usdl AR el Ael
stgusla YRl wseual.

8, Suoll Bauell Aastadlell
yBal e uesdl dleu Aed ¥
TALLY ©RlA B. aHodl, Bauoll
Aastasl il srauHl WA &

A WA SsyHen el§ s\l
ABe, WAMAA  a§  Slsyie,
AHAA AR SlsyHzuul

SOEERITENE RS

818 AUR usdl el

$Uoll Aot eRUWE 531 ot 28l Slasll
sRA 818 sl HlrelR sladell 818
Ate] Argsulol s lar waal
Eg/Aot/cauly AR Misaln 3
Slallall Sle (3 B? B 6, A Aol
dlQuslal WA wRual, al A
A3lA B AauHl A B? (slllll
Motz ARSIl susll 8l A,
@Za ol tdettr Suollott daulas
S22 UL @] ud B.

LAl 818 Aot rgsulol scllell
tg/Ast/cly AR
Hisalo sRcllall (3 «tell

vdl

S8 AU Uusdl atell

300/ RAxA  Ac{lluiedll v
Aol HIe HAG ¥ HocwwA eisla

A wucHl wAAl B
ol sRAHL WAL WAL HosoL,

Sl AR usdl otell

Page 38 of 80




Al A RuA  AaHl/ iRl
UR] §q? AUl 88 IR &
oLl

oll.cl. 020-29 €RAt WA
Al M2 SUo{lA Ul Aua
Uslot (Qewol WAl elsln Aneal
B/HacUA B, 2ol ARA Yxul
Qoudla Rud Aaui
ULCR]/ AURCLHL WIR] B.

UM : alitlletolR
Allw : 304l slAa0lR, 2024
YSlallgAet: 22 L¥UUS cAAAAYLSUU00

Sotloll Ao Botloll
YL S AslBoeoz
U3l ollu(l ol. 120U09S6IER))
U-
RS 2Wwe)

eldllerR
}EA UE o, 1¥UUSE

Page 39 of 80




ASLRL-2(R)

oll.cl. 2020-21 HI2 $Ue(l AR[RA2H 20236(l AU 1¥3(U) 3601ell AseR (AAN Val-AE2N

U ol.

seM 1¥3(W) d60 UelRAZAusl

AcllHl AUAA UdLAL

Rauell wa
SULRUCACRUL UR UYUR

BURHIOUULSL &t

1

suclld Aol W(@gloll slovet xllot uR
EWQL UG RAsaAl HE Ydl ualal

wUHA Ul QA B
yorol, sUoll 8le wlotoll HUAS

Sl AR uscl ool

Alul 87 auRiadl of Aaddl waal | ugddl ool Al w sold
slgct o3 sralldl Al suslloll | cop usdl otell.
18 aHlel UR A el idlell
sleHl 3d AA B?
R $&-Uletdl  adllel?l  dsm &l &L, sUllA wAR YUl ¢ UBs2A | 58 wUUR usdl «iell

tRclloll UBseoll UWl sal HZall
Ug(d ARs1R0( ollQA WA Yriotd B?

3-ulletdl alledl dsn slat
Al ® ual 2u@-wistoll ewdlleldl
UBs2Ual
Us1Rell

dom sl HRClell
uRudlell  dlen
Holedls  Yuotll/olQA W

Yol B.

ANl [(AeTe  sraudi  adl
Hul ol (HBERRleM)oll A eciHl
SlHoll UM} EWRW (2ol a2 B?
ol WAHL =AA aulRl, sAMiL

adl was/ We adR Baotetl AU}
A0 A RuA Aaunl wd B?

o, W AeeHli @Qehe scunl
uacl Hul ool
(HIBAHR U)ol AeClHl  siHoll

UHA] BuRW [[aiael Awclsll
e AHAHl B, wal WM
AA  duR), sARHL  adl
ulas/ W2 ddlR Baslell AU
Al A (BAUA Aaudl wad B

S8 AU Uusdl atell

300/ AUl AwR{lvlmiell  win
Aol HIZ HAG 5 HOaUA eisla
At Aa B AauHi/carureuH
U] 6q? AUl 818 ¥RsR 8l dl
oLl

UHA  duatHl wadl A
ol SRAHL WAL VAL Yo,
R020-21 €At W™
Aogell HIZ SUolA Ml U
Uslot (Qewdt WLl elsln Ance
B/HAAWA B. 2ol WRAl Yxul
Qoudld  Rua
U]/ AUR AL ML

all.c.

AcllHi
ul] 8.

S8 AUR Usdl el

Page 40 of 80




UHOAL, 39 MR 016l A
Yool wofelel Rds (Buuin
sl olle 88 UM%l 5 %331
g Al dal Aot B.

U os N3l uHAUR Aadl3e’ saHl | s, AR Ul A %33 sl . S8 AR usdl ol
uldl 82
S HOclWal gl Ysdclual Ul | AR sRAUML AL dHIH | 818 wAR usdl ol

yedl augl, s wWidl AU Yiid 8Ac | Baedl  aled, yslel  AulelR),
Assoll RSl uHdet 2N Rst- | ulyl Ealell, Aot wal Ad(1RA
Ruual s2A. dal sl Ras undela wllet
8.

yedl augl, ds uidl ual QAsy
U2 Retsl v Axdet Ancien]
UlR] O,

9 Uscll  HsaAdl WA UBse UR |oll.cl. R020-2% €(MAlet USAl | 818 wAR uscl «tell
SRCAUHL AUAA WRg] YMIRL atssl 89 [ Ysadl el sa A 88
ol VRUR RAB2-Ug sclil AUA | WBse ol

s galladl

Sotloll VoS Botloll
ALS AslBoeozU
3l el ol. 120U09501¢R))
-
RS 2wWws)

U : olilotorR e(lerR
Al : 30| 3R, 2024 e UE ol. L¥UUSE
YSlatgdlet: 11¥UUS cAABAYLSUU00

Page 41 of 80




s AU HIdl [Asiu o @MRs
394 M2, 20990l A% Yxolo] UARY

(RsH 3=2uHi)

aller | 133l 1l 202461 | 134l W 0001
Ao Yool A% Yoyol
B3] ua wcuneldlal
AUl 8lef eislo
Aysl R 4,00,00,000 4,00,00,000
ol Ut AR Yid 3 R¢S,235,109 195,314,%43
Val- Aall... 3¥5,235,109 R265,314,%13
(@ot ALY FUHERA
aloll Yedo] 5% ¥ U,¥43,¢00,59% 3,¢¢3,004,3U0
Qe 52 scunellA(Av) K ¢,C¢C,3R% 15,914, 59U
aloll Yedoll oA allrelI]A Y 1¥3,¥0U,1¥S 150,0¢4,9R0
dioll Yedoll slotauesA S - -
Yal- uRaual... Y, U95,10%,0¢¥ ¥,0U¢,CC,63¥U
ALY sl ELLA
&5 O $% 9 S00,¥32,¢1 -
gl Aold ysaaruat ¢ - -
(5) AHAUAHYeL L8l Al - -
(5) AHAAAUY Rl set ol Qe 3,600,U3¢ ¥,0¢3,523
ol UG wAGLERA ¢ ¥,59¢,0¥4,3¢¥ ¥,U09,2¢,¥¢C
gstouate(l slotauesll 0 3%,592,30U -
Val- ARall... U,RU¢,0¥0,UR¢ ¥,U19,312,12
ARalal - 14,1¢0,3¢ 9,90 €,9¢9,U0¢,¥ 0
AasdA
@ot ey Mesdl
AUR, wlloz Aol AUl A Ay d Asad
(1) Wllo Wal AlatUHAl 9 R,2¢¢,531 1,512,29%
() wyd Msedl 4 0U,204,¢5% R¥9,0¢R,9¥5
dloauotell Aot wa V(A 13 $,U¢,¢39,393 ¥,220,UC9,¥¥¥
U (Aot U RAsAl ¥ u¥,250 u¥,250

Uel- yalal...

$,9365,¥€Y,RC¢

¥,¥5¢,335,0%

Page 42 of 80




Alg MAsadl

duioldl Hoaut W 1,3¥¥,0U¥,cC¥ ¥00,5%¢,9¢¢
AsS U AsS AHlel s R,6(¥,(¢9,00¢ 3,U¢9,923,%0%
gstotatell Alet wal V(A 19 €q,6CR,99% 15U,UCS,C3%
WA UG AsAdl ¥4 2,659,909 15%,223,9°02
Yel- uraal... ¥,%%3,€R,%¢R ¥,3¢,19,9U5
ARall 19,1¢0,3¢9,920 ¢,9¢9,40¢,%¥C0

sllUslal uatsl 2idlell Heccloll (Bl o{llQA wal oAltl

UHRL YHLot AlZlulell WBalled Yool

Solle{l Ao Holloll Qauns Hstell oA Aal AMell adl
AES AslBooe™
US| ollugll of. -120u0956ey adl

Rilsd we)

(ElR (A2 3. u2d) SLoll.Amiaq)

UGA UE ol T¥UUSE (a8ladl Awes) Qauns
SlagAe-000¢¥035¢¥  SlBUBUA- 0¢E39010

A : altlletarR el 2ue)
dl. 30/24/20%14 8.l suo{l Azl
YSlalgdlet of:11¥UUS cAABDAYSIUU00

Page 43 of 80




%Lt A% M9l Qs (o [@AM2s

39l 2, R0:9ell A% YH0la] olsl W ofsAUlel V(o] UAS

(RsH 3=2uHi)

aAltl SU 3. SH 3.
R020-214 R01¢-20
. ulas
(1) stollluiell wuas ¢ €0¢,999,356 92R,59¢,9¢¢
(R) oA AAS R0 ¥R,5¢,¢R1 U¢,e¥9,903
Acll — las:- CUq,¥05,2¢0 9Cq,5,USR
R. W
(1) Yt Wl R4 U¢¢,06¢,453 $91,91¢,2¢¥
(R) sHAR A clell 6ide] W N 1¥,653,90¢ 13,24%,1¢1
(3) olloll cAcRUL idlej WL R3 39,0¥9 1,90R,2¥¢
(¥) UARA AR BRYGA o] WA 1 ¥R,5U¥,U0U ¥R,30,299
(W) Ao W ¥ 34,5¢3,90¢ 3¢,5U¢,600
ARalal- W - $Cq,¥¥5,U33 959,00%,601
3. AUALEIU clolcdl Ul 5AR Udciell o8l 15¢,6Ue,0U% ¥,UES,561
¥, AUUCLEIU ollolcdl
(1). BOUGHHL UHAdUel ol U - ¢,2¢U,0%1
W, ARG clledcll A 5AU USCLell olsl 15¢,6Ue,94% R3,0€9,90%
S. WUALUREGL sllolAl - -
9. $AA USCLatl Avull oA §l 15¢,6Ue,0U% 3,0€,90%
¢. $ARL Aolld wad
(1) ALY $RARU ¥¢,229,2%5 3,6¢¢,003
(2) Re 332 AeelsecNe (354,03U) (R,¢15,1¢4)
3) Rd@d s? R,A¢R,C¥C U,93 ¢,9U3
(%) WIUGell el AR - (¥%¥¢,953)

¢. 5ARL Ugloll Alvnll «i8l

11¢,60,5¢%

19,¥¢,€0%

0. AR €l wlas

Haed (3.)

R3.¢C

3.¥¢

a2l (3.)

R3.¢C

3¥¢

RIS UAS Nell Horetloll (Bautell (A ua At

Page 44 of 80




BHRL UMlol AlZluloll Udcld Yol

golloll Wos Holloll Qs Hstell oA Aol AMell ddl
Y&§ WAslBooe ™
Ul ollugll . -10u09suied] ddl

Rildd we)

a(lelR (2ls 3. u2d) SLoll.@Auiad)

UeA UE ol 1¥UUSE (a8ladl daes) Qaunus
SlAUBAA-000¢¥035¢¥  SlAlBAel- 0CE39010

N ; AilletarR Qllda 2we)
dl. 30/29/20%14 8.l $uo{l Azl
YSlBUgA et ol:221¥UUS cAAB}ANASUU00

Page 45 of 80




a2 AU ML [Astd Qo [@AR2s
39l HRL, 20296l A% Yyole] JASAL RN

(R8s 3[Q2Hi)

@QataAl R020-21 R09¢-20
5. | Aot sl Jasadl
otgl ol asUlol Wicll Yol $AA Ulall Avdl ol§l 15€¢,EUE, 9% R3,(€%,90%
ol AN AMRALRA : [Blat A5S U (ot AU
ol cll
AR ¥R,5U¥,u0U ¥2,330,299
cllogofl ulas (¥1,£00,¢04) (U4,9¢R,29¢)
cllosoitll Aot W 39,0¥9 1,90%,¥¢
2l AAdsdletl AueHidl 8l (,¢¢3) (1,934)
st sl YSIHl 32812 Uddiall ststdl o8l 190,C¥ ¢, URR 19,420,294
stdsidl YSIHl 3512 WA A=Al yat
durioitl ysaamust (195,0¢%) (132,13¢,910)
ol FAUGHERA ¢\4,430,¢R0 UER,6C9,UR
gslolouell oL eSll (¢¥3,%R5,1¢39) (10%,UeU,3¢1)
duRicitl Haaut €¥,053,%¥9¢ (¥¢,59%,6%¢)
W AU RasAl (U€E3,UUE,¥10) 31¢,410,93¢
WLE : YsaclMl WAL 5ARL 13,1¢3,¢05.00 1¢,99¢,5%¥
dadet sto(llaluiell vl sl (5) (505,9%,395) 300,3¢R,0¢¥
o, | Asieitl ygRuuiel Fascal
Rl Pasdlel wilel (1,%9¢,0¢9) (1,2R%,6US)
Ul Metsdle] Quel 15,000 3¢,5%3
Yltd =AA ey ¥¢1,009,599 ¥¢,5¢R,R%5
Astatioltll stalldlA vl Fascl (w) ¥¢0,3%4,U¢0 ¥ ueu, ¢33
oL | etgusla ygRauiel vl ascl

o). WA A AUl Alel UR YsaAclHl WAG ey

(34¢,200,239)

(1¥%,3165,55U)

Ul WA W

(39,0%9)

(1,202,2%¢)

cieouotel Vel

(2,30¢,3%¢,¢R¢)

(3,%¥2,93,¢0,23¢)

AL SUOUetl 5 HL cltulRL

UU30,94,26¥

3,3U¢,U0¢,3U0

&8l oldlell 52Ul aulRA

S00,¥22,2¢1

sttguslal ygmaiuiel Quull 3ascl (L)

(¥€¢S,¥3¢,5U¢)

(243,300,¢03)

Page 46 of 80




Ass Ul Ass AHletMl Avull auue/(uaLs))
() = (5+U+d)

(542,£365,3¢Y)

W3Y,5C9,2%

cAtofl 2A3UUAHL A5S Wal ASS AUMLet

3,4€9,913,%¥0%

3,¥52,0365,19¢

el A A5S W ASS UHLel

R,6(%,0¢9,00¢

3,4¢9,923,%¥0R

dltl : (1) ‘BA-SA UAS, $(Uslls (As1BoU) 36U, 00¥ell [RAar-9 WA $Us{l UR([A2H-2093 6l sEAM-
1330l cliUdl, A 360 8 sl AUAAL (Bl QRE-3 “Bal-5Al ReNoe'Hl [ sauul uuadl

WRlet UglQal Bofuilal dauR seuul wicy B,

(R) A5S ol AsS UMt ollolclell (Aol olltd ol 1Y Yxo GUAGY B,

Hoccloll Rauell oA wal Al sttauglar ustslell U@ el .

WHRL AHLot Aol MBcA YrH

Sollo{l oS Holloll
2§ AsLBoo U
Ul ollugl . -10u09suied] adl

RS 2wWwe)
elo(lelR
AeA UE ol 1¥UUSE

@ : oldletorR
dl. 30/24/2021
YSlagdlel of:11¥UUS cAABVANASIUU00

Qauns Hsoell s

TENER-ARVEIC)
(céladl ducts)
SlAUEAA-000¢¥035¢¥

@Qllda 2we)
8.l Suo{l Azl

A AMell dddl

SLell.Amiaq)
Qauns
SlRAEANel- 0¢E39010

Page 47 of 80




%Lt A% 9L [@Astu [ [@AM2s
L. Ael. : Y¥U00 HF 1cce AUl 03Ucecv)
394l 112, 20290l A YU Ul Ay Hidell stirusla ussl wdell ol
1. Heccto{l (el ol
(5) Bl daur seuell R

UL atlRusla uasl ulg tdletl (ol Reuidletl R dauk saHl vl B. susl Guisst
AWURA Buoll utuldal oA & wal oSl US| McAUL BRUACUHL W] sl A R,
GUIatatl R, AlAstRs WA URURL 3601, ARAHL UHAZA wllsd Buoll Ruidl ua
$Uo{l u(AAaM, 20930l s6H 1334 SU{ly (AsIGo2U) 3R, 01¥oll [AAM-O WA cliqdl
AHl sradl WA Bty wal sRdleye g AULS WsBoo2Usll A [AEN, Suoll
UAaM, 20936{l Al Usdl Aol Aotaus Yool daulr scUHl MR] B. steuslal ussl
daur sraul wustictaudl WAl (el olld Adyel W woUGaAl adell A Yridld
8.

Ul SUll AU Us1R dcdl Hol [Astd URAwelA sl YR 8. wl HIZ scUMl waAd wl
oAl URSIR Gl wUcllHl WAl adladl Hadl Allez AR HRABA UM WA B, wl A
olitelHl Al MOl URsRell Metscd B ual Mol URdsel WA UHERNRA sal vidl
USR58 @2l of Slauell SUs{lal elloldd WA algl Wal ojslel WA GURAML A .

(W) dleleglell GuALdL

ARAHL AHAA elsd (o]l Reuidl A Yiold Wl steudlar ussl daur sl
HZ cARUUS HSOa, E] el YRRU oital Ud 8. % doldd avell RasdA ua
ol ELSIRAHL sRUteltHl AMAAL 5 AHY allalglal UASle{l AR usRMHSs gl elAAl
sl WAL 3AA dall A a MR s v WAde(l weuaatl WA 5 MR 52 BD.

L AUELB], ABARl Ueallvll Wal sIHI(Z1RA Bide{l cacRauUs Hscell A stastdl uR
WURA slA B. wH 9, (B A AILAL VEIB] UHA AHA HEAS A3 B. cdlcd(Ads uReuHl
UL VEER 5cll el A ad 8. el Adlcdl RAAHL 3812 U slalle] cackRaus Hsoa
AL RUR WEIHL 10 3R&1A scllHl WA B, lall 3SR B UHAMGUHL scUHL 2 A
AHAUOL HIZotl attusla UsASIHL vitall 3511 YA a2 B ol ol Alall 351 Ycte3
gRcllML AleAl sla A, stleuslal uasladl dolcdl @aoll AUH Aoll MU 9182 sclHl 1A B.

O  HA-$A UAS :

FA-$A UASall & M2 ASS A AsS AUl Gl alsHi @Al Ass, sla Uell AsS AU
AL R Al weol AH=auouHL Wsdl gt ououell AsENell HAl AHA AA B, ASS
yals (3a-sA)oll HBAl uAet ugldell Guol s vUcHiBUA B, FHL $AJA UdAEisll

Page 48 of 80




Al ol§l, [Aot-Ass UsRell Act 2ol AAU ASQL ¥ QU AUl WA AsouA ulds
wcll Well gcstoell aal eldwiell Yt wadl Ysaplzlell [@Qdu ¥ Guisstol wuR
vleAl (Aot AHRARA saUHl A B, SuUclloll Uwctat dell, Astal cell . [Bracel
YgRalHiell el Ass-Yallsal MAIN AL elcaltl sl 8.

(2L) UIGell AHAA AALURRL st

VUG UHAA oot WA WALLUREL olld Boll SUollotl ottalglat uasl uR elllds wAR ud
Ax sl Aol ALl 182 sclHl wicll 8.

(A) ARdalloll Al udcll eacll Yeetl :

wRdatell dAlw ote wacll elllds umAxstlell deall (B UdAlell AN URA el ugnadl
Rl YAD yAWS B), otlauslal usslHl alletdi A A 8. Adalell dilw aie
WAl Al Yot BHl elllds A6t sl wle] of slal (B Aol Al ugdl Gell
Al R yud 8), B ellds 3812 wal Ylduadl eladl dla A Boll WAA iUl
RulQ uR usdl sl Aal Raumsetl WSAUAHL 1@ sRcAUHL WA 8.

(©9) AUR, wie wa AtetHafl
() Yd RasdA

Rl Aesdell Bud, adsll Yo dues Euduiel AsAd daA dal Aol silaiddl 2ad
dalsl olle s3lal ealaatdi A B, BHAM, Rasdla Adell U@ Wl U RAQA™I
Aldell HIZ scllHl AAGL dHIH Wl AHA ARl © Aol AHl A Rdsdetl al@lRas
GuLell AR sclMl WAL dAHIH WAell AHLA AU B,

516 2l Blscd 20 wenedll sral wag W, ® ol g WA salell A Rasdoll uous
wsRaMl WAl DRl 51903l scl ual ay w3l sl acuell elQrui Asl ay
ARL clell Hadletl A Al o wlg W A Rasdell Aud ealdcl BHdHl GRRamMl wa B,
A6RA%oll HAUA WA URclo] WA wA 925 aloll edaloll WA URdo] et M W, d
WAL B AHAUOUHL SRAUHL wR] Sl A AHAUOUGAL olgl WA ofslotall UASHL GrlRallMl
ulA B,

Rl Adsdal uetHl Aale] it saUMl WA AR AHYl YA osl W afslela, Aell
[Asid satell gAcll Aunll vas wal Aol U BEHA Aol dstadd A3 AAAINHL AcuHl
WA O ol WAR A BAAsdoll BSIA scUHL WA RUR ol Bal ofsAlololl UASHL A [RuA
QML A 8.

®) Yd MAasdA

A Adsdl ayaldwst sapA ugl Auull Auiest Eudauiell 818 »ryEA / dalsl uaal
aslal 8l dl A olle s3al elatcumi WA 8. Aoll (Budul wWile (Bud, swell Bud, dal

Page 49 of 80




RAasda stElrd RAQHL cldal MR sl AUAA Yt WA Ay wYd MAasdal doldl
[QRH €20t dstadHiall Gt adl, (A el gslaumg oitll $2ARA el UMDY ol vl
AR AL U B,

(%) YAURL / R[5

A Rl MAsAd 2§l YR, suoll UREAH - 20430l wgYRA-2 Ul A scuul
el Yool Metsdloll GuA( ucRelell AR Y3 wseuHi el B ual A Ileat sGat
Ug(Qell ogteui el 8. i AL et RdsdHl 2AA dURlol U YHIRRR Y
uscltHl ueAl 8,

3.u000¢l A U UAdAd AAsA AN UBRL 100 25lotl €2 YA WScUHL 2L .

Aesdal Guallol scllell AU@ESsR (Bl WRe-2s “Uyd AdsdA g6 taulHl AcuHi
ulAd), Aoi@c w@sR 23 dctoll Adluwell, Yl Aol uglQall Gunot s3a, Asil oltslstl
AL YUl BRYSH scUMl A B,

U WY MAeAscloll FAU], Ng2AR, Aol A8 ddcduNee “Jleot siGal Ay Nausl UKall €3
BRHSA SRAHL A B,

(%) oliustd 5AJA

(€)

Holell aliustd WA AsnUAAl 5AR Acitll wias, ARAaulell AN Yseoll Yoldlell dussisll
dealul uas di3 U AatHl WA B. st el sAW{| detotti, URdAlell AN Udcl
SlHoll AUUR sl WA $AR Acitll wWletl yrgl Yol UBsesll Yyoldioll dotssl sissl
gclHl ud B,

ULAS tAlal Adll cllold

el el sAAHL oflusdl vlasal GUISatoll MU tRllotHl AcHl HUA B Wl WA $3la
duRlell sedaet g, UBse dactuiee g, olls AlsYIlll uuas, AsAU W) AZoLell
olloldHl 58 esELCl Glell Uclloll UHA (SloglseR &Rl [Qale Glell salHl wlcll dlatsll 5120))
A ARl A WA w3l GuURARoll usRell 531 ascllell atHdlell wetd dla da ($ruHl
Al s wAR Yt Al AR t&AlotHl AaHl ud B.

Ul Aot o(lA yosolell dilas wAA &
AaHidl yind adl qas

1. Ul¥se dacduiee gl

2. ald sAsalet /QMan

3. dulRlell sed2let 8l

¥, HRlaa 2L Wl

Page 50 of 80




Uo LA
U, 3sR Slsyiee 4l
5. Q%

(1) UBse Scduiee gluiedl wlas

UBse daduies glHiell adl vuas Aeidd se2tet A No2oll ARA Yo tallal Al wid
8 ol Ylwse YR clloll YEcall AU YHIRRIR LRA Alas d313 @A Aauul 2ua 8.

() 2letell GurellMiadll adl was

Actoll GurlMidll udl uiasa doildd A6l ARA Yool tallal AcMl WA & o Aal
GUIatoll AUR s d} (BUA Aaumi A B, R ¥ 518 eseldl Glell sl awd 2ot
ARl A& w1l GuARMe(l 2us120(l 531 asclloll aticloll Aetlal sl Acl Brudl 2dell
GerRAQMHI adl Aas w2AR Ul Ul RUR tlletHl AaHl A B.

(3) dtlRell seAalet FlHIl udl 21as

auRpeell seq2let gLl adl aias Aol seAAt W No2oll ARA Yoy tulal AcHl WA &
U dal, 5 sselcl Blell Ucloll UHA GUSotoll WUR wlas dd B AcHl wad 8,
Raa ¥ 88 eselcdl GQell sl aud A0A AR A W Al GugRllell usell 53l
Asclloll &t dloll vellal 8l dal BruHl auRlell sedlet §lHill adl was a2 uid aL
RUR Al AeiHl A 8.

(¥) HRlad 2ot e, YulAxet(Buw) AWK, 2052 SlsyNee 31, olls AlsYIl Sosu,
yslel aas, v ayeldl, Hola ofslet USlRUSCltl 51RQL Ale il widdl €5oll Yt &Acl
85U cldRell AW aydidell ABlAdl ot Slalloll SR A BH WA SAR Ylid Ul AM Al
RUR Al AeiHl A 8.

(¥) el vas

cllogofl Alels AHA-YHIRLel AUR LAletHl ActHl 2 B, Rt 3 818 sselcl Blell sl
auld A @ARlddl WA I Gurrellell ausRell 531 aAsclell atHdlell welta sl el
(Suul adl 2uas 02 Ylid Al U tRAletHl ActHl U B.

oA w2 ol UA(% (ARRS (%A AR GUsH) WA H3cll arugHiel
YA caeroll utasHl aReuAAA olceHiell Ysai waAcdl auel wa FotHell Wlsil
elSloetl UHLA2L AL B, B AURlell AUBARL VLl 360 starcelHl AA B. o e lel Yl
Al calgoll 5Ma doll Guuscll ual oitl Ul Rcsoll URAAA MUR AUlo2 §S Bal oMol
Wlloll $5 <A YHIQRIR ddAcHl WA 8. dledell dRAURAAAL elSloell augl UR %ed
A% Yl Al dal "Iled §53" oll UER d601 AU FAUHEZ ¥ olal WA B wa
AR URBLRAAl (AT Yrd Aal U 53¢ %33 B Ul [AdIHell Ulcloll eiSloell auel uR

Page 51 of 80




Yllel Adl ol adloll alas ARl WA B Mal dEgfAR d olsl el ofsAlol Bl SHL
QAalHl A 8.

ARGl A glslotell 2oetiAl HI2 HAA Alozatl AeelMl sraHl wAl Ysagll ua
UAA YLCA B5ct Alo2 §5 UN GURCUHL W ¥HL AcMl A B,

(W) Blascsell uas : (SAosell vitas A Yt sciloll WSR2 HO U talletHl AcltHl W 8.
(6) Ucdel udal tulal Acll ol :

yetgl WAMl 1ol wal YAlotl oliusii wal ([Asit Hollal e olollaal Bidotl s Wl eUdll
WAl GUIXotoll LU UHLIA ScUHL WA 8. 3l HIZ S8 Aoz HAO AL otoll ol sUo{l 2L Wl
Aol Wdlell eSlanidll 52 8, Ast3 alleeHiell 8l

() oA WA Al Aall olledd.
oA WA GUAotoll AUR tAlotHl AciHl wad B.
(@) U3 Aloeall Bt

ARSI Aofeloll AA ASAA 2Rclle] SuUoll wetal 5 ol Aojelat Yt A Al ydl
WAL 82 RUR Uojeloll tulal AeiHi wd .

$Uoll, oAt AR WAL el el gl MR Aoz AAA & Bal Aol GUAL %Al
URSRaAl AEA Yool scUHl A 8. $Uoll Al Bojelet oSl Aoll sclneldl B & wua
AssA gl U2 el cisloiedll WA 52 8 Aol A WA Al ez / @Sl wid CuUR 8.
leHiell cBcll /aRauRAAL WU HAUWSAAY (%A USR] AUSA) WA ARz
ysaldi A 8. ool el agauRAAL WU UR Ultd UAG . URl e dilE %
oLl AA B Sl AssU ) HERE Uil AL lo2 W Alall WssA 3 M2 sRAUMHL wWAG
WA ollezall U B2 ¥ 8la el Alodall WU 5l Ay A Al Al A dvell WA d3F
oLRLAllHl A B A A2l YHIRMHL Aol SUsllotl at§l ol ofsUlol Wld GUIRCUHL WA 8.

Alozall GUALL, A ¥ UlLse HE HyR sl vl 8l A YlBse Hie U B. %l 5 B
& HE2 A AUl slat Al A HR HgR 5RelR AdlHsnell uRalstdll Aeltell 28 B,

(cl) QAsa

L 3 B »sudl wscloll ala wal %, AslQlell ARlWl As ad scll dy AHa Yol uel
531 Auclloll BRAEL ot 2 Aol Al AsEN dAld s scUMl WA B, UG W0 Wl WA
WUl AN A5RLell WU oissl sclHl WA alegoll (BHA sl wd 8. dicdt AsEl
USAAR (BHA sraMl WA B. wWHOAl BHAHL alsl vdell Rolalle sHUAG ot dlal Aal
YsRell dalsl HIE sallMi 4 8.

Page 52 of 80




(&) sHAR e cel

AR gsounietl cllelal, A el Ysapll ® adui saudl wudl da A a¥ susllsu
algl Ul ofslot Wid WA 3 BUA Aol ua B,

als3l YRl a2 site s3URA Ysaaloll Alell dAxes Aleduotell dlell d el vRwR Ysagll
@ aui sl WA A a¥ SUsllotl otsl el ofsAlot WA (BAUA AcHi WA B U [AgR
AL HI2 Ao Sl HoLelleS sRalHl el ol

(€) 5% Aoitl wa :

slsI YISl uR s dAoitll Wi, 5% AaMi weR] s A adell olgl Al ofsAlat UsASHL
GuRraMl A 8. Yd @l Aasdlell Aueet idlef s Aoitll WA, A Rdsdetl AuilRd
GuadL s3lasta A He sradl Al 330 ygA ylaa A w1l yslgd saunl
WA B, WA wUYd Mesdloll AUEead wadal [@Asid 2idlef s doldl wi, A MAasd
UL ActHl A A ARl Yl YSlgd srauul 2w .

(W) eLstuel 1Al (Batot
(1) Alg ual

sUolA declls yd Adsdl u2 AUAA B ol atal edsiual 2l suddlA w@sletl clelal
Al dHiH Rl el vl B Aal A Ul dld aollscd scuHl WA B, wdl Al
weldiell vt adl aasa vetell yed Yell AL ittt WUR ol Wl ofsAlol WA tlletHl
Al A 8. uelell W Yed AHAA AW ewdl url eld B Ul eustualell RAsdell
GuaoHiedl 4AA o158 wzAl 8. YRlls yctel W, A ¥ UHAML sl ] A A
gRallot algl Wal ojsUlel WA WA dI13 Ul Actii w1 B.

(R) sllall uel ( Finance Lease)

olQl Uel 360 WUAHL HAA BlAsSA UlHl sRaUHl AAAT vl AsEL Becll 83,
AdAlell AR tuloAHl AclHl A B, ARG oltll ulds, ollaucl el ciisl Al
ASQL URell HOARe AHALAR AN €2 £2ladl Veol wR MR B.

(1) AR €l s

$Uoll, "AR €ls ullas” idlell Batell LRE-R0 Yosol, AEls Hed ol YLl ulas U
8. AR¢Els Huneld Alasell QLA AciBd AHAUOU HBatl WL otsl Wl ofsAloioll M,
A AHU0 A0t oSl SEadl Aol 'AT2S' ARAA AvAL A3 ARUSIR 53 scUML wUQA
8. Aels Ul Auasell Q] A AHAMNL HBoll olsl MUl ojsUlotoll AUAUSIR, URRUA,
delst QAU (A2l siseydla) sl A Ratal, M deidal deAd SEadl Aol uu 1R
UHASol SCUHL Wl Yosololl A AHAUAL EMAet olSlotl SEadl Aol 'ALs AR
Aval a3 53 sauHl A B.

Page 53 of 80




(W) s URell $43L

UG $AR, L AHAUOU HRall sUA Alelsall deeldl Ysaauwat se{l sM Yol otssl
scLHL A B,

Qcl@d 52 AdsAl nadl [Qdlld 52 FcGERIA, sU vas wal (sl vassi
dsladd Yool Aol Aatdl A B, [Ad@d s-MdsAl wadl [@Qcldd 52 scuneldlA,
ARdAlell ARlueoll A% Yosololl 5ARAA €A Ul 5AAUL] st2auelal weR 2l slacHi
AUA B, yHAA dgladad sRA el adl Qdl@Ad sAN-McdsAletl deeldl el Q
Reasdoll Bud Gueraloll Yl AElddl 8l d2cl YHIMl A el AciHi wd 8.

Ul AcllHl UAA ottt dsEAs 5 (MAT) @UR % Wl ACl YMIRML % tallal ActHl wd
8 AR UHN YAl sl 3 [Er A-AU0UHL Ul AHA 2las AA Ysadl. slreeye wls
UES AslBoozt Bot BldA GlRL KR ULSCUH WA dUASeA olleHl AH(Ae HAHRL Yo
As MAdsd d33 talletdl Aal HRZ AR MAT WAL ool A cldl A Bladsd otsl wal ofslel
vl ‘30527 asl Glell sl AUA B wal “MAT 3(32 AcelsecdNoe” ¥ ealcaudi wa .
g¥s ARl AR Suoll wucll 32l wllan 52 & A %32 weuA A MAT 3032
WoelecdNoeoll U AL SIGel 53 B,

() Aesdla ©dq ofslet

Bl QRe-¢ Yoo, ARAalell AN Hldsdal ofsUlat Uclloll AdA HA Wl RcAsdoll
Ul AUl YRl A AAsd Boll adl gl A Ass Qlell sl AsHa AU Awclell (BHd, A
Aucllell ayd asadA U scdl ddll M RAUR A Adsd oslet U dQUA B. GuowHl
Acldll Aesdoll (Bud otssl sral, HSloll R ARRAA Budall Gulol 530, A Rasdsil
AUl GuAHEl HAERA el 5AA USAiall AsS Yale el Aol AW @Ascmidll Hoetidl
Assal Aoll ccdHiot (BHcHiell olte sRaUHl WA B, Al A Awal HE WA M Auiel
Ay 48 ¥ decll sH Yl vatsatdl WA B Al Al YlSAl WU olgl Wl gsAlet UASU
asle{l-wlle (Impairment Loss) 31} tallal AelHi wa 8.

() BLUSU Wl UISRUS wlldelFlB A Us@As RAsd

csiael 58 deolloll UREUA SuUcll Quolladla Bl vielr oitl 2y Adl 818 aduiet
slofoll wclloleld] Ul A U A salwledl [Auataal HR2 s clelsll 3R Ael
dciofl Aelcotll A AR S Bl Ll AciHl MA 8. WRHS scllnelIlol %A
RUR sAML UA B AR 5 AelAd Madl clcdHlot FaUHER] SlA, Boil HIZ Alall vicllell
%32 U3 URd doll ieilcletl AoUGYUL w1l of flal. R AAd 3 clcdHiol sallreldl 8l wal
Altolle] WL scllofl Retlastl etdd o ARUAl dlal R S Holae ¥ xdAct sraUHl wadl
sl

Page 54 of 80




R.0

2.1

2.

a2l A% {1t [@Asta Ao [@AR2s
AU : Y U0 W% 1ece AU 03UceV)
39l 1, R0 ¢l A2 Yosol sllRUSlA UAS 2 e{l ol

ARYSL (51 3Q2umi)
39l W 024l A% Yol 39l W, 202001 A% Yosol

Ul AY8 4,00,00,000 4,00,00,000

3.90¢ll AUs Bl U000000 A

WOUGBall o 3. 100l As Vlal U000000 A

892 S, UKLV YA Vol HRUWE UAC 4,00,00,000 4,00,00,000

3.0l As Al U000000 A

BIUGel o 3. 1001l As A}l U000000 A

ARal... 4,00,00,000 4,00,00,000

U 2stedl ay A Urleldl sl Aal AuURSL el (Qatdl :

ARURS\o] ollH

39l ML 0241l A% Yol

39l WL 02001l A% Yol

estalil Axle{l Auall

estalil Aalo{l Auu

ool Hiatollad Auesll

100 ¥¢,ce,ce3

100 ¥¢,cece3

Aol AHAN AL A3RMAHL A A il Aol Batot Ao oA gallacimi uic B.

(Qatadl 393l 12l 2024l A Yral 39l L 202001l A% Yol
Aale(l vt (RsH 30w Aale(l vt (RsH 30w
ol 2A3uLAHL 8EALL AL 40,00,000 4,00,00,000 40,00,000 4,00,00,000

Page 55 of 80




R.3

R.¥

+ oo (el 89y se A 0 0 0 0
- gR(aet saAR s Uclal 51RAL € UACL AR 0 0 0 0
aell A 8EAdl A 10,00,000 4,00,00,000 40,00,000 4,00,00,000

BEAZL A WA ANsAC 2w A A(RAsA

$Uo{l 3,900l As A FHdetl SRS Al A5 HIA <ol YA B. €35 SEadl AuRs ARELS A5 HA MUl 655 URAA B, §Uoll
gAML A Al YA SEadl Aetl URSl, dAHIH Ysellacd 25He] (Al g2 olte Suofloll oitdl tAA PsA Yiid sal {2

SSELR Glalal,

glesloly leene suoll sl /aacl dsll ollgl Suslall/ AslauslA UREL sl A : 9ot

Uil Aol Yid

(R8s 3M2umi)

39l W 0240l A% Yol

39l W, 202041 A% Yosol

olsl ol aisAlel Vg

el UdAL Yoo

195,314,%¥43 QUC,CCU,U0C

+ o HRall aA§l (ofslat) 19¢,¢0,5¢% 19,%R¢,C0¥

- oy ex(atet (@R -
SEETTE 2¢5,235,09 195,314,%13

Page 56 of 80




¥.0 L] 5% (RsH 3auMl)
i @Qatadl 39l WL 024l A% Yol 393l 12 202001 A Yral
(@ot g Al (@ot g Al
dlruleg . - . .
drrel [Qetie] - - - -
(s) olsl wAl - - _ -
(W) weA WAL
HL el Hstet [Qewat WA Alst 10,000,000 - 10,000,000 -
oAl w2 §leotlorAucd SIUl WALl Aot U,%¥13,00,51% - 3,¢(3,004,3U0 -
ARalAl... U,¥43,¢00,51% - 3,¢¢€3,004,340 -
¥.q 1ol Al Ustet [Qedl WAL Alat -

(1) suellA, SuUolloll WUolloll AHA HOT Wl Hslet [Aowdl WAL HE3sH ol WA ual YRlAs WA sal W2 wes
3.4,00,0000{l 251 Al scll. 2l WU Ysaal A Susllal % Yl AUt / U YsaQll sl iAol AEN Yiict sl otell. wUH
9l cARAUUS HS0le] Hiold & ¥ 2l 38U ctiodl uH2Adl citsl slauell Al wouHl 12 HEatHl, Alet wUalR dR%el L idle{l Mol
gellell dAeltaotl of latel Al o A “ctrkl (Qotioll ciotououell Aot” 33 EuolHl eallactl vl B. Al o HH dAlREL
[@Qottoll B U AMatl UR B cally Ysalaw otedl.

¥R s A% slasil{lad UldRUA Aot

HOU Aol Hstel (Aeuol, oA URSIR, dULoAdR %ol MHELAUE-Se A tlol. A (3] A.Ulol ¥9) Wal Aol ¢oll ((o3f Aol
R9)A USLAL olollcll Aotl BUAI2et HIZ HAAMRIotl U of. AUANSAU/ 532 /9AAURIA /2 ¢-2¢/3U0 dl. 1¥/12/01¢el

Page 57 of 80




3.4¢¥9.00 5Asell cioll ounell Aot HygR $EA 8. 317037201 YUl WASAAUANA glRL 3.UUC.9¥ $AS (R0U¢-1¢-U.35 §S;
R0¢-R0-33U.¢U $3S; 200-29-192.¥3 §AS) WUAHL el B Aol M2l & sH Alal D3 Hl Gscd URAowell HIZ A o
RcAlell Wd(l3 el Al B % ARAUl pAUAFAUANA WALl 1l Aot AncaltHl dcll 8. a ciolt duoell At 2 axetl
HRARAHeA AH2uU Ul ¥0 BHIRS sUAHL 9.0U 251 cally €2 WA (AHAAWA Ul $R51RA wtllot) Yscialoll ¥, UER Alot
HL Aol Hstet (Aewdl, olitllotdRetl UM 55HIS ot WU MIR.-10-200¢-CU03 §-ULE-5-AUH dl.Re/12/01¢l HyR UAA B. dAyui,
DUUNFAAA UA YO, 3.¥0,5¢,U0,020/-9] Al 11/03 /0% Yl HSlgct sRallHl U] & (AHAUA Y0l 3.¥0,5¢,U0,020/-9]
%), GUReall USl 2024-2HL YsclalUlA 3.50.0% 53Asell sUAl &sloUoUetl 5%HI (sl sallHl vl B.

Aledtoue(l Aot weloteldlA (RsH 3(Q2uLHL)
39l M 0241l A% Yol 39l |, 202041l A% Yosol
syl BWofle, umaraielaol ausl wua wBld ol - 1¥2,02,536 QUC,RAU,290
AlREL (Aotisti
ualee Hol BWAle - et ([@Qetiefl q,3¢2,490 q,C9Y4,CU0
Al 1¥3,%¥04,1¥S 150,0€¢4%,120

syl BWAle ua wolze Holl BWAle il dauniell URANAUBN HIZ B Wal cAcRUUSHSOol UHE oot A AUl 12 HUH
Uct Ysad ud adl deuast o2l

diol auate(l SoteusAl : (RsH 3(Q2ALHL)

QatAl 39l Wl 20246l Aw | 39Hl MR 20206 A% Yxr
Yool

VoLl Vel 1 USUR HISoll Hlotales (%l olltd-¢) - -

ARaal... - .

Page 58 of 80




5.1

C.

[AotHetl i s AR RA 2uGeAA[otedl, sl waal dAct UsRHIAU UQARYEA UR AvcuHl vl B, Al suslal (daoll el
QU “sHARL Alell” Yol atele A sALd scllell 3R otell.

&5l OlLOall 5%

@Qatadl 39l W 0R4.ll A% 39l 1A 02001l A% Yol
Yool
SLAHL WSl Giodl duolell $29%1 S00,%¥22,2¢1 -
ARaal... $00,%22,2¢1 -

HOU Aal Hstel Qe %A URBSR, JULAINR dRgell WMHELAUE-%52 Aol A (o3 A.Llol ¥9) Wal Aol ol ((3f A.Ho
R9)A U allcll Aol GUAZAct M2 AUMRSIloll U of. YAUBSAU/ 32 /AUURINM /1¢-1¢/3U0 dl. 1¥/21/201¢l
3.14¢¥9.00 5Asqll cioll duntell Aot 1R 5A 8. 31703 /2021 YUl WUSAUBUA Gl 3.UUEC.O ¥ $AS (R09¢-1¢-UA.35 5AS; 09¢-
R0-33U.cU $3S; 200-1-992.¥3 $S) WUAHL vl B A vl & sH Al D3 Hold Gsd URA%ell 12 A o 2RAUl
Qo130 el Al B B 2RAYU BAUAFAUAA WAL 2 Aot AncleltHl Al B. all ciolt dwouell Aot 2 cdetl HRAR2UHS
AHaUOL Ul ¥0 BHIRS sudlHl 9.0U 25l cally €2 WA (Adlavld Uoll 381k Alal) Ysaaloll 3. AR Aot HIOL el Uslot
(Qewol, aitflotdRell UL 55MLs Wol WUMIR.-10-R00¢-CU03 §-UWE-5-WUH ll.R¢/9/201¢l HyR UAA B, dyHl, YAUASAUl
Ul Yoo, 3.¥0,5¢,U0,00/-0] calle 11/03 /201 Yl YSlscl scllil wlce] & (AHAUN YA 3.¥0,5¢,U0,00/-9f cll%). GURsll Usl
R029-HL YsacdlUA 3.50.0% 5Asell eUA gslouotell sMl cldlgct scUHL v B.

daioitlysaarut

(RsH 3Muni)

QoA

39l L 2024l A% Yol 32l MR, 20204l A% Yol

dul Aoitll Ysaarut

Page 59 of 80




¢.1

c.

0.

HBS| WoULBBoll Wl JNA Ao 2ULBAR3atl oLl ALl

HB5| Wo2AULBAH 2 WABNA Ro2 UL Reltetl

3,e09,U3¢

¥,0(3,523

ARalal...

3,e09U3¢

¥,0(3,523

* AML 9%RA BoslAA ScAcdAUNo Gl YsclULA EHaAl AHLAA ALRA B,

oAl BoSlAA SccdUNoe llSal YsalalUla K YEL %EL Aallclotl WeAAA ANl B Wl A cdictl AH2a Ysaausll ousl B.

Ual UG WUGLELR]A

(RsH 3020l )

@Qotct

39l W 0240l A% Yol

39l M, 202001l A% Yosol

ANUAIL HACA s

0

¥

UdjElat elSlnell RAs (il ol ol. 3)

¥,¥1%,513,99¢

¥,0€9,0¢¢,3¢¢

Wl UG FAUGLELIA*

R0%,¥34,506

¥10,12¢,0¢S

ARl

¥,51€,0¥4,3¢¥

¥ U0Y,RR(¢¥¢ee

“Uod AL FAUHETRN" UL dulls Al AHA A 8.

gstououe(l ot

(RsH 3M2un)

i QoL

32l 1l 2024l A% Yol

32l 1, 0204l A% Yol

$ARL HI2 loLlale

3%,592,30U.00

ARalnl...

3%,59%,304.00

Page 60 of 80




.

Qell@d s2- Resd (Al
Rutoll NREL-22A tRlletHl Adl uHAA dAslalda $10 QA $-MAHsdoll Hoadoll tes Aol A((s0UHT ol Aotiall AHIAL AL B.

(RsH 32uH)

39l M 0241l A% Yol 39l 1, 20204l A% Yosol
duR, wiz ud  wddHfAd  cddl [Qdldd  s2-
DIEERILTIAE
Gusdl Ras [Qdldd $:2- Rasd (walaeldl) (15,994,¥0U) (10,695,9R)
dell : ax e02let GARA/ (WlEGUS]) (R,2¢R,0%¢) (4,93 ¢,9u3)
ARalAl.. (1¢,€€C,3R%.00) (15,914,¥94.00)
@Qatadl 39l W 0240l A% Yol 394l W2, 202001l A% Yosol
Alust Yool sucyslcll 2009,U0%,UceU R¥(,5¢U,0R0
ULASARL Yool seleyslcll 1%,505,U06 1¢¢,510,53¢
R MAsA ell YR S1REL UH2AA dslelcd (5%,0¢¢,0¢¢) (50,0¢%,3¢R)
Volol Wal 91 UIR HI2oll slotaes (w) - -
ARAA (5) + (W) ($%,0¢C,00E) (50,0¢%,3¢R)
5ARA @ 2¢.1RY% (1¢,CEC,3RY) (15,914,%94)
Alwe{l [Qclld s2 Aesd. (1¢,CeC,3R%) (15,994,%¥9Y)

Page 61 of 80




old : 10 Wl AesA

%Lt A% HIA (A5t (Aot [@AMR2s

39l 112, 202241l A% Yool altRULSl2A UASL el oAl

(RsH 3M2uH)

Mesde] sun AU eclls URARL a2 oclls
9-¥-2001l A% GARL YalsV 39-3-20%0ll A% 39-03-2020 ay w2 sUlc/ 39-3-202ytl 39-3-2040ll 39-3-2000ll
UM yell AUt Aoy Aoy

1.y RasdA
511222 RreH 3,03¢,(3¢ 4,3¢4,50R R¢0,3U0 ¥,4%¥9,0¢4 2,099,930 3¢R,U0Y¥ 55,333 R,603,604 R5R,10¢ 4,239,1¢0
sAsdlsa 205, U3 - - 205, U3 1¢S,9€¢5 - - 1¢S,9¢S 10,339 10,329
8ol AQUolor
s(alUR Al sIell R,%¥34,U0S - - ,%¥34,U0S 1,9¢09,2¢U 1¥5,63¢ - 1,6¥%,23% $3¢,291 ¥¢1,29
algell- 12812 3,55U,usu - - 3,55U,UsU 3,¥59,U05 1¥,9¢1 - 3,¥¢R,2¢Y q,6¢,0U¢ 1¢3,29¢
s AUt A | 2,90%,0R0 €s,¥eU - R,£00,uau R,200,¥UR RR3,¥¢¢ - ?,%?3,6Uq uo3,usc 395,USY¥
ALRASEA R,CU0 - - R,6U0 R,6U0 - - R,6U0 - -
Vet yral 12,0U¥%,¥03 | 1,%¥39¢,0¢0 R¢0,340 13,2UR,140 10,¥%¥2,12¢ 999,923 256,333 | 10,eU3u4¢ 1,512,209% ,2¢(S31
2y d Aasdl :
sleje? Aged? €99,1%¢ - - €99,9%¢ €R¢,90¢ 1R,34¢ - €¥0,%R9 ¥¢,0¥0 35,021
Aot SacuNe 3¢0,aU¥ - - 3¢0,2U¥ 3%0,¥54 1R,¥¢R, - 3UR,¢¥9 ¥¢,5¢¢ 39,200
(X
Gu-discl Wgse 330,000,000 | - 330,000,000 €3,094,¢C¥ ¥q,CU,¢¢ - 12¥,¢59,¢54 R¥S,6C¥,015 204,132,034
o{ldlA
REEELT™ 339,259,302 | - - 339,259,308 C¥,2C¥,UUS ¥9,C95,9¢R - 925,054,33¢ ¥9,0¢R,0%S 0U,20U,¢5¥
AReauAl... 3%¥3,329,00U | 1,%¥39¢,0¢0 R¢0,3U0 3¥¥,U9¢e,¥UR €¥,5?5,5CU ¥?,5U¥,U0U 66,333 | 139,01¥%,¢U9 R¥(¢,5€U,0R0 00,U0% UeU
VAGotl o 3¥2,093%,¢1¢ | 1,1R%,¢US U3¢,190 3¥3,329,904 UR,¢09,590 ¥?,330,299 11,282 | €¥%,525,5¢U R¢E,6RI,¥¢E R¥(¢,56U,020

Page 62 of 80




3.0 cistonoue(l Alet el V(A

(R8s 3M2uH)

@otct

39l W 0241l A% Yol

39l W, 202001 A% Yosol

Al A3 Hdla Aot

5. slRlulds 8ual?, Aglal W3l 1oL, UHELAEA Alot

?,3€4,023,94u4

,3¥Y4,6C%,CeU

U, slAWASs B8R, AEL2A D3] 1ol A¥slea Al

3,540,132,051

,UR9,0¢0,¥3%

AL 59 2l As ul. [@.a Aadll ¥,69,9¢0,UU9 3¥9,412,114
yralnl $,UR¢,¢35,393 ¥,220,UC9,¥¥¥
1%.0  ¥loA (Aot ALY AesAl (R8s 3021
@atc 32l L 2024l A% Yool 324l U, 02041l A% Yol
(ARQL [Aotiefl Al UgR) U¥,250 u¥,250
sy BWAle
Aaal... u¥,250 U¥,250
QU0  dulloltll Hoatwat (sH 3MuH)
(@atc 32l il 2024l A% Yol 324l 1, 02001l A% Yol

(ARQL [Aotiofl Al UgR)
9 1l ay wHAd HIZ

g HEottell 2L UHA HI2

ceyMUY,RSC

9v,R€¢,9%

V.

3¥¢,M00,91S

3¢,339,0¢%

ARl

,3%%,0U%,6C%

¥00,52¢,9¢(

Page 63 of 80




15.0 AsS Ua ols AU (R8s 3M2uH)

@atct 39l W 0241l A% Yol 394l 13, 202041l A% Yool
AsS el ASS UHLel
AsHl AdleA :
AL WLALH 00,459,059 ¢, ¥UC, 9%
o ASHL (RUBSULSL 3 ol 12 H™H W3 B) R,5¢3,¥UU,U9% 3,¥%¥¢,3¢¢,90
ol Ul Rcts R,0¢% 2,990
AR AL 100,¢52,2¢3 1¥0,¢9,1¢0
ARcual... R,6(¥,0¢9,00¢ 3,4¢9,923,¥0%
9.0  &statoue(l Aot wal W2l (RsM 30214
Qotc 39l W 0240l A% Yol 393l W2, 202001l A% Yosol
(ARl [Qottefl A UgR) ¥5,¢309,90U
datlls/ ARs3 UtHsl W Rets ¥1,09¢,39¢
R ENEY] 9%,59%,414 ¥,59¢,2UR
UG YsctalMi wWAc WA 2,¥¥S 1¥,063
Aot 3l V(A
AA Aos 2l WAl Hoauw A5l §S 10,222,%¥1U 10,232,¥1U
AHAUY UBse (BHAR) yl. [@. - 3Y, 1R
A WA ARG vRHIL Hoaua Y,,UCq U, ¢R2,Uc¢q

Page 64 of 80




Uy llAct o A6 9Yq,u00 94,400
gls ds w2 Qellcus Dt Asclled
Bosl UL, (A - 3,2¥%,¢cec

scllellal (olleRN dARIYR &8 A YL [@A.a At

Ue,956¢,1¢9

Aclelal V2l - ¥,100,000
ARalal... €,6¢R,00R 15U, U€ES,C3%
1.0 ¥ AU MasdAl (R8s 3021
@otc 39l W 0241l A% Yol 394l 12, 202001l A% Yosol
HOAULAL cALey RR,659,939 1U3,99%,35
A Ao 3l 53y Bcllowart 53 - 50,40
Haau A2 306e - ¢,1(%,553,
Hoeut A - ¥,053
scltelal olERA ARYR &8 A Yl [@A. WAl “Aox s - 4,000,0¢0
WU Rsall
yRalol.. 2,659,939 15%,223,02%

Page 65 of 80




.0

R0.0

1.0

sto(l3lAMLl was

(RsH 32un)

ot 394l 12l 20244l A 39l w2, 202060l
Yool A Yol
Aclalle] ARl
A sAs2atoll vlas 3¢,402,0UR UR,123,00¢
A sluclet (QRaMH)e{l wuds UG ¥,R5€¢,¥¥R U$R,100,99R
HieUHlot ullewguuiedl uuas R,5¥C,CUS ¢,E0U,RUR
$o2ol gl Wl Al $l s 0
Wgse uMlatet 4l R,300,000 3,0¢%,9%S
AL 4l (uRasat) us,000 us,000
SlHoll AU $R81R - €U4,¥00,000
ARal... €0¢,999,356 9RR,59¢,9¢¢
oA LA (R8M 302004l)
@Qotct R020-21 R09¢-20
yslel uuas 31%,1R0 2,610,039
WY.8. WA o] L - uys,59¢
ollusiH UslA Aot (UF% 1) 0l culw 1,239,650 5,045,909
A, Wos 2l dtlRlell seAAslcd gl id\o] 3¢,099,253 ¥¢,00U,4¢
1%
o ALY 1,520,034 1,103,240
Al 3 1ol Aot 2ide] caules 139,U¥3 -
2s? SlsyRoe 9l uq¥,000 R3¢,9%¢
ARal... ¥?,5¢,6R1 U¢,e¥q,993
Yl W
(@Qatd R020-21 R01¢-20
A3U-£3% 2 ACllclall (30 - 159,2U%,0¥¥
GONERA-clRAYR-cllAE HL 2ide] W 9¢,¥00,5¢C 1¥0,3U¢,RUS
gla-uiscll 1ol wal 19,%¥¢¥,59% U,090,259
HOUa }ER lollaal id\ef Wl 1¢,9R¢ ¥9,%¥¢3
A B¥ARGUA R,03¢,0u3 R,¥5¢,¥59
Qos-atu 2RI ML Bide] Wl ¢,R€9,55% 143,6¥09,6cU9
o{lElcll 1ol M2 oliuclH dsla ¥¢9,CU0,6Ud 2¥4,400,000
ARaul... U¢C¢,0¢¢,453 $91,99¢,¢¥

Page 66 of 80




.0

3.0

R¥.0

U.0

sABlloll el Bidle] Wl

Qo R020-21 R01¢-20
UIURL AR Actot 1%,¢53,90¢ 13,24%,1¢1
ARalal... 1¥,¢$3,90¢ 13,24%,9¢1
ollQU UL WL
@Qoatd R020-21 209¢-20
U
ULASARL URe] L% 350 VUq,33%
AU U] caul%3 30 132,59¢
AU /ZRAU URe] cauley 35,549 R1¢,236
ARalal... 39,0%9 1,102,%¢
oA W
@oatd R020-21 R09¢-20
@At Bidef W R,99%,495 3,2¥4,0¢R,
Yo Wil RsY¥,ecU 340,¥uu
legefl, uteRk ual sl 935,0¢U ¢04,031
slojoll cacU@s gl RU,3¢0,1¥U 4,293,214
agladl Wl U,29¢,3¢R U,20,9¢1
HRRERID ¥S,%¢C 95,9U¢
HRAHA Aol [leud Wl R15,5UR uae,c¥y
A3 Ysapll (allu-U) 390,04 SUC,SCC
HA 1l uiletel Wl 1¢,¥5R q,2¢4,90U
Wl W ¥$9,430 1,294,633
et o] W ¥0,u33 -
RjRARUA 251 $2,220 -
Aol ALBe dlej W CSURS -
SELT 34,5¢3,90¢ 3¢,5U4¢,¢00
HHAdOU Udeioll suotdl
sU (@Qatc 2020-21 R01¢-20
ol.
q. AL Udele] Wl
2. VUGl ALl ALels

Page 67 of 80




2R WAL 2.8, §l

¢,R¢Y,0¥1

Arall...

€,R¢eY,0%¥1

5.0 AR €ls Bas
(Qatdl ol A yoxeu 8.

(8sH 3MuH)

1 CEIGE

3l {2l 20244l A%
Yool

34l 13, 202041
A Yol

9. A WLE olgl

1¢,6R0,5¢%

19,¥¢,c0¥

@)

2. 858l Aol vl 4,000,000 4,000,000
3. AR €ls llllotet Br 10.00 10.00
¥. AR €ls yaeid Aol ucll was R3.¢¢ 3.¥¢

9.0 B2Aa o{lAc{l Ysarll

AlSleR Yool
Aot 394l WL 20240l A% 39l W, R020sl
Yool A Yool
dullils 2sle 4 205,400 ¥43,000
UidRs w32 4l 1¥4,500 2009,5¢0
25 A2 8l R2,C0U 3¢,00¢
ARaul... 390,604 SUC¢,5¢C
2¢.0 Aol@d WAl Ut
sU Aoi@ct wélef ot doiy Qugsell Alu alal dlsale{l ddlu
. R ctell AFAULA ce.ceesl AR uRA B, Ay usd otell
R. sl ySlag R sl el | Qauus J3cllR, R3 AR, R0 | A9 Usd atell
3. 8l oll[Aots MR Acid w2 | Raums 9scllR, R0 %ot, 0¥ AR, 11 AR,
201
¥. sl gasHR HIEL Aaloflol (33822 YsalR, 5 AWLIR, R0€E Holnalr, 1R A sAolR,
2021
u. sl u9lls 3. uect Qauus Holnalr, 1R AU s, Aoy usd otell
015
S. Sl ullollgaR alea Qaums 9scallr, 21 AlSA0R, 2045 | Pl3alR, 19 o1A1KR, 04
9. 8l (e U ellojeus el Qaums Wudlr, O AR, 0S| o] usd atell
. sl ystal 1saal (Qauns 22 ARE, R01¢ ) usd etell
3 sl Yo SLEllctlE uee Qauns JJ3CIR, RG %Yot, 09¥ ) usd etell
0. | sllolly. adat Qauus WualR, ¥ ((A10lR, R04¢ 9scllr, 30 WA, 024
a1, | 8l sloll. Qaad Qauus AlAclR, 1 A, 024 @) usd otell

Page 68 of 80




(Bauoll 0Rat-1 ¢ Yoo, AciBd WA Al Aats-gats oflA sRuacHl wLc &:

s | Aoi@d wle sitnt ol Ads-ecls
Q. &AFHR Hel Aaoflol | Aaxslol ($rs2Ra Ysall 3.
(33522 2. AU

URdalell AW Aol@d wWéla cdotdl sl s outsl o8l

R0 %3R WQUY O i WGl Aol Uisst Yot: (g 531 dNsclaltl vl B.

30.0 3ascll uats, Buoll €lRu-3 ds0 A€ sauHl wuAd], 3agsclloll uet ugldell dauz
SRAHL WR B,

Page 69 of 80




39.0 Uajelol Aal a €M alet Aetl GuloLe{l (Qatcdl

$Uo{lal o{lAo{l (Aot BajElat HuAL B. (R8s 3M2uH)
U uRaAell 01/0%/202061 A% | Ul UAAV (URd sclMl Aldd AYlod WA AHRABA | o e(RaleABMidR | 39/03/202%1L A%
ol. Gusdl Ras sAcl) olloe s wd AUER UHLAYoL ot acl Rets
q. R AL §s 39¢,99%,40U - - - - 39¢,99%,UdU
2. UYL R Aol 110,¢50,1¢9 - - - - 110,¢5$0,1¢9
3. Aol WHELALE (ARHoUMH Ml | ¥R,¢¥¥,2U09 - - - - ¥R,0¥¥,U9
Aat-a dlo.us.
¥. HIU-E% §S 1RY,¢0%,0¢3 - - - - 1RY,¢0%,0¢3
(%A ARSR0] §9)
u. UELFUA AER — 3 (9%t ?,¥40,000 - - - - ?,¥40,000
UR5R0] Agladl Wl HIRe] §5)
. A AR
S. UajElol S0 URe] Ul LUEC,191,0¢U 1¢R,¢9,004 - - - 1,9¢1,0¥2,0¢0
o. ey s yIlelldl ellselol §s U9, ¥E3,3UR - - - - U, ¥E3,3UR
C. dloyA s wiusiH elslo 1¢4,¢33,000 - - - - 1¢Y,¢33,000
c. oA USR] Wolo(lsW HIZe] | 1,3¢5,09%,5%¢C ¥04,3900,000, R59,€E,004 (R99,(¢¢,094) - ,430,492,U93
$S
0. | boslat 1ol eiSla YR w3l ¥E,CeU,¥5¢ - - - - ¥E,CEU,¥SC
Elrcllol
. | Al Y HIR oA URsRe{l - 1,13 2,000,000 ,199,04Y4,¢99 (1,299,044,¢19) | - 1¥,¢¥¥%,9¢3
loe
R, | 1e-9AAURSI{A oA 1¥,10%,9% $0¢,000,000 $23,40%,0%% (523,109,9R%) - -
URsR{l Aoz
ARl ¥,0¢9,0¢¢,3¢¢ ?,324,49%,00U R,00¢,0U8,515 (R,00¢,0U5,548) |~ ¥,¥%,513,00¢

Page 70 of 80




3.0 ULsRUS ctotelA
3.9 SUo{l URAL Al ElalBA Eall ARl /LRl o2l ulcaul
(RsH 3M2auHl)
s, of (@atct @AQq] otnt Auliell usl? sel wUsRNs 39 {1 2021 @Qaute %l usd?
agclleLeLd] Yl [QRlu s B A sl
o Hl gAML
wacl 81
q lasAR AR RH, lasaA?, 3¢92¢5990 QIUCEAR0 2010-14 w38
1¢S5 AU AU Ul (UGl o (AoUGetl o
U £5 ARA 3€92¢5990) QIUCERR0)
) uldsARA WEERaH, | vasAR, 33€9CURCO - 2011-12 RN
¢S ARPUS AU cRllos (UGt o]
uUN £5 URA 33¢9CUR¢0)
3 ulasAR AEERAH, | wasAR, §¥U3 0 ¥¥ 090 2011-1R B3N8
1¢s ALJUS AU Ul (UGl oy (HoUGetl o
UA £5 URA §22¥U30) 12¥%¢030)
¥ ulasARA WEERaH, | vUasAR, 2092¥010 - 2092-13 ENCEENE
¢S ARPUS AU cRllos (UGt o
uUN £5 URA 2092¥090)
3.2 o(lAotl Aclle]l 3 Ao AHA USAR B. BHL QoA [Qeue Gell sl 8.
sU uaislre] olld Qate sl wARA B R020-21 09¢-R0
ol
1| R0 A As ul. [@. Qate [ARAsw-cael el siadl ug B. 3. ¢.¢O $3S | 3.¢.¢0
clxll el sAS  dxll
oty R Lol Uy
| R 2ld AS YLA. U 182 scHl WA B B % AUUR.SLALA AHER | 3. ¥U 5AS 3. ¥U A5
Sl 518 dnel ussl ®.
Sl uiaaust ojg 3l 1ol
3. | AU YRloll So5l2sA | WAS %13 UMl wlcll B Fol . AUUR.SLALA UHER | 3. 3.21.99
Wos A As LA Sl 518 dnel usslal ®. ERN ss
Ul L%
Qo stuouRU 1ol
¥ | WHAU YRloll Bo5l25AR | SoAAAUR, [OIH glRL scUHL AL el el Adueallotl | 3R.¢  5AS | 3. R.C
Wos Ad As yLlA. AU Sloll otcdl 20N [Qate Gl saAl ®. Bl URQUA | Aol Asdlol | 5AS A
ollold dateal Auclell Hiowll as 8. calel stiasl wg 8. | (icdsl slat
Qe stuouR 1ol G} (letclall
Uld)
] Adudt UBse [AMRs | ojsRid ulbds abd Sleatse (Buege welBalet dloyeid, 3-1 uy¥.¥s 3-1 u¥.¥s
53 53
3U-£3% 2AS WHELAE HOU Ual Hslet (Aetdloll WU 2 205
HRell e5Md URlad dlatel Aol umeat wWelBaetall 3u
ELHEA sl el B. stalalgl U 8.

Page 71 of 80




5 | gaual Bosl - [ lRaot B L YSIEL BUUMi WA B el | 3 €0¥ 5AS | 3. €.0¥
olAsUR  Bosl AR | DAAUURI 6lRl Al (Feall WEIAAHT USSIRAML re :iig '
Sl At As usde | el B, RURUIE A 3o @ SIEHL duEld salHl
@ERs el 8. duoll stdaugl wa .

Sl uiaanst o9&l As

O | deituel UBse [@AM2s | 2ot 2601 ul YSIEL UMl e B wa | 3 RICHAS |3 R3¢

LA 2R P52 HAUURIA 6l Aol (Beall MEIAAMT USSRAM s
Ul B. RURGILE A 3 =l SIEHT drdlet sl
el B, 3 ol UR el otel.

¢ loadly  olleA  A™E | DAUBURSIYA  56AUR [A¢  3.90¢¥.9¢  5AsSH | 3. 3¥¢0.9¢ | 3.

AsAYA A [@ARRS eselall el saAl B. WoBael Vot UMl wicl B. s ?,:ﬁo'ae
ol WAL GlRL EXclAN] EMHA SReUHL el 8. I}
3l 3.3%¥¢0.9¢ 5ASall AH el elnet sl B.

¢ | AL YRlell | HUAABURSIU A 5.AUAR (A6 3l U¥.3¥ 5AS drll 3-1 159.54 3-{190-5“
So5R25UR Wos AA AS | ol ssElA A sl 8. wlRast Aot UM e i;l; '
yisde [@QRRS AUl B, il WA gl EclAB ELMEA ScUHL ALeUl
Qo ot Hiol D). 5oAUA? 3AAL 159.5U 5ASeW AUH €L el sAl

8.

W1 RA Aes 2l Awse | HAUMRS|Moll 3.29.UU $ASell Eladl WA S5eAAR | 3 ROUY
adletiz At A (@GRS | AoRaet 3u et sAL B, HAUURIAA 50A2AR [‘?}‘QOL b{?

A%8le HHAR clSlallk | (A6 3.39.90 $Asell UM €l v sAL B, | =AY
Hol R 2lot Volcd UM el B. excllAB 7 scUH
el 8. ollrtd Yatlalloll dolss .

WA Aes & sl | AAURSIell 3.22.¥% 5Asell Eladl WA SoAAR | 3 R.¥¥
Moy Ad A [@ARZs | wollast 3d el saAl B, HAAURSAA sA2AR [‘?}‘QOL b{?

Sl JNURA  WHOUY | [Ae 3.qU.ce sASaN AU €l elwd sAl ©, | AU¥
Hol WOBalet Aolcd AUUML Wl B. £3clAR] 9 scAUM
el 8. ollrtd Yatlalloll dolss .

R unelate Hoflan e A | RSl letl 3.01.9¢ 5Asell eladl WA SAWeR | 3 VUAC
RIBES UHELCLE | U¥.3% 53AS cdl caAlgell Alo{Ratet 3u et sl . éﬂ‘@bl M?

Hoflaw 1ot HAUURSI{A 56A2AAR (A6 3.203.23 5Asell WM | AY

eldl el sAl B, B Volcd =AML Al B.
£ % SAUMHL el B. cllold Yollaloll dolsy
8.

Page 72 of 80




(Ao o€l o€l WA WA (A Yovotoll 3U e sAl B, @ i3 WSRAA [@Qare | 0R0-21 R01¢-20

" Aol sl ® ol A 31/03/0:6ll A% Yol USR B.
T | odly  oolleA  A™E | WAAURSI{A  56AUAR (A3 3.90¢¥.a¢  sAsell | 3 0¢¥.A¢ | 3.
] LR 0¢%.9¢

AsuYuad [@ARRs eselall el sAl B. UlRalol Votcd UM 2]l B. <30S
GLONERL cllUE olol WERA g1l €A% ELMA SReLHL ulel B.

T A YRLell | HAAURSIML A s.AUAR (A6 3MA2AL U¥.3¥ 5AS clxll 32‘[5 1¥.3% i-as
Po5l25U oS 2 AS | UAl &sELA LA sAl B. AelZ ot Volcd R AAHI
ysde  @ARRs o | Al 8. ol WERA §RL EAAB ELWL SRAUML Bl
QU 8.

33. dy e(Ralel YSlsd sl AUAA 5% Aoitll WA - gl (UG A — 9oL)

3%, doRee WSl (ues dlell sl sal olledd)
Ul SUell WAL As Ues UA ASAA B wal A & MOl WA YAl [Asi vl AMell [Aeua
st (Qaoll ARe0-100tl AeelHl Al slldcdl As Huad des W B, Al (el QRe-19
Yosol os182Acd sl %33l el

3U. A AaHl AAAL dAMH Rl URA Hdl wUA Uslol [Qewdl, dfAd WOl ([Asiu
(o, yulsel taelR, el AveRell drel (Qstiell Alet, Aot M VAN AHY Aol LS
Rctsl Uedell Ras uudotd ol B, aums Hsoell HA UG Rasdl, Aot wal
U2l 2iEly (B AHAUR Wl elactul el Yool &.

36, “HI8s5], BUA Aos ASAH WAe22ULBR SAAUNR W52-2005” 3601 ARl (Aot

SUolal At WAl “Hiss)|, 20d Aos RRAH Ao2ULBR SAAURNR WE2-2005” d601
Axletl €91 I 818 MR Al Holl el Qell (1Al il @2 scuHl wucll ol

(s) (3ol adetl vid etz Ysaloll wal wisl s
(w) (Batoll adetl v Ysaarust cule
L) saoll adetl vid AUIFA wal crlYscUAA s

@A o0 Al WA Aol Ruld (RReu) A uMdet Andaetl YUl susll 53l
8l B.

39. PAABUSAU WA 1Al (351 BUofled wal [AAs (BWAlad UR HAG 3. 1¢,2¢,9%,004.000]

(Ol a¥ 3. 2¥%,¢5,U5,22¢.00) A% AUlod §5 MlA HL AclHL ue] B. sl ¥ AL (WAl
oAt URSR ARl HACl uogelalHidll ysaumi 2l .

Page 73 of 80




3¢.

3¢.

¥0.

Hoccloll [@auoll oll[A-1 "uiasell Wam” Yool ol A YAl wids MAIWR YL/ djcldsll
UUR vcHl wcl B, 5103 w0UG A 2 YRl ABddL ot sdl.

Q. UG oeusla a¥ At Wos 2l AU WBse 3.¥2,6R,¢¢,1¢9.00 (allausla oy
209¢-20 YUl 3.¥2,29,5%,140.00)

2. UG ousla a¥ At Aos A WRBAl UIBs2 3. 1R,9¢,%¢,59¢.00 (allusla a
steusla ay 202¢-20 Yl 3.¢,%%,%¥¢,¥¢¥.00)

3. UG otleusla a¥ A AWes 3l AAUYAU WD 3. ¥,U¢,¥1,0¢¢.00 (slleusla o
stleuslal ay 201¢-20 Yl 3. U,¥5,59,329.00)

o URsRal HOL WAl HUslet (Aewdl, oitlletdletl dlflW 0¢/0U/09¢etll U SUiS
WA AUWMIR-10-R00¢-CU03 S-CIL-G-AH Aol AFlW  03/31/09¢all U sUS
WAWUBMIR-10-200¢-¢CU03 §-CIL-G-AUH Wocld, M1 Wal Hslol (AUl %A URBIR,
I lotorRal WHELUE-A%Se AElal NIAHL of ¢-A (atcl APl DML ol ¥9) WA
AlA DML ool ¢¢ (ol AFA DML oo 29)A UAL/AHUS 531 AUR-
Hlaniall »-Hllal dottaal 12 HAUASAUANA WAL 3. 1¢¥9 550l ollausla usla
Anaaiell MRl wuadl well ecdl. 020-1al . gR2Ulel PAAUANSAAUAA  6lRU
3.243.9%0(l U (3.¥0.5¢ $ASell YSlgl sRAUHL WAL el UR) vl Ul B ua
usAsAAAA WAL Uit Al 85H, wl Aol YAUBASAUAA WAl ¥ 2ARAA
AncetHl dcl ® A o Al Ala AIHWIA Gsd WBse He Qo130 vituetHl 4Ll
B. ddl, YRaAsAUANA WAL Rl Alet GUR call V2 scllHl AAA WL wal A
QAHT WA caler W2 UAA Alasal oSl WAHL AR SRAUHL LRl B.

Covid-19¢{l d@s 1slHIoll Beall WERAB AARDA Bieles

§Ue{lA covid-19e{l HelHIloll URRUA HOc U Al 5H UR UsellZ] Aetldd AU rallatnl
Al B, HoiAlA 59 dAs s uRRAQHL detldd @ URBR AR @datdl
RRUA scl cutd, dl otugla usAslal Hogdl vucloll Al 362 RWEU ua Adi@d
WAL, wlEls vesl UBRA widRs ual ollal Mdlell GUAldl scudl el 8. sudl,
Gualotdi Aattdi Al YRR i Adeatlld YaussW 53 & wal A BlelAloll WUR
dsl el 8 ¥ ul MAasdlell wg Bud aya 53 Astd. Covid 194l sus{lotl allausgla UL
Uell AR, Al olleuslal uaAslell 1HRloll Al A€l el 8 A3 B. sUellal B B 3 Jon
ol AU AW AU Yol: Asl scll U2 AlAcl Udlaial tuletHl Adl, ASSIGatal
s1RQ (Aoettef2ell 1oL URefl AR HIAL 5L o H2 % B 5Uolle SISy AL Avclle(l
Ul AR U SIS Yscialoll waloleldl Gell aa @R Al uslRll analell susllsll e
GUR Ul cloisy sl AU § cloll Ao MM Slalle] cacauius Hsaa wlldg ol

Page 74 of 80




UHRL Mol Aol MBcled Yol
gotloll Wos Botloll Qs Hstell oA Aol AMell ddl
AL AslBooe ™

Ul ollugl «i. -10u09suied] ddl

Rildd we)

(LR (2ls 3. u2d) SLell.Quaq)

UeA UE ol 1¥UUSE (a8ladl dwes) Qaunus
SlABRA-000¢¥035¢Y  SlAUENot-

0¢¢39010

RN : alitlletaR @llaa 2ue)

dl. 30/91/201 8.l $Uoll A2l

YSlagdlet of:21¥UUS cAABAANYSlUU00

Page 75 of 80




adladl wac

R020-2021

$Uo(l w@AaH 0134l scAH-3¢U

oA AU HA (At Qo [@AM2s
oy 39-03-2024 vildd

daR sl A, ofl. auLal
AR
HLOL A HsLet (Qewdt

Page 76 of 80




HOL WA HsLat [Aetat

s A% HL [@Astd Qo [@AMRs

(31%2Acl USR] GUSH)
adladl wdalet

. R¥AUMUotloll GEL :

A% AR wletdl Astoll ewollellell A22uul R Ml YRAuRd [@Asuiccsl
U@2IH BUsticl B. At A% HOL [@Asid (Aot [@ARRsell Yyt ygR vistoll Axtell
atolletlell 1ol e YA daur s:cltell B, i AgelH 1ol wUA YA AdLcl YIBseUell dellcloll
UdAUA dar s, (@es-uRe-2lous (lA8) MUBRd Npsed W2 ollslot SisyReed
daursal wistdl 2182 etdllellotl HsAoll AR )8R URS1R{l cltuteleldl AU go8loL 20oatl
R ofldslol SlsyRead daulR sl Wl L HIZ %33 HRlll Andal HIZ R Bo5lR25UR
Sacduee Al (UBSIl) dat Hdl wal Hslet [Qewdt WA [Aseal dsol Ancllal stHoldl
sRcllotl AMLAL UL BD.

Ay, oA AU HL [@As o @ARRSY, ol 0.2l ARA Mallell Yrrew el 1ol
yalow scllell stHo(l3l sta uRcltel(l slat & et L sIHO(3] ofl 4 wal ofl-2 DNRA UL slat uclle{l
Al B, A o HLol Al Uslet (et il AluctHl U Al Aot dAHiH stHo03L ual sRaell sla .
2. Hul dcfll

WLoto(l Atotl A51QL AUA 1L Aol YA LAl UBs2 dllR sRcll - UBs2A HI2 Aellclsll

AR dalr scl

weAUUHL sRAHL AAA AAHRNeAL 2Uel? o{RAS AUUB A WBse dallr sal HIZ AU

URSR W HAUBIL6l WA UM 5 A Aei@ A YgRA slet uRcl,

US| As2 1eceoll Rotalle Yool 1@ il Houdalell stHolldl slat uRdl ua

UlBsad Hi2all olls? sl s2cll.

3. ySlieitll mony

AR ysl : oAt AU UL [@Asid (Ao (ARl U@yt AYSL 3. U 5AS B. B YRy

aRUWE AACA B,

ay qceeul oAt A% 1L [@Asi o [ARRsA 8EAdl eisla d3l3 AU AR 3.4

$ASoll LU A0 B,
¥. Yg@alell e

wUo{l SuUc{loll 2euUstl, BT L 2182 G1Sl0 AL, s13R-uLeto(l ctallet el An o Aol
A 1ol dar scletl Yuat Gl A, AYRIUBL dfesAd URsRe{l MUASol susll d31F scuni
Al ol Suoll wiusit Yol yg@a URA, 2l uRAotAA ANl dxid Ysiell
Yol sl u? 8.

Page 77 of 80




ay 2020-24 £R2Ulet Ul Yuud ol A Yosotofl UR AR YA sleL ull B.

AAlAot Wl [leta 601 A A URAASo - (BHAIR wlsU™, ¢s-otuizuel, (Bu-
Hiscll ual sla-weanaust-ojedl e 3 ol..Ag. Hol uRAweUlell stolldl wy &
U [Aeua sl sraundl il 8.

GLONERN-cRIYR-cllde  Hdlal -2l olollaall Mol SoA2et WA 13 /02/201 0l
A% 5cAAA WA scUHL Al ocll. B %331 Yolld ol aclloll $IRA UMW scUHL A
UScll HsaUHl el 8. HSISEs WeYsloll AUUR A WdKloll ool 205A MR scllMl
VAL &cll HA oliusH AG UY 8.

or-¢UG ML URdgel M2ell scR2ct WNo2 cll.13/09/09%0ll A% SAAUML el
ocl. AUl SH UG &g ol Well U 2uRW  [RAel wvadl Add &q ua
URaAseloitl sl UR tallel wUclHl ddd &d, Bl A ssull y3 s3l as.

or-oluiolRl  HOL HER s WXL AUE. @ auael Ad As ul. @A
RAH. AU 3. UBse [@QARRs A sl AU WHA $AAA SoAAt 5pAR, sHI(Zl wa
Qloll welalelIl Yul ol Ul $IRE UM scUMl wcll 8. pAUMRIUA drgell
SoRAR AN OB AAHL el Y s BD.

WUUURSIAL glRl M3U-£8% Rl ©9-H[ 531 Aol UR 2ld GuRlacle] stH . asHl
Sguldl 2099l ALY sl WAA, Foll URLUA (ool ulasHl duRviell At Gall
YA B. Aol [eucsll s3I YAAURIY Aeud 8.

DAUAUREM 6l YPRA-RAA Ul wR Ul olollacls] s (AL WU HISAH
Asttgoll ML s1Hl) QL A USAL Y3 U Ys B. ElRcllot $l2s, Yc-uRSll ol
Wi AR Hla R AR ofl. ydle std ug W@ ed.

Aucll-aycdit Hol w2 @Qotdair yold wdald dar sl HIZ sedceee, &l
ABAURol AUy sraml Ul 8. soceoe B3 (At AWos RAA wsde
@RARsll AHys AU AR AR . ofl.oll [@Qatdclr yad wdaldt dAR sal HIZ scUM
AUl B, ollot Auweatoll s l.1¢/03 /020U A% Y3 seuHl 2l 8.

Page 78 of 80




u.

QauHs s :

wHlatl ds0ell il e aulet [RaHs HsaHl o{lA Yosolotl 3% scUHL wlcll B.

54

alld, M cllo] olli, ARetly

SLaus. A, /
Y3 A,

&lel

@y sell dlu

alal slsaell
ARlu

sl YSlasHR s=RAlA HEl
SHAAA HEloll Y2

AR ¥/ABUH A LG, w51
$LAR Ao UL, AUSLAQL, YRl —
3¢U00¢

0c¥RYE00

(Qauns

R3/0¢/R0R1

Al

3l oll[Aots MR At Uz, sl
Adid Honale uRdstl Y2t
UReY : olo1R-¢, U os, @Y,
YRURL USA WA, AAAY, WUHELALE,
92U cl-3 CR00UCE

06€¢365¢3¢

(Qauns

R0-5-201%

R3/0¢/R0R1

sl wlseus 3. uee

ARty 209 B 2laR, AHULL sA_Y,
atctolile ABuA slAlell, 2usslolluy
sl AN, ALY 8, WUHELCUE

00€¢¥035¢CY¥

adladl
AALAS

/10/0214

Al

sl grasuR Al el

sll gt MElll Y2t

UReY: 39/0{l, 2y(AU olotAly, wie-2,
YRURL AEA WA, U, HUHELCUE,
oJ%RAcl-3 CO0UY

0¢SR534S

adladl
AALAS

0S/0¢/R01¢

/10021

3l WAl 1R aLEQ,

8l ABRYULE ALE Aol Y2

U1y : GlOLAL ol RAWRA, W LB\,
AseR-1¢, oUloloRR, 3[R d-3 ¢01¢

osuUC19vu3

llH(A>sct

R1-10-k041S

SR VARVEJOL R

sl A€W ellojeus atal,
8l ellofeuss clilellall Yot
Uy - V-1, AseR-1¢,
aULleloR, oRAA-3 ¢R01€E

0039¢1¢

llH[AYsct

009-0¢-0465

Al

sl SLoll. Qe

sl 1R dUslaulell Y2
URel3: “¥Ugat” Wlle ol — 115/4,
Bl A FU won,

AseR — -, aidllatorR,

0¢€390410

AlH A5

01/04/R021

Ay

s{l cilef% ojcley),

s{l 9jcletey clAeloll YAAely: wdle
ol-122¢R

Ase? ¥, olilletdrR

llH[Asct

09/0¢/R0R0

30/0%/2021

Page 79 of 80




sl ystat 1saau

8l otllRRLeHE HscURlot Y2
URelY: R, AUeat, AAole 2L
ARUBEL, A aslu W,
GERAHYRL, WUHELCE,

9J%RUc1-3 ¢00R1

0CSIGCR

(Qauus

RR/0¢/R01¢

Ay

0.

sl YRa1eus staueus ued, sl sialeus
Y3 HELR USEHatl Y2

URelY : U, At 6oL, WAHR W
WB-0{l AR, JJALH 2LeR A,
UAA%, UHELCLE, I[%¥RAA-3 COOUY

asssecuUe

(Qauns

R6-5-201%

Al

adladl vy

oy g aULet L AEAHL 20 s s1H 5l sl

UH(Usl

Y 2020-29 £(R Aot SU(A AUBL URell ey, WBse dacduiee $l, YlHlan, olls
QAL 4l AR Bt B AHE 3. cu. 1% ctvtell utas 531 8. ax g2t susllA 5 3.
$¢. 0¥ vl WA 53 B BHl Aellcoll weAR dalR sclloll WL, Hdlell sHa UM

cORell AHLALL AU B,

Page 80 of 80




WS gl
&MA duvild, foifer eidel, Ase: 10-),

Jlieilo1d1R-3¢090.
H: +ca OC-RIVAYVCUR, 3URCU.
Email : cosec-gsrdc@gujarat.gov.in , info@gsrdc.com

Web : www.gsrdc.com

4



oP‘D DEVELO

47
< <
S é g

= ()

(7] = o
s =\ 3
o H g
4 >
2 &

2 N

"3 WO

Roads to the future

22" ANNUAL REPORT
2020-21

GUJARAT STATE ROAD DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

(Govt. of Gujarat Undertaking)

CIN : U45200GJ1999SGC035995 GST No : 24AAECG8707D12U ’»‘



22"9 Annual Report 2020-21

Roads to the Future

GUJARAT STATE ROAD DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION LIMITED
(GOVT. OF GUJARAT UNDERTAKING)

Registered Office
Ground Floor, Nirman Bhavan, Sector-10 A, Gandhinagar, Gujarat 382010
Phone: +91-79-23252912, 23252915 Fax: +91-79-23252090
E-mail: info@gsrdc.com Website: www.gsrdc.com
(CIN:U45200GJ1999SGC035995)

Page 1 of 65



mailto:info@gsrdc.com

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CHAIRMAN

Shri Purneshkumar | Modi

Hon’ble Minister Roads & Buildings Department, Transport, Aviation,
Tourism Department, GoG.

MANAGING DIRECTOR

Shri Ashok K Patel
Chief Engineer, Roads & Buildings Department, Government of Gujarat

DIRECTORS

Shri S. B. Vasava, Secretary, Roads & Buildings Dept., GOG.
Shri Dinesh Nimavat , FA, Roads & Buildings Dept., GOG.
Shri Prakash Makwana, Dy. Secretary, Revenue Dept.

Shri Suresh Patel, CEO, Surya Group.

AUDITORS

M/s Inani & Inani., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad
BANKERS
Union Bank

Regd. Office
Ground Floor, Nirman Bhavan, Sector-10 A, Gandhinagar, Gujarat 382010

Page 2 of 65




GUJARAT STATE ROAD DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN:U45200GJ1999SGC035995)

Reg. Off. -Ground Floor, Nirman Bhavan, Sector-10 A, Gandhinagar, Gujarat 382010

Board’s Report

To,
The Members,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the 22" Annual Report on the business and
operations of the Company and the audited financial accounts for the year ended 315 March,

2021.

1. Financial Summary or Highlights/Performance of the Company(Standalone):

The Company’s financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2021, is summarized

below:
(Amount in Lacs)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
REVENUE
Revenue from Operation 8087.77 7226.80
Other Income 426.29 589.42
Total Revenue 8514.06 7816.22
EXPENSES

Other Operative and Administrative Expenses 6387.92 7246.95
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 426.54 423.30
Total Expenses 6814.46 7670.25
Profit Before Prior Period Items & Tax 1699.59 145.97
Prior Period Adjustments 92.95
Profit Before Tax 1699.59 238.92
Tax Expenses

(a) Current Tax 482.21 39.88
(a) Mat Credit Entitlement (3.65) (28.16)
(b Deferred Tax Liability (Asset) 21.82 57.39
(c) Previous Year Taxes (4.49)
Net Profit After Tax 1199.20 174.30
Earning/(Loss) per share 23.98 3.49
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2. Brief description of the Company’s working during the year:

Your Company was established as a wholly owned Company of Government of Gujarat with
a prime objective of developing roads on PPP mode as well as the other feasible modes
involving optimally least public fund. The Company undertakes all the activities related to such
projects including pre-construction activities.

During the year 2020-2021 under the review; the Company has mainly carried out the following
projects/activities:

e Total 7 projects — Himmatnagar Bypass, Bhuj Nakhatrana, Kim Mandvi and Deesa —
Panthawad — Gundri & 3 VGF Road Projects under Operation and Maintenance were
taken care of. Bhuj Bhachau Road is in partial commercial operation and been taken care
of.

e The Concession Agreements for the project of Six laning of Bagodara Vasad Road was
executed with Concessionaire on 13-02-2011 was terminated owing to non- achievement
of required progress and abandoned. New tenders in two packages on Modified Annuity
basis were approved and the construction work has commenced.

¢ The Concession Agreements for the Bhuj- Bhachau Road Project was signed on 12-07-
2011. The work was under progress and it was monitored and issues related to the
project were addressed so as to pave the way for their earliest completion.

¢ The Concession Agreement for Bhuj Nakhatrana road executed with the Concessionaire
MSK Bhuj Nakhatrana Toll Road Pvt Ltd. (amalgamated with MSK Projects Ltd.) is
terminated owing to non fulfilment of operation and maintenance obligations. The
arbitration has been invoked by GSRDC on the Concessionaire.

¢ User fee collection on Bharuch- Dahej Road which is developed to six lane configuration
by GSRDC is ongoing (in force from 16" February, 2017), resulting into an additional
source of income to the Corporation. The maintenance is being taken care by GSRDC.

¢ The work of 4 laning of Surat Bardoli Road (Road Works of approx. 15 m length) was
completed way back. The work of Four Lane ROB Approaches at Dastan Fatak — Surat
Bardoli Road remained under progress.

e The consultant Highway Engineering has been appointed for preparation of DPR for
Chikhli -Saputara Road. Consultant Geo designs & Research Pvt Itd is appointed, for
preparation of DPR for sachana ROB. Land acquisition is completed on dated 19-03-
2021.

3. Dividend:

With a view to plough back the profits, your directors do not recommend any dividend for the
year ended on 31St March, 2021.

4. Transfer to Reserves:

The Board of Director transfer net profit of the year of Rs. 1199.20 Lacs (Approx) to Reserve
& Surplus accounts.
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5. Material Changes and Commitment If Any Affecting The Financial Position of The

Company occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial

statements relate and the date of the Report:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the ends of the financial year to which this financial statement relate on
the date of this report.

6. Share Capital:

Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crores) divided
into 50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Share

Capital of the Company is Rs. 5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crores) as on 31St March, 2021.

7. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

During the year under review, the following change of directors has been made. The Details of
Board of Directors as on report date is:

Sr.
No.

Name, Father Name,
Address

DIN/PAN

Designati
on

Date of
Appointment

Date of
Cessation

1.

Shri Purneshkumar Ishwarlal
Modi

S/o Ishwarlal Modi

Address: 4, Saidham Raw
House, Near Adajan Fire
Station, Adaan, Surat-
395009

09424900

Director

23/09/2021

Continue

Shri Nitinkumar Ratilal Patel
S/o Shri Ratilal Maganlal
Patel

Address:

No 8- Manichandra Part-4,
Nr. Surdhara Circle, Thaltej,
Ahmedabad
Gujarat-380059

06936838

Director

20/06/2014

23/09/2021

Shri Ashokbhai K Patel
Address:

201 E-1 Tower, Samarpan
Flats Govt officers, Colony
Opp IDBI Qtrs, Gulbai
Tekra Ahmedabad

009403694

Managing
Director

12/10/2021

Continue

Shri Hareshkumar C. Modi
S/o Shri Chandulal Modi
Address:

31/b, Tulip Bungalows
Part 2,

Near Surdhara Circle,
Thaltej, Ahmedabad
Guijarat -380054

08626316

Managing
Director

06/09/2019

12/10/2021
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Shri Ashwini Kumar Yadav
S/o Shri Rajendra Prasad
Yadav

Address:

Bungalow No. 215/A KH
Type, Sector 19,
Gandhinagar Gujarat-
382019

06581753

Nominee
Director

21/10/2016

11/11/2021

Shri Sandeep Bhanubhai
Vasava

S/o Shri Bhanubhai Vasava
Address:

KH-18, Sector -19,
Gandhinagar Gujarat-
382019

02037918

Nominee
Director

07/09/2016

Continue

Shri D.B.Nimavat

S/o Shri Hematram Godia
Address:

“Spandan”, Plot No. 116/1
Behind Enquiry Office,
Sector 7/C, Gandhinagar
Gujarat- 382019

08937010

Nominee
Director

01/05/2021

Continue

Shri Babuji Gulabji

S/o Shri Gulabji Vaghela
Address Plot No. 1228/2,
Sector No. 4C,
Gandhinagar

Nominee
Director

07/09/2020

30/04/2021

Shri Prakash Makwana

S/o Shri Naranbhai
Makwana

Address:

2, Chandan SBI Staff
Society, Near ST Workshop,

Behrampura,
Ahmedabad. Gujarat-
380021

08672682

Director

22/08/2019

Continue

10.

Shri Sureshbhai

Dahyabhai Patel S/o Shri
Dahyabhai

Purushottamdas Patel
Address:

25, Shalin Bunglows,

Opp. Someshwara Park - I,
Nr. Gulab Tower, Thaltej,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat —
380054

01666959

Director

26/06/2014

Continue

11

Smt. Drishti Gaurav Vesasi
D/o Shri Jitendra Pandya
Address:

61, Dwarkesh Tower,
Bodakdev, Ahmedabad
Guijarat - 380054

BAYPP
7451H

Secretary

29/09/2016

14/06/2021

12.

Smt. Sheetal Amit Shah
Address:

Plot No12/1,

Sector No 4A,
Gandhinagar

EFWPS0198A

I/IC
Secretary

14/06/2021

Continue
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10.

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

Particulars of Employees:

As Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Limited is not a Listed Company therefore
Section 197 (12) and Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, statement of particulars of employees is not applicable to the Company.

Meetings:

During the year total Four Board Meetings were convened and held on 29/06/2020,
29/10/2020, 29/12/2020 & 29/03/2021 respectively. The intervening gap between the
Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Board Evaluation:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Gujarat State Road Development
Corporation Limited is a State Government Company. Appointments of Board of Directors
are made by the State Government. As per the Ministry notification dated 05.06.2015, Gowt.
Company are exempted from the provision (p) of section 134(3) of the Act.

. Auditors:

The Auditors, M/S Inani & Inani., Chartered Accountant, Ahmedabad was appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Corporation for the year 2020-21 by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India, Letter No. CA.V/33-99/689 dated 16/10/2020 for the F.Y. 2020-21.

Auditors Report:

The Independent Auditors Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and
Auditors remarks in their report are self- explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

Internal Audit & Controls:

Internal Auditors, M/s J.S.Maheswari & Co., Chartered Accountants, Reports findings are
discussed with the process owners and suitable corrective actions taken as per the directions
on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations.

Extract of Annual Return:

As required Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration ) Rules , 2014, an extract of annual return in
MGT-9 as a part of this Annual Report as ANNEXURE - I.

Material changes and commitment if any affecting the financial position of the
company occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial
statements relate and the date of the report:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred during the financial year to which these financial statements relate on the date of
this report.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

During the year no significant and material orders passed by the requlators or courts
or tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

Particulars of loans, quarantees or investments under section 186:

Details of Loans: Rs. 604.12 Crore
Details of Investments:-NIL
Details of Guarantee / Security Provided: NIL

*The required details have been shown in the relevant part of the financial statements.

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties:

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the
F.Y. 2020-21 is NIL.

Obligation of company under the Sexual Harassment Of Women At Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act, The Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has
been notified on 9" December, 2013. Under the said Act, every company is required to set
up an Internal Complaints Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment at
work place of any women employee.

Your Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at
workplace and has set up Committee for implementation of said policy. During the year, the
Company has not received any complaint of harassment.

Conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo

The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our Company.
There was no foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under review.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The disclosures as per Rule 9 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014 shall be applicable to Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Ltd. Your Company
has not spent required amount under the CSR obligations within time limit. However, your
Company has decided to spend the amount of CSR Obligation of the F.Y. 2020-21 in the Year
2021-22.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of
Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

(a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit and loss of the company for that period,;
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23.

24.

25.

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Audit Committee

The Composition of Audit Committees as on 31.03.2021 was as below:

Sr.

No. Name of the Directors Designation
1 shriB. G. Vaghela Chairman
2 Shri Suresh Patel Member

All the recommendation made by Audit Committee is accepted by the Board of GSRDC.

Nomination and Remunerations Committee

'tI)'hIe Composition of Nomination and Remunerations Committees as on 31.03.2021 was as
elow:

Sr.

No. Name of the Directors Designation
1 Shri Prakash Makwana Chairman
2 shri Suresh Patel Member

Acknowledgement

Your Directors are pleased to place on record their appreciation for the continued patronage
received from the Roads & Buildings Dept. Government of Gujarat, Gujarat Infrastructure
Development Board, Bankers of the Company, Consultants and other associates for their
continued support and their advice which have gone a long way in ensuring a creditable
performance of your company.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their sincere appreciation of the excellent
contribution made by the employees at all levels for the growth of your company.

For and on behalf of the Board
Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Limited

Date: 22/02/2022

Place: Gandhinagar Purneshkumar Modi

Chairman
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ANNEXURE INDEX

Annexure Content
1. Annual Return Extracts in MGT-9
2. Auditors Report and Annual Accounts
3. MGT-11 ( Proxy)
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Annexurel

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL
RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2021

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

|. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1.| CIN U45200GJ1999SGC035995
2.| Registration Date 12/05/1999
3.| Name of the Company | GUJARAT STATE ROAD DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LIMITED
4.| Category/Sub- Company limited by shares
category of the
State Government Company
Company
5.| Address of the Ground Floor, Nirman Bhavan, Sector-10 A
Registered office & Gandhinagar, Gujarat - 382010.
contact details Phone: +91-79-23252912, 23252915
Fax: +91-79-23252090
E-mail: info@gsrdc.com Website: www.gsrdc.com
6.| Whether listed NO
company
7.| Name, Address & NA
contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any.

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of

the company shall be stated)

Development)

S. No. | Name and Description of NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the
main products / services Product/service | company
1 Construction (Road 45 100%
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IIl. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity) Category-wise Share Holding:

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the end of the %
Shareholders of the year[As on 31-March-2020] year[As on 31-March-2021] Change
during
the year
Demat |Physical | Total % of Demat Physical | Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares

A.

Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
HUF

b) Central Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Govt

c) State Nil 50,00,000| 50,00,000 | 100 Nil 50,00,000 |50,00,000| 100 Nil
Govt(s)

d) Bodies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Corp.

e) Banks / FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
f) Any other Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil  50,00,000 |50,00,000 100 Nil 50,00,000 (50,00,000 100 Nil

shareholding
of Promoter

(A)

B. Public

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Funds

b) Banks / FI | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
c) Central Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Govt

d) State Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Govt(s)

e) Venture Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Capital Funds

f) Insurance Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Companies

g) FlIs Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
h) Foreign Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Venture

Capital Funds

i) Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(specify)

Sub-total Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(B)(1):-
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2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

i) Indian

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

if) Overseas

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

b) Individuals

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

;:) Others
(specify)

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Non Resident
Indians

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Overseas
Corporate

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Foreign
Nationals

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Clearing
Members

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Trusts

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Foreign
Bodies - DR

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

otal Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

C. Shares
held by
Custodian
for GDRs
& ADRs

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

Nil

50,00,000

50,00,000

100

Nil

50,00,000

50,00,000

100

Nil
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B) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTER

Sr. | Particulars Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end of %
No. beginning of the year the year changein
(As on 01.04.2020) (As on 31.03.2021) shareh
olding
No. of % %of No. of % %of during the
Shares of total | Shares | Shares of total | Shares | year
Shares | Pledg ed Shares | Pledg ed
of the | /encu of the | /encu
com mbered com mbered
pany | to total pany | to total
shares shares
1. |Honorable Governor of 49,99,993 100 NIL 49,99,993 100 NIL NIL
Guijarat
2 - . —
Shn Ashwani Kumar jointly 1 NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL
with Honorable Governor of
Guijarat
3. i ioi
Shrl S. B. Vasava jointly 1 NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL
with
Honorable Governor of
Gujarat
a . —
Shrl P. R. Pateliya jointly 1 NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL
with
Honorable Governor of
Guijarat
5. — -
Smt. N. K. Patel jointly with 1 NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL
Honorable Governor of
Gujarat
6. . . . . .
Shri A. N. Mistry jointly with 1 NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL
Honorable Governor of
Guijarat
7. i i ioi i
Shri A. N. Mistry jointly with 1 NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL
Honorable Governor of
Guijarat
Honorable Governor of
Guijarat
9 |TOTAL
50,00,000 100 NIL 50,00,000 100 NIL NIL
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C) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING (PLEASE SPECIFY, IF THERE IS NO
CHANGE)

Sr. | Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares |shares of the| shares | shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 50,00,000 100 50,00,000 100
Date wise Increase / Decrease in NIL NIL NIL NIL
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
ftransfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc.):
At the end of the year 50,00,000 100 50,00,000 100

D) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):

Sr. | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the |Cumulative Shareholding
No. | Shareholders beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares |[shares of the| shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in NIL NIL NIL NIL
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
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E) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Sr. | Shareholding of each Directors Shareholding at the |Cumulative Shareholding
No.| and each Key Managerial beginning of the year during the year
Personnel No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares |shares of the| shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in NIL NIL NIL NIL
Promoters Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc.):
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL

F) INDEBTEDNESS-IndebtednessoftheCompanyincludinginterestoutstanding/accrued but not
due for payment:

(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars Secured Unsecured | Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL 38830.75 NIL 38830.75
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL|
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL 1313.70 NIL 1313.70
Total (i +ii +iii) NIL 40144.45 NIL 40144.45
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
* Addition NIL 21311.47 NIL 21311.47
* Reduction NIL NIL NIL NIL
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Net Change NIL 21311.47 NIL 21311.47
Indebtedness at the end of the

financial year

i) Principal Amount NIL 60142.22 NIL 60142.22
i) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
i) Interest accrued but not due NIL 197.81 NIL 197.81
Total (i +ii +iii) NIL 60340.03 NIL 60340.03

Xl. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL- A.

Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD
No.
(Hareshkumar C. Modi)
(From 01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021)
1 Gross salary 19.99 Lacs
(a) Salary as per provisions contained NIL
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) NIL
Income-tax Act, 1961 (Medical
Reimbursement)
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under NIL
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option NIL
3 Sweat Equity NIL
4 Commission- as % of profit NIL
- others, specify...
5 Others, please specify NIL
Total (A) 19.99 Lacs
Ceiling as per the Act NIL
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B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS

Sr. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
No. Amount
1. | Independent Directors NA NA NA NA NA
Fee for attending board NA NA NA NA NA

committee meetings

Commission NA NA NA NA NA
Others, please specify NA NA NA NA NA
Total (1) NA NA NA NA NA
2. | Other Non-Executive NA NA NA NA NA
Directors
Fee for attending board NA NA NA NA NA
committee meetings
Commission NA NA NA NA NA
Others, please specify NA NA NA NA NA
Total (2) NA NA NA NA NA
Total (B)=(1+2) NA NA NA NA NA
Total Managerial NA NA NA NA NA

Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act NA NA NA NA NA
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MD/MANAGER/WTD
Sr. | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
No.
CEO CFO CS Total
1. | Gross salary NIL NIL 6.68 6.68
Lacs Lacs
(a) Salary as per provisions NIL NIL NIL NIL
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Income-tax Act, 1961 (Medical
Reimbursement)
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under NIL NIL NIL NIL
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2. | Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL
3. | Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL
4. | Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL
others, specify... NIL NIL NIL NIL
5. | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL 6.68 6.68

Page 19 of 65




XIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT

Compounding

Type Section of | Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
the Description | Penalty/ [RD/ NCLT/ | if any (give
Companies Punishment/ COURT] Details)
Act Compounding

Fees imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment NIL

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment NIL

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEF

Penalty

Punishment NIL
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Form No.
MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address

E-mail Id

Folio No /Client ID

DP ID

I/We, being the member(s) of

shares of the above named company hereby appoint

Name :

E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

Name :

E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

Name :

E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote( on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf
at the 22nd Adjourned Annual General Meeting / Extra-Ordinary-General-Meeting of the
company, to be held on 22" February, 2022 at 3.00 p.m. at Ground Floor, Nirman Bhavan,
Sector-10 A, Gandhinagar, Gujarat 382010 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

SI. | Resolution(S) Vote

No. -
For Against

1. Adoption of statement of Profit & Loss, Balance Sheet, report of

Director’s and Auditor’s for the financial year 31 March, 2021.

* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form.

Affix Revenue Stamps
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Signed this day of 20_

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder Signature of the
Shareholder of the across
Revenue stamp

Note:

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2) The proxy need not be a member of the company
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LETTER HEAD

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

Annual General Meeting on 22" February, 2022.

Full name of the members attending (In block

capitals)

Ledger Folio No./Client ID No. No. of shares held:

Name of Proxy

(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)

| hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the

., Address, on

(Member’s /Proxy’s Signature)
Note

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting, since
further copies will not be available.

2) The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not
less than FORTY EIGHTHOURS before the commencement of the meeting.

3) A Proxy need not be a member of the
Company.

4) In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or
by Proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority shall
be determined by the order in which the names stand in the Register of Members.

5) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from
attending in person and voting at the meeting.
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INDIAN AUDIT & ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT
= Offica of the Princlpal Accountant General (Audi-), Gujarat
HeHT F4e Audit Bhavan, Mavrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 0049
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GUJARAT STATE ROAD DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

The preparation of financial statements of Gujarat State Road Development
Corporation Limited, Gandhinagar for the year ended 31 March 2021 in
accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companics Act, 2013(Act) is the responsibility of the management of the
company. The stalutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on
independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their
Audit Report dated 30 November 2021,

I, on behall of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have
conducted a supplementary audit of the financial statements of Gujarat State Road
Development Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021 under
section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and
is limited primarily to inguirics of the statutory auditors and company personnel
and a sclective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come Lo my
knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to
Statutory Auditors’ Report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptraller and Auditor General of India

£/ A I.'r‘}l“'
1S "*’L]
(H. K. Dhasm dmshl]
Pr, Accountant General (Audit-11), Gujarat

Place: Ahmedabad
Date:
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To
THE MEMBERS,
GUJARAT STATE ROAD DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

GANDHINAGAR (GUJARAT)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of GUJARAT STATE ROAD DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March
2021, and the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of the Cash Flows for the year then ended,
and Notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of Significant Accounting Policies
and Other Explanatory Information (here in after referred to as “Standalone Financial Statement”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statement, give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the State of Affairs of the Company as at 31st March,2021 and its
Profit and it's Cash Flow for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures
to Board’s Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Emphasis of Matter

(2) We draw attention to the Note No. 32, 32.1, 32.2 and 32.3 to the standalone financial
statements which describes the uncertainty related to the outcome of litigation against the
company.

(2) We draw attention to Note No. 35 to the standalone financial statements in which
outstanding balances of grants, Loans & Advances and other balances have been shown are
subject to reconciliation and consequential adjustments, if any.

3) We draw attention to Note no. 36 to the standalone financial statement regarding non-
disclosure of dues to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises as required by Micro Small & Medium
Enterprise Development Act 2006.

4) We draw attention to Note No. 1(l) “Revenue Recognition” and Note No. 38 to standalone
financial statement which describes that certain income will recognized on actual receipt or
realization basis because reasonable certainty is lacking.

(5) We draw attention to Note 40 of the standalone financial statements, as regards the
management's evaluation of COVID-19 impact on the future performance of the Company.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.
Other Matter

We have placed reliance on technical/ commercial evaluation by the management in respect of
categorization of various projects, their development, allocation of costs incurred on them,
treatment of capitalization etc.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
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internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an Auditor’s
Report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
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the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the “Annexure A” statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order, to the extent applicable.

In terms of Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in Annexure 2(i) & 2(ii) a
statement on the directions issued under the aforesaid section by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India.

3. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a)
b)
c)

d)

f)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

Being a Government Company, Section 164(2) of Companies Act, 2013 regarding
disqualification of Director is not applicable to the Company in view of MCA notification G.S.R.
463 (E) dated 05" June, 2015.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B”.
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Standalone Financial Statement — Refer to Note 32, 32.1, 32.2 & 32.3 to the Standalone
Financial Statement;

i.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For Inani & Inani
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 120507W)

PLACE : Gandhinagar (CA Ankit Shah)
DATE : 30" November, 2021 PARTNER
UDIN : 21145569AAAACD5500 M.No. 145569
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Annexure ‘A’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements”.

We report that:

1.

2.

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
a. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

guantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

b. According to information provided by the management, fixed assets have been
physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals and no material
discrepancies were noticed.

c. The Company does not have any freehold Property and Leasehold Property in its
Fixed Assets.

INVENTORIES

Since the company is not holding any Inventories therefore clause (ii) of paragraph 3 of
“the Order" is not applicable to the Company.

LOANS & ADVANCES

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause (iii)(a), (iii)(b) & (ii))(c) of
paragraph 3 of "the Order” is not applicable to the Company.

LOANS, INVESTMENT & GUARANTEES

According to information & explanation given to us, company has not given any loan or
provided any guarantee to any person specified under section 185 of Companies Act
2013.

Further, the company has deposited excess funds available out of grant with GSFS as per
Government of Gujarat GR No. JNV-10-2011-182910-A dated 29.10.2016 for which the
company has complied with the provisions of section 186 of Companies Act, 2013. Total
deposits with GSFS as on 31" March, 2021 is Rs. 278,43,17,857. The company has not
made any investment other than GSFS nor provided any guarantee to any body corporate
as specified under section 186 of Companies Act 2013. The Company has taken Financial

Assistance of Rs 1847 Crore from GSFS on direction of R&B department, Govt. of Gujarat
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for project of six lanning Ahmedabad-Rajkot Highway of National Highway. Disbursement
of Rs. 172,42,97,556 is made during FY 2020-2021. The company has advanced Rs.
88,07,37,900 to Executive Engineer, National Highway Ahmedabad Division and Rs.
84,35,59,656 to Executive Engineer, National Highway Rajkot Division. Further, the
company has also advanced Rs. 48,77,80,557 to M/s Valecha Kutchh Toll Road Pvt. Ltd.
till 31st March, 2021.

5. FIXED DEPOSITS

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits, therefore, directive issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions
of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules framed there under, clause (v) of paragraph 3 of “the Order” is not applicable to the
Company.

6. COST AUDIT RECORDS

The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 therefore clause (v) of paragraph 3 of “the Order” is

not applicable to the Company.

7. STATUTORY DUES
a. According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our

examination, the company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employee’s State
Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax,
Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax and Cess and any other statutory dues with
appropriate authorities. However there is no arrears of outstanding dues as on 31st
March, 2021 for a period of more than 6 months from the date they became payable.
b. According to the information and explanation given to us there are no disputed
amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth
Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax and Cess except as stated

below:-
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Name of | Nature of dues Amount under | Period to | Forum where

the status dispute not yet | which the | the disputeis

deposited(Rs) amount pending
relates AY

Income Income tax including interest | 37,97,07,650 2010-11 ITAT

Tax  Act, | and penalty as applicable

1961

Income Income tax including interest | 33,97,85,280 2011-12 ITAT

Tax  Act, | and penalty as applicable

1961

Income Income tax including interest | 4,97,96,250 2011-12 ITAT

Tax  Act, | and penalty as applicable

1961

Income Income tax including interest | 2,07,24,010 2012-13 ITAT

Tax  Act, | and penalty as applicable

1961

8. DEFAULT IN PAYMENT OF DUES

10.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company does not have dues to bank or debenture holders

as at the balance sheet date.

However, there is no direction with respect to repayment of Loan and interest thereon on
Loan from R&B Department, Government of Gujarat, of Rs. 100,00,000. Therefore, we

are not in a position to comment upon default in repayment of the same.

FUND RAISED BY PUBLIC ISSUE/ FOLLOW ON OFFER/ TERM LOAN

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, term loans
were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained. The company did not
raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt

instruments).

FRAUD
During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried

out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according
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to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or any fraud on

the company by its officers/ employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

11. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION
The limits prescribed under section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 for managerial
remuneration have been adhered to during the year 2020-21.
12. NIDHI COMPANY
The company is not a Nidhi Company as defined under section 406 of Companies Act
2013. Therefore, clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to the company.
13. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTY
As per the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and section 188 of Companies Act, 2013. The
relevant disclosure as required by AS 18 “Related Parties” has been made as per Note
No. 28 in the Financial Statements.
14. PREFERENTIAL ALLOTMENT/ PRIVATE PLACEMENT OF SHARE/ISSUE OF
DEBENTURE
During the year company has not made any Preferential Allotment or private placement
of shares/ Issue of Debentures therefore clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of the order is not
applicable to the company.
15. NON CASH TRANSACTIONS WITH DIRECTORS
As per the information and explanation given to us, company has not entered into non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
16. NBFC REGISTRATION
The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 as NBFC. Therefore, clause (xvi) of paragraph 3 of “the order” is not
applicable to the Company.
For Inani & Inani.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 120507W)
PLACE: Gandhinagar (CA Ankit Shah)
DATE : 30" November, 2021 PARTNER
UDIN : 21145569AAAACD5500 M.No. 145569
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Annexure ‘B’
Report on Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of GUJARAT
STATE ROAD DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in
conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Inani & Inani.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 120507W)

PLACE : Gandhinagar (CA Ankit Shah)
DATE : 30" November, 2021 PARTNER
UDIN : 21145569AAAACD5500 M.No. 145569
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Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report of Gujarat State Road Development
Corp. Ltd

To

The Members
Gujarat State Road Development Corp. Ltd.

In continuation of our Independent Audit Report on Standalone Financial Statement of
Gujarat State Road Development Corp. Ltd. (“The Company”) dated
Directions and Sub-direction under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 applicable for
the year 2020-21, as under:

have reported on

ANNEXURE-2(i)

Directions under Section 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013 Applicable for the year 2020-21

Sr.
No.

Directions/Questions u/s 143(5)

Action Taken

Impact on
Accounts and
Financials

1

Whether the Company has system
in place to process all the
accounting transactions through
IT system? If Yes, the implication
of processing of accounting
transactions outside IT system on
the integrity of the accounts along
with the financial implications, if

any, may be stated.

Yes, The Company has system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system i.e.
TALLY. However source documents
from which accounting transactions
are done are maintained in hard
copy, In the form of register, MS
Word documents and MS Excel

documents.

No impact

Whether there is any restructuring
of an existing loan or cases of
waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by
a lender to the company due to the
company’s inability to repay the
loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated. Whether such
cases are properly accounted for?
(In case, lender is a Government

company, then this direction is

There is no such case restructuring
or waiver of debts/loan/interest etc.

No impact
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also applicable for statutory

auditor of lender company).

Whether funds (grants/subsidy
etc.) received/receivable  for
specific schemes from
Central/State Government or its
agencies were properly accounted
for/utilized as per its term and
conditions? List the cases of

deviation.

company has received/ receivable

terms and conditions.

to the explanations given to us the

funds for specific scheme from R&B
Department, Gandhinagar during the
year 2020-21 which were properly

accounted for/ utilized as per the

As per the information and according | No impact

Place : Gandhinagar

Date
UDIN

: 30" November, 2021
1 21145569AAAACD5500

For, Inani & Inani
Chartered Accountants
(FRN.120507W)

(CA Ankit Shah)
Partner
M.No0.145569
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ANNEXURE-2(ii)

Sector Specific Sub-directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013

Sr Sub Directions
NO‘ issued/Questions u/s 143(5) | Action Taken Impact on financials
Infrastructure Sector
1 Whether the company has | According to the information given | No impact
taken adequate measures | to us, the Company does not own
to prevent encroachmentof | any land. Therefore, this is not
idle land owned by it.| applicable.
Whether any land of the
Company is encroached,
under litigation, not put to
use or declared surplus?
Details may be provided.
2 Whether the system in| Yes,the Company has undertaken 9 | No impact.
vogue for identification of | Projects under Public Private
projects to be taken up Partnership till date and the system in
under Public Private | Vogue for identification of projects to
S . be taken up under Public Private
Partnership is in line with e T ,
S .. Partnership is in line with the
the guidelines/ policies of o .
5 guidelines/ policies of the
the Government? | . armment.
Comment on deviation if
any.
3 Whether system for | Yes, system for monitoring the | No Impact
monitoring the execution of | execution of works vis-a-vis the
works vis-a-vis the | milestones stipulated in the
milestones stipulated in the | agreement is in existence.
agreement is in existence | Also, the impact of cost escalation,
and the impact of CoSt|jf any, revenues/losses from
escalation, if any,
contracts, etc., have been properly
revenues/losses from
contracts. etc.. have been | @ccounted for in the books.
properly accounted for in
the books.
4 Whether funds received/ | As per the information and | Noimpact
receivable for specific | according to the explanations
schemes from Central/ | given to us the company has
State  agencies  were | received/ receivable funds for
properly accounted | specific scheme from R&B
for/utilized? List the cases | Department, Gandhinagar during
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of deviations.

the year 2020-21 which were
properly accounted for/ utilized as
per the terms and conditions.
However Grant balances as on
31st March, 2021 are subject to
reconciliations and consequential
adjustments, if any.

5 Whether the bank | Yes, wherever it is considered | No impact
guarantees have been | necessary.
revalidated in time?

6 Comment on The balances of Sundry Debtors, | Unable to quantify
confirmation of balances of | Sundry Creditors, Loans & | the impact on
trade receivables, trade| Advances and any other | financials, if any,
payables, term deposits, | Outstanding Balances including | until confirmations
bank accounts and cash | all squared up accounts are | are received.
obtained. subject to confirmation.

Balance Confirmations for term
deposits, bank accounts and cash
is obtained.
7 The cost incurred There is no such project which | No impact

be quantified and

shall be mentioned.

abandoned projects may

amount actually written-off

has abandoned during the
financial year 2020-21

Place : Gandhinagar

Date
UDIN

: 30" November, 2021
1 21145569AAAACD5500

For, Inani & Inani
Chartered Accountants
(FRN.120507W)

(CA Ankit Shah)
Partner
M.No.145569
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D

rporation Li

(CIN: U45200GJ11999SGC035995)

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021

(Amount in ¥)

. As at As at
Particulars Note No. 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' funds
Share Capital 2 50,000,000 50,000,000
Reserves and Surplus 3 296,236,107 176,315,413
Sub Total 346,236,107 226,315,413
Non-Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 4 5,413,800,614 3,883,075,350
Deffered Tax Liabilities (Net) 12 18,898,324 16,715,475
Other Long Term Liabilities 5 143,405,146 160,091,120
Long Term Provisions 6 - -
Sub Total 5,576,104,084 4,059,881,945
Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings 7 600,422,291 =
Trade Payables 8
(a) Total outstanding dues of MSME - -
(b) Total outstanding dues of other than
MSME 3,907,539 4,083,623
Other Current Liabilities 9 4,619,045,394 4,507,228,499
Short Term Provisions 10 34,6_7_2,305 -
Sub Total 5,258,047,529 4,511,312,122
Total 11,180,387,720 8,797,509,480
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment and
Intangible Assets
i. Property, Plant and Equipment 11 2,298,631 1,612,274
ii. Intangible Assets 11 205,205,964 247,082,746
Long term Loans and Advances 13 6,528,936,373 4,220,587,444
Other Non Current Assets 14 54,260 54,260
Sub Total 6,736,495,228 4,469,336,724
Current Assets
Trade Receivables 15 1,344,054,984 400,628,798
Cash and cash Equivalents 16 2,984,887,008 3,597,723,402
Short Term Loans and Advances 17 91,982,772 165,596,834
Other Current Assets 18 22,967,727 164,223,722
Sub Total 4,443,892,492 4,328,172,756
Total 11,180,387,720 8,797,509,480

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes form an integral part of finncial statements.
As per our report of even date attached.

FOR INANI & INANI
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 120507W

(ANKIT SHAH)
PARTNER
M. NO. 145569

PLACE:-GANDHINAGAR
DATED:-30-11-2021
UDIN NO 21145569AAAACDS5500

FOR GUJARAT STATE ROAD DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION LIMITED

ASHOK K PATEL
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 0009403694

SHEETAL SHAH

I/C COMPANY SECRETARY

D B NIMAVAT
DIRECTOR
DIN: 08937010
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Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Limited
(CIN: U45200G]19995GC035995)

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2021

(Amount in ¥)
Particulars Note No. Year 2020-21 Year 2019-20
1 INCOME
1. Revenue from Operations 19 808,777,366 722,679,789
2. Other Income 20 42,628,921 58,941,773
Total Income 851,406,287 781,621,562
II  EXPENDITURES
1. Direct Expenses 21 588,098,163 671,719,284
2. Employee Benefit Expenses 22 14,963,709 13,214,191
3. Finance Costs 23 37,047 1,102,249
4. Depreciation 11 42,654,505 42,330,277
5. Other Expenses 24 35,693,109 38,658,900
Total Expense 681,446,533 767,024,901
III PROF Fo C ONAL ITEMS AX 169,959,754 14,596,661
v Exceptional Items
1. Prior Period Items 25 - 9,295,041
PROFIT BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND_
\Y TAX 169,959,754 23,891,702
VI Extraordinary Items = P
VII NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX 169,959,754 23,891,702
VIII TAX EXPENSES
1. Current Tax 48,221,246 3,988,003
2. Mat Credit Entitlement (365,035) (2,816,195)
3. Deferred Tax 2,182,849 5,738,753
4, Previous Year Tax - (448,763)
IX  NET PROFIT AFTER TAX 119,920,694 17,429,904
X EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic 23.98 349
Diluted 23.98 3.49

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes form an integral part of finncial statements.
As per our report of even date attached.

FOR INANI & INANI

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN 120507W

(ANKIT SHAH)
PARTNER
M. NO. 145569

PLACE:-GANDHINAGAR
DATED:-30-11-2021

UDIN NO 21145569AAAACDS5500

FOR GUJARAT STATE ROAD DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION LIMITED

ASHOK K PATEL

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 0009403694

SHEETAL SHAH

1/C COMPANY SECRETARY

D B NIMAVAT
DIRECTOR
DIN : 08937070
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ending 31st March, 2021

(Amount in ¥)

Particulars Year 2020-21 Year 2019-20
Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit before Taxes as per Profit & Loss Account 169,959,754 23,891,702
Adjustments For: Non Cash and Non operating Items
Depreciation 42,654,505 42,330,277
Interest Income (41,800,801) (55,792,218)
Other Interest Exps 37,047 1,102,249
Profit from Sale of Fixed assets (1,983) (11,735)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 170,848,522 11,520,27?'
Adjustment for Working Capital Changes:
Trade Payables (176,084) (132,128,710)
Other Liabilities 95,130,920 592,987,512
Trade Receivables (943,426,187) (104,595,391)
Other Current Assets 84,063,418 (48,672,948)
(593,559,410) 319,110,738
Less: Taxes Paid 13,183,906.00 18,718,644
NET CASH OUT FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES [A] (606,743,316) 300,392,094
Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (1,478,097) (1,124,956)
Sale of Fixed assets 16,000 38,643
Interest Received 491,807,677 49,682,246
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES [B] 490,345,580 48,595,933
Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Interest paid on GSFS Loan (319,200,237) (144,316,665)
Other Interest Exps (37,047) (1,102,249)
Long Term Advances (2,308,348,929) (3,427,390,239)
Increase in Long term Borrowing 1,530,725,264 3,359,508,350
Increase in Short term borrowing 600,422,291 -
NET CASH OUT FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES [C] (496,438,658) (213,300,803)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH OR CASH EQUIVALENTS [D]=A+B+C (612,836,394) 135,687,224
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 3,597,723,402 3,462,036,178
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 2,984,887,008 3,597,723,402

Notes:

(1) Cash flow statement has been prepared following indirect method as prescribed in Accounting Standard -3," Cash Flow Stement" issued under

section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
(2) Details of Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents are available as per Note No. 14.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes form an integral part of finncial statements.
As per our report of even date attached.

FOR INANI & INANI FOR GUJARAT STATE ROAD DEVELOPMENT

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CORPORATION LIMITED

FRN 120507W

(ANKIT SHAH) ASHOK K PATEL D B NIMAVAT
PARTNER MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

M. NO. 145569 DIN: 0009403694 DIN: 08937010

PLACE:-GANDHINAGAR
DATED:-30-11-2021
UDIN NO 21145569AAAACDS5500

SHEETAL SHAH
1/C COMPANY SECRETARY
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Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Limited
(CIN: U45200GJ1999SGC035995)

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March,2021

1. Significant Accounting Policies

A. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India under the historical cost conventions on accrual basis,
unless otherwise stated, GAAP comprises applicable Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, other pronouncements of the Institutes of Chartered Accountants, relevant applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The accounting policies have been consistently adopted
by the Company and are consistent with those used in the previous year.

The company undertakes Road Development Projects on behalf of the Government. The
expenditure incurred for the purpose is adjusted against the grant as per the administrative
approval given by the Government. Road so constructed being the assets of the Government and
in absence of the Direction of the Government to adjust Road Project Cost if any against the
Grant, the expenditure is charged to Profit & Loss Account.

B. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAP) in India requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosures of contingent liabilities on the
date of financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and expenses of that year.

Although these estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current events and
actions, accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the management becomes aware
of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in
the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are
disclosed in the notes to accounts to the financial statements.

C. Cash Flow Statement

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in
hand and short-term investments with an original maturity period of three months or less.

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted before
the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future
cash receipts and payments and items of income or expenses associated with investing or
financing flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company
are segregated.
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D. Prior Period and Extra Ordinary Iltems
Prior period items and Extra Ordinary items having material impact on the financial affairs of the
Company are disclosed separately.

E. Event Occurring after Balance Sheet Date

Material adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet
date) occurring after the balance sheet date are recognised in the financial statements. Non
adjusting events (that are inductive of conditions that arose subsequent to the balance sheet date)
occurring after the balance sheet date that represents material change and commitment affecting
the financial position are disclosed in the_Director's report.

E. Property Plant & Equipment

(i) Tangible Assets

Fixed assets are stated at their original cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. Cost comprises of all costs incurred to bring the assets to their location and
working condition and includes all expenses incurred up to the date of commercial utilization.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed assets is added to its book value only if it
increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of
performance. All other expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repair and
maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to statement of Profit and Loss
for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Gains or Losses arising from de-recognition of Fixed Assets are measured as the difference
between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the
statement of Profit and Loss.

(ii) Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxed less accumulated
amortization and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises purchase price and any cost directly
attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use and net charges on
foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to
the intangible assets.

G. Depreciation/Amortizations

Depreciation/amortization in respect of all fixed assets has been calculated following written down
value method. Depreciation is provided based on the useful life of the assets as prescribed in
Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. On addition/ deductions of assets during the period
depreciation has been provided on pro-rata basis.

Depreciation of assets having value of less than Rs. 5,000/- are provided @ 100%.

The right-to use asset (recognised under AS-26 "Intangible Assets) is amortized over its
remaining period using the straight-line method from the date of commissioning of the respective
right acquired.
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In case of other intangible Assets, software, website development is amortized at 25% on written
down value method and Intangible assets in respect of KIM-Mandvi Project BTA is amortized by
considering useful life of 8 year on SLM.

H. Construction Contracts

Contract revenue associated with the construction of road are recognized as revenue by
reference to the stage of completion of the projects at the balance sheet date. The stage of
completion of project is determined by the proportion that contact cost incurred for work performed
up to the balance sheet date bears to the estimated total contracts.

I. Revenue Recognition

Revenue arising out of various contracts are recognized on accrual basis as per the terms of the
contract except in the cases where the ability to assess the ultimate collection with reasonable
certainty is lacking at the time of raising any claim (because of disputes raised by the contractor)
particularly with respect to, Project Development Fees, Toll Collection, Excess Revenue Sharing,
Additional Concession Fees, Interest etc then such revenue is recognized on realization basis.

The Corporation has following kinds of Income:
Revenue from Services
1. Project Development Fees
2. Toll Collection/Premium
3. Additional Concession Fees
4. Material Testing Charges
Other Income
Tender Document Fees
6. Interest

o

1. Revenue from Project Development Fees
Revenue from Project Development Fees is recognized in accordance with terms of the
relevant concession Agreement which is accounted as income on pro rata basis of tenure of
project completion.

2. Revenue from Toll Collection
Revenue from Toll Collection Fees is recognized in accordance with terms of the relevant
Agreement which is accounted as income on accrual basis except in the cases where the
ability to assess the ultimate collection with reasonable certainty is lacking at the time of
raising any claim than Revenue from Toll Collection Fees will be recognized as and when
realized.

3. Revenue from Additional Concession Fees
Revenue from Additional concession Fees is recognized in accordance with terms of the
relevant concession Agreement which is accounted as income on accrual basis except in the
cases where the ability to assess the ultimate collection with reasonable certainty is lacking

Page 46 of 65




at the time of raising any claim than Revenue from Additional Concession Fees will be
recognized as and when realized.

4. Material Testing Charges, Supervision Charges, Tender Document Fees, Bid Security Fees,
Misc. Income, Other Recovery, Road Damage imposed, Penalty receipt are recognized as
and when realized in absence of ability to assess the ultimate collection with reasonable
certainty.

5. Interest
Interest income is recognized on time proportionate basis except in the cases where the ability
to assess the ultimate collection with reasonable certainty is lacking at the time of raising any
claim then such revenue is recognized on realization basis

The interest earned on deposit made with Gujarat State Financial Services Limited
(Government of Gujarat Enterprise) consists of deposit made out of the unutilized grant and
own fund which is maintained under common pool account of Deposits. Interest Income
earned during the year is apportioned between Grant Funds and Own Funds on the basis of
Average of the Opening and Closing of such Balances. Interestincome so earned to the extent
of on the deposit of unutilized fund of the grant is treated as Current Liability under the head
"Grant Funds" and may be required to be surrendered as per the direction of Government of
Guijarat and Interest on deposit of own fund is treated as income of the year and accordingly
credited to Profit & Loss Account.

Payment and receipts in relation to grants received for viability gap funding schemes are
directly debited and credited against the said grant fund.

J. Direct Expenditure Recognition

Direct Expenses includes expenses in relation to Construction and Development of Roads and
Bridges, Beautification work of Roads on accrual basis for which no grants are received and are
required to be funded by the company from its own funds and not from Government Grant Funds.

K. Other Expenses Recognition
Other Expenses are recognized on accrual basis.

L. Accounting of Government Grants

Government grants are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the Company will
comply with the condition attached thereto and that the grant will be received.

The company receives various grants from Government of Gujarat for various purposes to be
utilized as per the directions of Government of Gujarat. The company treats such grant funds as
its liability and makes expenses out of such funds for specific purposes, which are debited to such
grants/fund accounts. Unutilized amount of funds are kept as deposits with Gujarat State Financial
Services Limited (Government of Gujarat Enterprise). Interest on deposits of such unutilized
amount of grant is also treated as grant. The grant received for any specific purpose and the
expenditure on such specific purpose if not matching with the amount of grant received and
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exceeds the amount of grants received is treated as expenses of the year and to that extent
debited to Statement of Profit & Loss of the Company.

Grants are used for the project for which they are sanctioned and in any case if required to be
used for other project then permission is taken from the sanctioning authority.

M. Investments

Investments that are readily realizable and are intended to be held for not more than one year
from the date, on which investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other
investments are classified as long-term investments. Current investments are carried at lower of
cost or fair value determined on an individual investment basis. Long term investments are carried
at cost. However provision for diminution in value is made for diminution other than temporary in
nature.

N. Employee Benefits
Short Term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the profit and loss account of the
year in which such actual payment is made.

Post employment and other long term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the
profit and loss account for the year when actual payment is made and no other provisions are
made in respect of retirement benefits.

O. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs on working capital is charged to the statement of profit and loss in the year of
incurrence. Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition of tangible fixed assets are
capitalized till the date of substantial completion of the activities necessary to prepare the relevant
asset for its intended use. Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or development
of qualifying intangible assets are capitalized till the date they are put to use.

P. Accounting for Leases

(i) Operating Lease

The company has leased certain tangible assets and such leases where the company has
substantially retained all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as operating leases.
Lease income on such operating eases are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term which is representative of the time pattern in which benefit
derived from the use of the leased asset is diminished. Initial direct costs are recognized as an
expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss in the period in which they are incurred.

(if) Finance Lease

The assets given under the finance lease are recognized in the balance sheet date at an amount
equal to the net investment in the leases. The recognition of finance income is based on a pattern
reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the
finance lease.
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Q. Earnings per Share

The Company reports basic and diluted Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance with Accounting
Standard- 20 "Earning per Share". The basic EPS is computed by dividing the net profit or loss
for the period by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period as adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity shares, except where the results are anti-dilutive.

R. Taxes on Income
Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the period.

Deferred Tax Assets or Deferred Tax Liability is recognized on timing difference being the
difference between taxable income and accounting income. Deferred Tax Assets or Deferred Tax
Liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the Balance Sheet Date. Deferred Tax Assets arising from timing differences are
recognized to the extent there is a reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in future.

The Minimum Alternative tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent
there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified
period. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in
accordance with the recommendations contained in guidance note issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the Profit and Loss
Account and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The Company reviews such credits at each
balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement, if warranted.

S. Impairment Of Assets

An asset is considered as impaired in accordance with AS-28 when at the balance sheet date,
there are indications of impairment and the carrying amount of the asset, or where applicable the
cash generating unit to which the asset belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e. the higher
of the asset’s net selling price and the value in use). In assessing the value in use, the estimated
future pre-tax cash flow expected from the continuing use of the asset and its ultimate disposal
are discounted to their present value using a weighted average cost of capital. The carrying
amount is reduced to the recoverable amount and the reduction is recognized as an impairment
loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

T. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present obligation
that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. Where no reliable estimate can be made, a
disclosure is made as contingent liability. A disclosure for a contingent liability is also made when
there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an
outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of
which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.
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2 Share Capital

Authorised Share Capital:
50,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each

(CIN: U45200611999SGCO35995)

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

(50,00,000 Equity Shares of 10 each in previous year)

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital

(Amount in ¥)

As at
31st March, 2021

50,000,000

(Amountin ¥)

As at
31st March, 2020

50,000,000

50,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each 50,000,000 50,000,000
(50,00,000 Equity Shares of 2 10 each in previous year)
Total:> 50‘000‘000 so‘ooo‘goo
2.1 Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares:
As at As at
Name of the Sharcholder 31st March, 2020
Yo No of Shares Yo No of Shares
1 Hon. Governor of Gujarat 100% 49,99,993 100% 49,99,993
2.2 Reconciliation of Shares ding at the b ing and at the end of reporting period:
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Panculars No of Shares . No of Shares :
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 5,000,000 50,000,000 5,000,000 50,000,000
Add: Shares Issued During the Year - = 5 =
Less: Shares Cancelled or Bought Back during the year - - - -
ity Shares at the end of the year 5,000,000 50,000,000 5,000,000 50,000,000
2.3 Terms/Rights Attached to Equity Shares
The company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs. 10 per share.Each equity shareholder is entitled to one vote per share.
In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts.
2.4 Shares held by holding/ulti and/ or their subsidaries/ assocaites: NIL
As at As at
¥ Ravarves and Surplos 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Profit & Loss Account
As per Last Balance Shest 176,315,413 158,885,509
Add; Profit/(Loss) during the year 119,920,654 17,429,904
Less: Appropriations during the year - 4

Total:>

296,236,107

176,315,413
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4

4.1

4.2

5.1

jarat State Road Develo

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021
(Amount in ¥) (Amountin ¥)
Long Term Borrowings fsat As:at
ng b 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Non-Current Current Non-Current Current
Secured Long term Borrowings - 2 o 5
Unsecured Long Term Borrowings:
(a) From Banks = 3
(b) From Others
Loan from Roads & Building Dept. 10,000,000 10,000,000
Loan from Gujarat State Financial Services Limited 5,403,800,614 3.873.075,350 =
5,413,800,614 = 3,883,075,350 =
Total:> 5,413,800,614 - 3,883,075,350 -

Loan from Road & Building Department

The company has borrowed an amount of Rs. 1,00,00,000/- for the purpose of incurring establishment expenditure and preliminary expenditure respectively from Road & Building Department,
Govemment of Gujarat at the time of incorporation of the company. The company does not have any confirmation/direction for repayment of this amount till date. However, in perception of the
management as the amount is outstanding since long and there is unlikely of any demand being raised from the lender within next 12 months, the amount is shown as "Unsecured Long Term

Borrowings” in the accounts. The amount is unsecured and no interest is payable on the same.
Loan from Gujarat State Financial Services Limited

GSFSL has sanctioned long term Loan of Rs. 1847.00 crore vide its Letter no. GSFS/credit/GSRDC/18-19/350 Dated 14.11.2018 for widening/upgradation of Ahmedabad-Rajkot NH No 8A(New NH No 47)
and NH No. 8B(New NH No. 27) from four lane to six lane by R&B Department,GOG,Gandhinagar. Till 31.03.2021, an amount of Rs. 559.74 crore has been disbursed by the GSFSL (2018-19 - Rs. 51.36
crores, 2019-20 - Rs. 335.95 crores and 2020-21-Rs. 172.43 Crore). and the same amount has been Advanced to NH for the said project, on same terms and conditions on which loan has been taken
from GSFSL. The term Loan is repayable to GSFSL in Forty quarterly installments along with interest @ 7.75% p.a. (Subject to change from time to time) after morotorium period of two years. The said
Loan is confirmed by GOG,R&B Department,Gandhinagar vide its Letter No. NHR-10-2009-825036-PART-6-M Dated 29.12.2018. Further as per letter by GSFS, Interest amount Rs.40,68,50,020 was
capitalised upto 11/03/2021 (Interest of Rs.40,68,50,020 as per scheduled). Out off above Instalment payable in 2021-22 of Rs. 60.04 Crore is classified in short term borrowing.

YRR As at As at
OthurLing Terr Linblliies 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Security Deposit, Time Deposits and Withheld Monies- Unsecured 142,012,636 158,215,270
Earnest Money Deposits-Unsecured 1,392,510 1,875,850
Total:> 143‘405‘146 160‘091‘120

Security Deposit and Earnest Money Deposit are for Long Term Projects and in the perception of Management the same are not likely to be repaid within next 12 months.
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(CIN: U45200G11999SGC035995)
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

(Amountin ¥)

6 Long Term Provisions

Provisions for Pensions & Leave Salary

Total:>

As at

31st March, 2021

As at
31st March, 2020

All the employeesof the Corporation are outsourced , contractual or on deputation from Government of Gujarat therefore the Co.is not required to make provisions and Disclosures as per Accounting

6.1 Standard-15, "Employee Benefits".
N As at As at
T Shatt Tacat Borrowings 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Current Maturities of Long term Botrowings -
Loan from Gujarat State Financial Services Limited 600,422,291
Total:> 600‘412‘291 7
GSFSL has sanctioned long term Loan of Rs. 1847.00 crore vide its Letter no. GSFS/credit/GSRDC/18-19/350 Dated 14.11.2018 for widening/upgradation of Ahmedabad-Rajkot NH No 8A(New NH No 47)
and NH No. 8B(New NH No. 27) from four lane to six lane by R&B Department,GOG, Gandhinagar. Till 31.03.2021, an amount of Rs. 559.74 crore has been disbursed by the GSFSL (2018-19 - Rs. 51.36
crores, 2019-20 - Rs. 335.95 crores and 2020-21-Rs. 172.43 Crore). and the same amount has been Advanced to NH for the said project, on same terms and conditions on which loan has been taken
from GSFSL. The term Loan is repayable to GSFSL in Forty quarterly installments along with interest @ 7.75% p.a. (Subject to change from time to time) after morotorium period of two years. The said
Loan is confirmed by GOG,R&B Department,Gandhinagar vide its Letter No. NHR-10-2009-825036-PART-6-M Dated 29.12.2018. Further as per letter by GSFS, Interest amount Rs.40,68,50,020 was
capitalised upto 11/03/2021 (Interest of Rs.40,68,50,020 as per scheduled). Out off above Instalment payable in 2021-22 of Rs. 60.04 Crore is classified in short term borrowing.
8 Trade Payables Awat As at

Trade Payables
Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
Dues of Trade Payable other than micro enterprises and small enterprises*
Total:>
* Includes Payable to Gujarat Industrial Development Board.

31st March, 2021

3,907,539
3,907,539

8.1 Amount Payable to Gujarat Insustrial Development Board is with respect to various feasability studies and outstanding since long.

9 Other Current Liabilities

As at
31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

4,083,623

PO 1L A X
4,083,623

As at
31st March, 2020

Income Received in Advance 10 14
Balance of Grant Funds(Refer Note No: 31) 4,414,613,778 4,097,099,389
Other Current Liabilities* 204,431,606 410,129,096

Total:>
*The other current liabilities are inclusive of Statutory Dues

4,619,045,394

4,507,228,499

20; Short:Term Provisions 31st M::c:lt, 2021 31st M::c::, 2020
Provision for Taxation 34,672,305.00 =
Total:> 34l672l3°5 -
12 Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities )(Net)
In view of Accounting Standard 22, the significant component and dassification of Deferred Tax Asset on Account of Timing Difference comprises the following:
As at As at

Deferred Tax Asets/Liabilities related to Property Plant and Equipment

31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

Opening Balance(Deffered Tax Assets/(Liablity) (16,715,475) (10,976,722)
Add: Addition/(Deduction) during the year (2,182,849) (5.738,753)
Total:> g 18!8985324.00! (16,715,475.00)
As at As at

31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

WDV as per books 207,504,595 248,695,020

WDV as per Income Tax 142,606,506 188,610,638
Timing Difference Due to Depreciation on Property Plant and Equipment (64,898,089) (60,084,382)

Provisions for Pensions & Leave Salary (B) = =

Total (A + B) (64,898,089) (60,084,382)
Tax @ 29.12 (18,898,324) (16,715,475)
Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liablity) !18[898‘324! 516!715[4752
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Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Limited

(CIN: U45200G11999SGC035995)

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

13 Long Term Loans and Advances

Loan to NH
a. Loan to Executive Eng. NH Ahmedabad
b. Loan to Executive Eng. Rajkot

Advances to valechha kutchh toll road Pvt. Ltd.

Total:>
14 Other Non Current Assets
(Unsecured and Considered Good)
Security Deposit
Total:>

15 Trade Receivables

(Unsecured and Considered Good)
For the period Less than 6 months
Others
Total:>

16 Cash and Bank Balances

Cash and cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks:
In current Accounts
In Other Bank Balance (ICD Matured within 3 to 12 Month)
Cash on Hand
Liquid Deposit
Total:>

17 Short Term Loans and Advances

(Unsecured and Considered Good)
Balance with Statutory/Government Authorities
Tax deducted at source
Prepaid Expenses
Loans and Advances
Safety fund receivable from L&T
MSK Project{Himmatnagar) Pvt. Ltd.
Receivable from Railway for ROB Expense
PGVCL Bhuj Bhachau
Mobilisation Advance to feedback
infra Pvt Ltd
Loan to Kalathia Bagodara tarapur highway Pvt Limited
Advance to Arbitrators

Total:>

18 Other Current Assets

Interest Receivable

L&T Due Deligance Due Afc

Mat credit Receivable

TCS Receviable

Change of Scope Recovery from Kalathia Bagodara tarapur Highway Pvt Ltd

Total:>

As at
31st March, 2021

2,391,023,755
3,650,132,061
487,780,557

__6528936,373

As at
31st March, 2021

54,260

54,260

\

As at
31st March, 2021

994,554,268
349,500,716
1,344,054,984

As at
31st March, 2021

200,567,067
2,683,455,574
2,084
100,862,283
2,984,887,008

As at
31st March, 2021

41,079,319
14,674,511
12,446

10,222,415

25,922,581
71,500

91,982,772

As at
31st March, 2021

22,967,727

22,967,727

(Amountin %)

As at
31st March, 2020

1,345,984,895
2,527,090,434
347,512,115
4,220,587,444

As at
__31st March, 2020

54,260

54,260

As at
31st March, 2020

71,291,714
329,337,084
400,628,798

As at
31st March, 2020

8,458,742
3,448,389,710
2,770
140,872,180

3,597,723 402

As at
31st March, 2020

46,937,705
14,679,252
14,063

10,222,415
235,122
25,922,581
71,500

3,244,999
59,769,197
4,500,000

165,596,834

As at
31st March, 2020

153,774,366
260,550
9,184,663
4,063
1,000,080

164,223,722
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Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Limited
(CIN: U45200G11999SGC035995)

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

(Amount in ¥)

(Amount in %)

19 Revenue from Operations 2020-21 LD
Sale of Services:
Toll Collection Income 39,502,052 52,123,009
Toll Compensation (Premiume) Income 764,269,442 562,100,772
Material Testing Income 2,649,856 9,905,252
Concession Fees and Lease Fees 16 10
Project Permission Fees 2,300,000 3,094,746
ODC Fees (Transportation) 56,000 56,000
Change in scope of work - 95,400,000
Total:> 808,777,366 722,679,789
20 Other Income 202021 2019:20
Miscellaneous Income 314,120 2,910,807
Interest on IE expense (BTV) - 556,678
Interest on Construction support loan (Pack 1) 1,237,960 6,056,772
Interest on L & T Additional concessional fees 38,811,263 48,075,518
Interest other 1,620,035 1,103,250
Interest on Loan to NH 131,543 -
Tender Documents Fees 514,000 238,748
Total:> 42,628,921 58,941,773
21 Direct Expenses 2020-21 201?-20
Share of Bharuch dahej toll collection - 167,254,844
Bagodara- Tarapur- Vasad Road Expenses 78,407,688 140,359,256
Kim Mandvai Road Expenses 11,494,674 5,770,267
Beautification Works Expenses 19,129 417,493
Independent engineer expenditure 2,038,053 2,469,467
Bhuj Nakhtrana Road Expense 8,287,664 113,947,957
Constrction support for BTV Road 487,850,955 241,500,000
Total:> 588,098,163 671,719,284
Note : CSR expenses NIL NIL
22 Employee Benefit Expenses 2020-21 2019-20
Salaries and Wages 14,963,709 13,214,191
Total:> 14,963,709 13,214,191
23 Finance Costs 2029-21 201,9-20
Others
Interest On Income Tax 360 751,334
Interest On GST 30 132,679
Interest on TDS/TCS 36,657 218,236
Total:> 37,047 1,102,249
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jar R Developmen rporation Limi
(CIN: U45200G11999SGC035995)

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

(Amount in ¥)

(Amount in %)

24 Other Expenses 2029-21 201‘9-20
Advertising Expenses 2,714,576 3,245,082
Travelling Expenses 264,985 350,455
Electricity, Power and Fuel Expenses 736,095 805,031
Legal & Professional Fees 25,380,145 25,273,221
Administrative Expenses 5,178,382 5,172,781
Telephone Expenses 46,498 76,159
Repairs & Maintenance Expenses 216,652 519,844
Payment to Auditors(Refer Note: 25) 370,905 658,688
Material Testing Charges 128,462 1,285,705
Other Expenses 467,130 1,271,933
Vehicle Insurance Expenses 40,533 -
Municipale Tax 62,220 -
Website Expenses 86,526 -

Total:> 35,693,109 38,658,900
2020-21 2019-20

25 Prior Period Items
I. Prior Period Expenditure
I1. Prior Period Income - -
IE Fees from concessionaire - 9,295,041

- 9,295,041
Total:> - 9,295,041
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26 Earning Per Share

The details are as under
1 Profit after Tax
2 No of Equity Shares

3 Nominal Value per Equity Shares
4 Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share

27 Payment to Auditors

As an auditor
Statutory Audit Fees
Internal Audit Fees
Tax Audit Fees

(CIN; U45200G11999SGC035995)

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

As at
31st March, 2021

119,920,694
5,000,000
10.00

23.98

As at
31st March, 2021

206,500
141,600
22,805

Total: >

28 Related Party Disclosure

370,905

As at
31st March, 2020

17,429,904
5,000,000
10.00

3.49

As at
31st March, 2020

413,000
207,680

38,008
658,688

Sr No Name of the Related Party Relationship Date of Appintment Date of Cessation
1 Governor of Gujarat Holder of 99.99% of shares Not Applicable|
2 Shri Purneshkumar Ishwarbhai Modi Director Thursday 23rd September, 2021 Not Applicable
3 Shri Nitinkumar Ratilal Patel Director Friday, June 20, 2014 Saturday, September 11, 2021
4 Shri Hareshkumar Modi Managing Director Friday, September 6, 2019 Tuesday, October 12, 2021
5 Shri Ashok K Patel Managing Director Tuesday, October 12, 2021 Not Applicable
6 Shri Ashwini Kumar Yadav Director Friday, October 21, 2016 Thursday, November 11, 2021
7 |Shri Sandeep Bhanubhai Vasava Director Wednesday, September 7, 2016 Not Applicable|
8 Shri Prakash Makwana Director 22nd August 2019 Not Applicable
9 Shri Sureshbhai Dahyabhai Patel Director Thursday, June 26, 2014 Not Applicable|
10 Shri B G Vaghela Director Tuesday, December 4, 2018 Friday, April 30, 2021
11 Shri D B Nimavat Director Saturday, 01st May, 2021 Not Applicable

As per Accounting Standard 18, the disclosure of transactions with related parties are given as below:

SrNo |Name of the Related Party Relationship Related Party Transactions

1 Shri Hareshkumar Modi Managing Director Remuneration to Managing Director of Rs. 19.99 Lacs

No amount is outstanding which pretains to related parties at the balance sheet date.

29 The previous vear figures are regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.

30 The cash flow statement has been prepared and presented according to the Indirect Method of Cash flow prescribed by Accounting Standard 3.
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32 Contingent Liabilities

32.1 Qaims against the company not acknowledged as debts:

(Amount in ¥) (Amount in ¥)
5 e Amount Deposited under protest Forum where dispue
Sr No. Name of Status Nature of Dues Total contingent Liability upto 31st March, 2021 Releted A.Y. o peridag
Income  Tax including
Interest and penalty as|
1 Income Tax Act, 1961 applicable. 397296770 (P.Y. 397296770) 17589120 (P.Y. 17589120) 2010-2011 ITAT
Income Tax including
Interest and penalty as|
2 Income Tax Act, 1961 applicable. 339785280 (P.Y. 339785280) 2011-2012 ITAT
Income  Tax including!
Interest and penalty as
3 Income Tax Act, 1961 ’aggllcable. 62245320 (P.Y. 62245320) 12449070 (P.Y. 12445070) 2011-2012 ITAT
Income Tax including
Interest and penalty as
4 Income Tax Act, 1961 applicable. 20724010 (P.Y. 20724010) - 2012-2013 ITAT
32.2 Following Arbitration Cases are pending against the corporation, which are disputed by the corporation:
(Amountin ¥) _ (Amount in ¥)
Sr No Name of Party Forum where Dispute is pending 2020:2021 2019-2020
Ranjit Project Pvt. Lid Rs. 9.90 Crore + Rs. 9.90 Crore +
1 Chayapuri ROB Dispute Resolution: Arbitration TribunalProceedings are on going. Interest Interest
Ranjit Toll Road Pvi. Ltd, Deesa
2 Panthawada Gudri Road Aweard is declared which s challanged by GSRDC before the Hon'ble Commercial court. Rs. 45 Crore Rs. 45 Crore
M S Khurana Infrastructure & Toll Road
Pyt Lid Bhuj Rs. 24.17 Crore+ Rs. 24.17 Crore+
3 Nakhatrana Road Awiard is dedared which is challanged by GSRDC before the Hon'ble Commercial court. |interest interest
M S Khurana Infrastructure & Toll Road
Pvt Ltd Bhuj |Concessionaire has raised dsipute regarding calculation of fee on the basis of different interpretation done by corporation| Rs. 2.8 Crore and Rs. 2.8 Crore and
4 Nakhatrana Road wvihich resulted in invocation of Arbitration. The Arbitral proceeding Is in progress. recurring recurring
Welspun Project Ltd, Arbitration case if filed before the Gujarat Public Works Contracts dispute Arbitration Tribunal, Ahmedabad having jurisdiction
5 Bharuch Dahej Road for the item Rate tender of R&B Department. The case is on trial. Rs. 54.46 Crore Rs. 54.46 Crore
JIMC Infra - B&R Infra Bharat Deesa
Toll Road Private Limited The award had been declared under Arbitration and the same had been challended by GSRDC in District Court, Thereafter, | Rs. 9.04 Crore + Rs. 9.04 Crore +
6 Deesa Panthawada Gundri Road the same has been transferred to commercial Court. The case is as under trial. Interest Interest
GSRDC. The matter was then transferred to Commercial court at Ahmedabad. The case has not come on board.
Welspun Project Ltd.
7 Chirai Anjar Project 2.38Crore 2.38Crore
GSRDC has filled claim against concessionaire worh Rs. 1084.19 crore. panel is cor d. Documents are filled
8| GVK Bagodara Vasad Expressway Ltd. |by both the parties. GVK has filled counter claim worth Rs. 3480.79 crore. 3480.79 Crore 3480.79 Crore
M.S. khurana Infrastructure & Toll
Road Pvt, Ltd. Bhu |GSRDC has filled claim against concessionaire worh Rs, 54.34 crore + Interest, Arbitration panel is constituted, Documents| 167,65 Crore + 167.65 Crore +
9 Nakhatrana are filled by both the parties. concessionaire has filled counter claim worth Rs. 167.65 crore. Interest Interest
L&T Rajkot Vadinar Tollway Limited
The concessionaire has filed Arbitration case against GSRDC claim worth Rs, 27.55 Crore. GSRDC has filed counter claim
against concessionaire worth Rs, 37,10 Crore, Arbitration panel is constituted, Documents are filed by both the parties,
Rajkot Jamnagar Vadinar Road Matter is at hearing stage. Rs. 27.55 Crore and
10 recurring + [nterest
L&T Halol Shamlaji Tollway Limited
The concessionaire has filed Arbitration case against GSRDC claim worth Rs, 22,44 Crore, GSRDC has filed counter claim
against concessionaire worth Rs. 125,89 Crore, Arbitration panel is constituted, Documents are filed by both the parties,
Halol Godhra Shamiaji Road Matter is at hearing stage. Rs, 22,44 Crore and
11 recurring + Interest
Ahmedabad Maliya Tollway Limited
The concessionaire has filed Arbitration case against GSRDC claim worth Rs, 71,19 Crore, GSRDC has filed counter claim
against concessionaire worth Rs. 203.23 Crore, Arbitration panel is constitutad. Documents are filed by both the parties,
Ahmedabad Maliya Road Matter is at hearing stage. Rs 71.19 Crore and
12 recurring + [nterest
32.3| SrNo Following cases filled by the c ration against the various ies which are disputed by the as on 31st Mai b i
GSRDC has filled daim against concessionaire worth Rs. 1084.19 crore. Arbitration panel is constituted. Documents are filled
GVK Bagodara Vasad Expressway Ltd. |by both the parties.
Bagodara Vasad
1 Rs. 1084.19 crore. Rs. 1084.19 crore
M.S. khurana Infrastructure & Toll GSRDC has filled claim against concessionaire worth Rs, 54.34 crore + Interest. Arbitration panel is constituted. Documents
Road Pvt. Ltd. Bhu |18 filled by both the parties.
2 Naksiram Rs. 54.34 crore Rs. 54.34 crore

Page 59 of 65




33

34

37

40

Borrowing cost capitalised during the year Rs. NIL (Previous year NIL).

Segment Reporting
The Company is engaged in one only which is of Road and Bridges Develop and Mail 1ce Work. These, in the context of Accounting Standard 17 on the Segment Reporting, are considered to constitute
one single primary segment . Hence disdosures as per Accounting Standard 17 are not required.

The balances of Unsecured Loan of Road & Bulding Department, Gujarat Industries Development Board, Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Loans & Advances and any other Outstanding Balances including all squared up
accounts are subject to confirmation. In the opinion of Board of Directors, the current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the value stated, if released in the ordinary course of business.

Details of dues to Micro, Small and Medi ise as defined under MSMED Act, 2006

The Company has not received any intimation from suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosure regarding:

a) Amount due and outstanding to suppliers at the end of accounting year,
<) Interest payable at the end of accounting vear,
d) Interest accured and unpaid at the end of the accounting vear, have not been given.

The company is making efforts to get the confirmation from the suppliers as regards their status under the Act.

Interest of Rs. 18,28,71,005.00 (Previous year : Rs. 24,85,56,228.00) received on Fixed Depsoits and Liquid Deposits with GSFS is credited to Grant Fund as the Deposits are out of Grants received from Government of
Guijarat.

As per significant Accounting policy no. i," Revenue Recognitoin” Fllowing income has recognised on actual receipt/realisation basis because reasonable certainty is lacking earlier.
1.L&T AVM project in current FY Rs. 42,92,89,197.00 (Rs. 42,27,61,150.00 upto FY 2019-20).

2.L&T RIV project in current FY Rs. 12,78,49,619.00 (Rs. 8,44,48,484.00 upto FY 2019-20).

3.L&T HGS project in current FY Rs. 24,59,41,889.00 (Rs. 5,46,67,327.00 upto FY 2019-20).

GOG, R&B Department, Gandhinagar given approval vide its letter no. NHR-10-2009-825036-PART 6-M Dated 09.05.2018 and NHR-10-2009-825036-PART 6-M Dated 03.11.2018 to avail Loan from GSFSL towards
financial assistance of 1847 crore for widening/upgradation of Ahmedabad-Rajkot NH No 8A(New NH No 47) and NH No. 8B({New NH No. 27) from four lane to six lane by R&B Department,GOG,Gandhinagar. During the
year 2020-2021 an amount of Rs. 213.11 crore (Including Interest Capitalised amounting of Rs. 40.69Crore) has been disbursed by the GSFSL and the amount received from GSFS has been Advanced to NH for the said
project on the same terms and conditions on which foan has been obtained from GSFSL, hence, interest expense incurred on loan from GSFSL and interest income eamed from NH has been nettted off in the finance cost.

ESTIMATION OF UNCERTAINTIES RELATING TO THE GLOBAL HEALTH PANDEMIC FROM COVID-19
The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of receivables. In developing the assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties

in the global economic conditions because of this pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approval of these financial statements has used internal and | sources of inf ion including credit reports and related
information, economic forecasts The Company has performed sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and based on current estimates expects the carrying amount of these assets will be recovered. The impact of
COVID-19 on the Company’s financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements. Company expects that considering the steps taken by the Central and the State
Govemment for the revival of economy, the impact on the demand of lignite due to lock-down may be for short duration only. The management does not expect any medium to long term risks at this stage in company's

ability to continue as a going concern and meeting its liabilities as and when they fall due.

FOR INANI & INANI FOR GUJARAT STATE ROAD DEVELOPMENT

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CORPORATION LIMITED

FRN 120507W

(ANKIT SHAH) ASHOK K PATEL D B NIMAVAT
PARTNER MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

M. NO. 145569 DIN: 0009403694 DIN : 08937070
PLACE:-GANDHINAGAR SHEETAL SHAH

DATED:-30-11-2021 1/C COMPANY SECRETARY

UDIN NO 21145569AAAACD5500
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Roads & Buildings Department

Administrative Report

2020-21

According to Companies Act, 2013 — Section - 395

Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Ltd
for the year ending on 31.03.2021

Prepared by
Shri S.B.Vasava
Secretary
Roads and Buildings Department
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Roads & Buildings Department

Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Ltd
(A Govt of Gujarat Undertaking)

Administrative Report

1. Aim of Establishment:

The State Government has taken an approach to increase development of infrastructure
in the State through private sector participation. Main activities of GSRDC relate to
development of roads and bridges through private sector participation. Preparation of
feasibility studies for road and bridge projects, preparation of bidding documents for
projects on Build, Operate & Transfer (BOT) basis/Viability Gap Funding Scheme of
Government of Gujarat on Public Private Partnership (PPP) Model and working in close
co-ordination with Gujarat Infrastructure Development Board (GIDB) and Roads and
Buildings Departments for necessary approvals in the above matters.

Further ahead, GSRDC has to undertake the work of Improvement and Widening of Road
on BOT Basis and also has to undertake the work on B1-B2 basis and all other works
entrusted by Roads and Buildings Dept.

2. Main Objectives :

o Develop road and bridge projects with private sector investment.

o Preparation of feasibility studies for projects.

¢ On the recommendation of studies, interact with the State Government and GIDB to
develop projects on BOT basis and undertake related activities.

e Undertake public bidding as per provisions of GID Act, 1999 and finalize the bidder for
projects.

3. Capital Structure:

e Share Capital: Authorised Share Capital of GSRDC is Rs. 5 Crore which is fully paid-up.
e State Government has contributed Rs. 1 crore as Equity Fund to GSRDC in the year 1999.

4. Review of Activities :

Your Company was established as a wholly owned Company of Government of Gujarat
with a prime objective of developing roads on PPP mode as well as the other feasible
modes involving optimally least public fund. The Company undertakes all the activities
related to such projects including pre- construction activities.

During the year 2020-21 under the review; the Company has mainly carried out the
following projects/activities:
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Total 7 projects - Himmatnagar Bypass, Bhuj Nakhatrana, Kim Mandvi and Deesa
Panthawada Gundri & 3 VGF Road Projects under Operation and Maintenance are taken
care. Bhuj Bhachau Road is in partial commercial operation and been taken care of.

The Concession Agreements for the project of Six laning of Bagodara Vasad Road was
executed with Concessionaire on 13-02-2011 was terminated owing to non- achievement
of required progress and abandoned by the Concessionaire. Arbitration was invoked by
GSRDC against the concessionaire owing to non-fulfillment of obligations by the
concessionaire.

New tenders in two packages on Modified Annuity basis were approved and the
construction work has been commenced.

The Concession Agreements for the Bhuj- Bhachau Road Project was signed on 12-07-
2011. The work was under progress and it was monitored and issues related to the project
were addressed so as to pave the way for its earliest completion.

The Concession Agreement for Bhuj Nakhatrana road executed with the Concessionaire
MSK Bhuj Nakhatrana Toll Road Pvt Ltd. (amalgamated with MSK Projects Ltd.) is
terminated owing to non-fulfilment of operation and maintenance obligations by the
concessionaire. Arbitration was invoked by GSRDC against the concessionaire owing to
non-fulfillment of obligations by the concessionaire.

User fee collection on Bharuch- Dahej Road, which is developed to six lane configuration
by GSRDC is ongoing (in force from 16th February, 2017), resulting into an additional
source of income to the Corporation. The maintenance is being taken care by GSRDC.

The work of 4 laning of Surat Bardoli Road (Road Works of approx. 15 m length) was
completed way back. The work of Four Lane Railway Over Bridge (ROB) in lieu of LC 17
near Dastan village was taken up up on cost sharing basis where approaches were to be
taken up by GSRDC and bridge proper was to taken up by Railway Authority. The work of
approaches is almost completed.

The consultant Highway Engineering has been appointed for preparation of DPR for
Chikhli -Saputara Road. Consultant Geo designs & Research Pvt Itd is appointed, for
preparation of DPR for sachana ROB. Land acquisition is completed on dated 19-03-
2021.
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5. Board of Directors:

During the year under review, the change in the directors and the details of the Board of

Director is mentioned hereunder.

Sr. No.

Name, Father Name,
Address

DIN/PAN

Designation

Date of

Appointment

Date of
Cessation

Shri Purneshkumar Ishwarlal
Modi

S/o Ishwarlal Modi

Address: 4, Saidham Raw
House, Near Adajan Fire
Station, Adaan, Surat-395009

09424900

Director

23/09/2021

Continue

Shri Nitinkumar Ratilal Patel
S/o Shri Ratilal Maganlal Patel

Address:

No 8- Manichandra Part-4,
Nr. Surdhara Circle, Thaltej,
Ahmedabad
Gujarat-380059

06936838

Director

20/06/2014

23/09/2021

Shri Ashokbhai K Patel
Address:

201 E-1 Tower, Samarpan
Flats Govt officers, Colony
Opp IDBI Qtrs, Gulbai Tekra
Ahmedabad

009403694

Managing
Director

12/10/2021

Continue

Shri Hareshkumar C. Modi
S/o Shri Chandulal Modi
Address:

31/b, Tulip Bungalows Part 2,
Near Surdhara Circle,
Thaltej, Ahmedabad

Guijarat -380054

08626316

Managing
Director

06/09/2019

12/10/2021

Shri Ashwini Kumar Yadav
S/o Shri Rajendra Prasad
Yadav

Address:

Bungalow No. 215/A KH
Type, Sector 19,
Gandhinagar Gujarat-
382019

06581753

Nominee
Director

21/10/2016

11/11/2021

Shri Sandeep Bhanubhai
Vasava

S/o Shri Bhanubhai Vasava
Address:

KH-18, Sector -19,
Gandhinagar Gujarat-
382019

02037918

Nominee
Director

07/09/2016

Continue
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Sr. No.

Name, Father Name,
Address

DIN/PAN

Designation

Date of
Appointment

Date of
Cessation

Shri D.B.Nimavat

S/o Shri Hematram Godia
Address:

“Spandan”, Plot No. 116/1
Behind Enquiry Office, Sector
7/C, Gandhinagar Gujarat-
382019

08937010

Nominee
Director

01/05/2021

Continue

Shri Babuji Gulabji

S/o Shri Gulabji Vaghela
Address Plot No. 1228/2,
Sector No. 4C, Gandhinagar

Nominee
Director

07/09/2020

30/04/2021

Shri Prakash Makwana

S/o Shri Naranbhai Makwana
Address:

2, Chandan SBI Staff Society,
Near ST Workshop,

Behrampura,
Ahmedabad. Gujarat-380021

08672682

Director

22/08/2019

Continue

10.

Shri Sureshbhai

Dahyabhai Patel S/o Shri
Dahyabhai

Purushottamdas Patel
Address:

25, Shalin Bunglows,

Opp. Someshwara Park - 11,
Nr. Gulab Tower, Thaltej,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat — 380054

01666959

Director

26/06/2014

Continue

6. Administrative setup:
20 Persons were working in the organization during the year.
7. Conclusion:

During the year 2020-21, Company has earned Rs.85.14 crore as income from various
sources like Interest on Deposits, Projects Development Fees, Bid processing fee etc. During
the year, the Company has incurred and amount of Rs. 68.14 Cr as total expenditure which
including feasibility study expensed, depreciation etc.
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Registered Office :
Ground Floor, Nirman Bhawan, Sector 10-A,
Gandhinagar-382010, Gujarat.
Contact No : +91 79-23252912,23252915.

Email : cosec-gsrdc@gujarat.gov.in , gsrdcl@gmail.com
Web : www.gsrdc.com
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